CONSENT
ltem 8K.

Recognition of
Parent Organizations

223



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # K. \ cu
FROM: EMHS Connection - Reading
DATE:. September 9, 2014 Discuss
SUBJECT: Booster Club Recognition Action

- Consent X
OBJECTIVE:

SUPPORTING DATA

Governing Board Policy KJA states “The superintendent shall develop procedures as necessary for the
annual approval of parent support and booster organizations.”

A procedure is in place by which Parent Organizations are to be recognized by the Board. This
recognition allows the District's liability insurance carrier, The Arizona Risk Retention Trust, to cover the
organization’s school related activities.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION

The Parent Organization from Bradshaw Mountain High School has applied for the Board recognition at’
this time.

Sample Motion

| move to recognize the Parent Organization or Bradshaw Mountain High School for school year 2014-
15.

IS
Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

Dr. Paul Stanton, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: BMHS Connections — Elissa Rogge ~ 775-8849

224



APPLICATION FOR GOVERNING BOARD APPROVAL .
HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT’S PARENT SUPPORT ORGANIZATIONS 2

Name of Organizntiun/é Wi/ 7 A [ 2nné ﬂ?("d n School __é M /% j

Related Student Organization or Club__4-/4 - Taxpaser 1D, No, O/ ~O88 7/ 75
{ il apphicable) 7Tt
OFFICERS:
Name: 1S54 é 0 RLE Name: JU&- £ C/»"/ SHDLM
Office Held: __ /26510 £nr Oftice Held: __|//'C.E£ - FRESIOEVT
Address: 70 L GIAL adiress:  __PD Box 24 {
ARESurT Vaky ro. B Pouplc] & A2
Phone(s): ?2;? 225 _BLY 9 Phone(s): boL éfg‘ ~579
Emall: SORTVFAUSL @ O LEINE gy Bmail:  AMC Wsholmelbn@ aol: cont
Date taking office: S/~ /,5( Date taking office: g"’ . / = ZU/ {‘7
Name; Qéz&/( £ LEATING- Name: ;.é_&‘f% 7;/'4¢f
Office Held: S'ﬁc:ﬁgf A425/ Office Held: 7;'€€IJ Wl
Addresss 2733 N RAMBLING LAVE. adivess: 7990 E Mot A '4;{?4«/@9
 usan gAMby, ;3K [Tescott bl AL IS
Phone(s): 775 - 6_63,47 Phone(s): fzgf L3I0 -/60b
Emall: WMM Y R % 1 A@ g mg.lecom
Date taking office: /- a2y Date taking office: X // / 20/Y
FOR ADDITIONAL OFFICERS, PLEASE ADD A SEPARATE, ATTACHED SHEET.

(4 Formal Nop-Profit  Please Attach:

1) Articles of Incorporation 5) Last Piscal year LR.S. Form 990 Annual Report

2) Current operating by-laws 6) Most recent treasurer’s financial report

3) Last fiscal year AZ CC Annual Report 7) Most recent bank statement

4) LR.S. Determination Letter

O informal Non-Profit Please Attach: -
1) Current operating by-laws Z Z:

2) Most recent treasurer’s financial report

3) Most recent bank statement M\/

Bank account established?  KlYes [0 No  Two signatures are required ~ -7
~ : "a?g‘ sy '
By-laws reviewed annually? i ves O Mo Budget plan must be in place ]

Member meetings held how often? / %& m%/g Executive meetmgs held how often?

As officers, we hereby agree 1o abide by the By-laws of our organization and follow the disirict’s Guidelines for
Operation and Financial Responsibility while we strive to improve our children’s educational opportunities where

support Is needed
©/1y st Jy. LAytudn T

"Date Sighature Date

wf y AL

Date

Date: ‘:‘?""'.Z.S— "/ 9//




BRSAN B, MCHEL,
Pxncutive Dircior

LINDA REHER
Direior, Coiporstions Division

Aprxil 18, 2007

ERADSHAW MOUNTAIN WRESTLING CL
7937 B LARKGPUR IX
PRESCOTT VALLEY, AZ 86314

RE: BRADSHAW MOUMTAIN WRESTLING CLUB
File Number: 13529460

We are p:l.nnd to notify you that your Articles of Incorporation
HAVE APPROVED for the entity refersnced abova.

Yon must publish the Articles of Incorporation in their
sntirety. The publication must be in a newspaper of genaral
circulation in the county of the known place of buginess in
Arizona as filed with the Commigmsion, for three (3) consecutive
publications. A list of acceptable newspapexs in each county ia
attached and is avallable on the Conmission wed site. Please
make surs ths nswspaper publishss the corporaticn dotuments
using the exact name filed with the Commission. Publication zust
be ccwlueld WITHIN SIXTY (60) DAYS and an affidavit £rom the
newspaper, evidencing such publication, must be delivered to tha
Commission for £iling WITHIN NINRTY (90) DAYS from .

Aprdl 18, 2007, which is the date the document was processad
and approved fox filing by the Comission.

Host corxporations transacting business in Arizona ars reguired
to file an Annual Repoxt with the Commission, on the anviversary
of the date of incorporation. Should the report fail to axrive
approximately two momths prior to the due data, contact the
Commisgion. Corporations must notify the Commigsion immediately
(in writing) if they change their corporate address, statutory
agent or agent address. Address change orders must be executed

(signed) by a corpoxate officer. Postal forwarding ordasrs are
not sufificlent.

Periodically check Commission records regarding your corporation
at www.azco.gov/corp. If you have questions or need further
information, please contact us at (602) 542-3026 in Phoenix,

-{320) 638-6560 in Tucson, ox Toll Free (Arizona residents only)
at 1-800-345-5815.

incerely,
Susan Hunt
Examiner, Co::pomtim nivl.s:!.on

Crr:04
REV. 11/2006

300 WESY WASHINGTON, PHOEMIX, ARONA SCIT-2029 1400 WEST CONORIES STRIERY, SUITE K231, TUCBON, ARSIOMA STTSAMT
RSy « M3

226



AZ CORPORATION COMMISSIUN (BN RRR AR TR AT

ARTICLES OF INCORPORAT! 01887465

FiLED .

2. Pumgse: The puipose forwhich the corporation is ongantzed is:
14

3. Chamcier of Affalrs: The character of affalss of the corporation will be:
Lolleck and Spend, funds o support povpose of scoendion.

4. No part of the net saming of the corporation shali inure to the benefit of, or be
mmum m::.m or otiwr privile persons,

muuutmmmz. No substantial dhﬂﬂuﬂmw
shell be the c4 on of propa u'almwlu

(orthocormpomlng

the dissolution of the coiporation, the Board of Directors after paying
mwmmmmmuaummamm.m >

mmwm%wn%wmum nis
said Court shall determ m“m;odmwﬁgwwh '
purposs.

8. The power of indemnification unddr the Artzona Ravised Stafutes shall nol be denled
o limited by the bylaws.

Astzona Corporsiion Cormmission
Corporaiions Diviion

227



§
Bs:

-—135:2'?%-0
7. mmmmommmmof
direcinr(s). nam(s):ndaddmu(eo)olﬂnpomn(c)mu(m)hm
uﬂnmmus)uﬂﬂ»ﬂmlmmumm if a member .
corporation, or Board of Diractors, ¥ the corporation has no members, or untl
hisfer){thel) successor(s) ia(are) elected and qualfies is(are):

MMM_M_&L Name;

Address; ¢ &N,  Address:

cty, State, zip: festoth Ky, 42 J¢5/foxy, stte, 21y
Name: Name:;
Addrass; Addross;

Gy, State, Zp: Chy, Stalo

nber of pArecws 63 SHIVe O th board of directons thareuiter shall W

8. Known Place of Businass: (in Arzona) The street address of the know place of
husiness of the Corporation is:

2437 £ Llarkopy
_aﬁam':i__]é&y /4& b OEALA

9. Statutory Agent: (n Arizona) The name and address of the statulory agent of
fhe Corporation is:

aswes_7937 £, /a:iﬁ}zgr_éﬂ___
City, State, Zlp:

10. incomoaiom: The name(s) and address(es) of the incarporator(e) is (ere):
Name: Jonathen W ik =~ wame:
MWFVLM- Address:

oy, State, 2p: Faeld Yl 42 JUK Cry, State, 2

mmdmmmmmnﬂnumnm-mﬂnumor
delivary of thess Arlicies of incorporation fo the Artoons Corporation Commiasion.

11 q, LROCK UhS D

DISCRIMINATION: The Corporation will not practice or permalt discrimination on the basls
of sux, race, national origin, wmmmmaﬁ

228



The Arficles ust be
scoompanied by &

delivery i the

OF D04 - TexExangl
FerMon-Prolie
Rav; 102008

12. MEMBERS (Check Orte)

‘The corporation L] wilt have members
[0 will not have membors.

—~ 1352946 O

Bxacuted this L@Mmm__,w_w all of the incorporators.
dethn Wk

prone (120) 759- WD 7  FM

mﬂwwmm'
mumwmmmmmmmm
ummmulmemmodmwmﬁm

[Prinl Name Here]

s 6™ sayot_March RoeT.
M__gghg&a_&_ﬁé-——
m&%ﬁgmfgﬁ_—

M

signing umudawnmumnmary
F:Uﬂ.w&nmwmm )

mwmm
Comporations Division

229



PHOENIX OFFICE TUCSON OFFICE
Fhone: (0] S42R00 . Lo oo
Tolt Fres (AZ onlyy: 149005458219 & Toll Pran (AZ cnty) 18003485010
WwWw.azce. gov ARIZONA CORPORATION COMMISSION Wi azco.gov
CORPORATIONS DIVISION
GENERAL FILING INSTRUCTIONS
FOR ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT

Pursuant to A.R.S. §10-11006

All corporations amending their Articles of lncomoraﬂon must comply with the following at the
time of filing.

1. The Articles must be executed and state the name of each parson who signs it and the
In which each person signs. The document may be executed by either the
Chalrman of the Board of Directors, President or another authorized officer.

2. if you are changing the name of the corporation, make sure that the new corporation name
you wish to use Is available for use In Arizona. (The name may be formally reservad for 120
days for a fee of $10.00). Names may be checked and resemd for an add(ﬁonal expadlte
fee of $35.00 on our website: www.azce.govidivi COTR: ; aming
Web access is avaliable to the publc In our Phoenlx and 'l’ucson ofﬂces

3. ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT MUST CORRESPOND DIRECTLY TO THE ORIGINAL
ARTICLES. THEREFORE, EACH ARTICLE TO BE AMENDED MUST BE IDENTIFIED IN
EXACTLY THE SAME NUMBER THAT APPEARS IN THE ORIGINAL ARTICLES.

4.  Deliver the completed original Arlicles of Amendment and one (1) exact copy to the
Commission accompanied by the $25.00 (U.8.) filing fes. Expedited service is also avallable
for an additionai $35.00. Piease make check payable to the Arizona Comoration
Commission,

8. Within 60 days after the Commission has approved the filing, you must publish the
Articles of Amendment in a newspaper of generat circulation in the county of the known
place of business In Arizona, for thres (3) consecutive publications. DO NOT PUBLISH
UNTIL THE COMMISSION APPROVES THE FILING. A list of accaptable newspapers in
each county wiil awompany the approval letter and is posted on the Commisslon web site

porations. The corporation may be subject to dissolution if
it falls to publlsh Flllng an aﬂ'idavlt of publication is not necessary.

if you have further questions conceming amendments, cail the Phoenix Office (602) 542-3028 or
Tucson Office (520) 628-6560 (Toll Free, AZ Residents only 800 345-5819
-~ Ma. // 5‘1—4‘//4‘

2 |22/09 et

e Az mr
67 ek 2%,"' c,f e

3) (5 of Jéwﬁ,.d' //S(Q.Mav o estos

o /.'wj of arfos o7 Peshiny L‘,,,rfvf‘

&
CF: 0038 wiCF:0039 instructions s) (L/« - a”‘.‘f' ol frEe /mMcorpomnmcmhdon
Rev: 08/2008 Corporations Divislon

g)&; § )( #'/002 .’A/:)/.ag

238



1. The name of the corporation Is:
AM”&JI}ZIQ / j;//éfde’é%dﬂ.
o) -058 7197
2.  Atiached hareto as Exhibit A is the text of each amendment adopted.
3.  Theamendmentwas adoptedthe < £" KIS dayof }1} auaty 007
4.  The amendment was duly adopted by act of (choose one);
Q the members
[the board of directors (without member action and either
member action was not required or members are not
entltlad to vote). .
5. & and with approval, In writing, by the person or persons so specified In the
corporation's Articies of Incorporation or bylaws.
# L
Dated a8 of this 2/ day of /2 bruer ) ,_20d7
é j.z»é‘ 7’— Limen (F28) 2>5- 9/
(Pmnmwmssm-mo( ) tha Articlas of Amendmernt must be executed by
an officer of the corporation Chelrman of the Board of Directors),
———"
Title: / £ CESUNR
Printed Name: &f{ ’ Y ae
CF: 0038 wF:0038 nstructions - Astzona Corporation Commizsion

NON-PROFIT CORPORATION
ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT
Pursuant to A.R.S. §10-11008

Rev: 022008 - Page20f3 Cofporations Divielon

231



EXHIBIT A | 7[- .
//:/.J Cri5.nm / L/j;' - awis @ ﬂa‘-/{.éu
Pt Bres?hg (AL

G A Lt

" Page3of3 Artzvina Comporation Comemiesion

232



NON-PROFIT CORPORATION
ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT
~ Pursuant o AR.S. §10-11008

1. The name of the corporation is:

graa/s‘{qu /0}9“1%:,,. Id/m{%*‘_j C/ul

ol -08%9199
2, Attached hereto as Exhibit A is the text of ;ach amendment adopted.
3. Theamandmentwasadopwdm_:zg_dayofg;nmf: L2082,

4. The amendmentwas duly adopted by act of (choose one):
-0 the members
lifthe board of directors (without member action and either
member action was not required or members are not
entitied to vots). .

5. ﬁ( and with approval, in writing, by the person or pefsons so gpecified in the
corporation's Articies of Incorporation or bylaws.

natadasofmm_ﬁ_fgayof F’"‘/"‘““C,‘J 2007

Slgnaturezﬁjz / —:#_-_ é-zf) 728-7/83
(Pursuant to ARS §10-3120 (F)(G)) the Aricles of Amendment must be executed by

an officer of the corporation or the Chairman of the Board of Directors).

p—
Title: / reqSure ~

.Prlnmd Name: \5’/7'1 ﬁ/‘ ner~

OF: D038 W/CF:0039 instructions " Anizona Corporation Commission
Rav: 0872008 ' Page2of3 Cotporations Diviskmn

233



Exhedt A
fBrtcte I is Pnded 4 £,

Bradshaw Mountain High School Connection

6000 Longlook
Prescott Valley, AZ 86314

January 28. 2009

" To Whom It May Concern:

This letter is to authorize the name and address change of emplover identification number
(01-0889199),
- From: Bradshaw Mountain Wrestling Club
. % Jonathan Vick
7937 E LarkspurLn
Prescott Valiey, AZ 86314

To: Bradshaw Mountain High School Connection (BMHS Connection)
6000 Longlook
Prescott Valley. AZ 86314

Authorization to reimburse Bradshaw Mountain Wrestling Club for previous set up funds
for the corporation shall be granted in the amount of $419.73. This reimbursement will
occur as funds are available. '

Signed.

;.' shaw Mountain Wrestling Club

Beth Tumer, Treasurer ~
BMHS Connection

234



BYLAWS OF
Bradshaw Mountain High School Connection

ARTICLE 1.

GENERAL PURPOSES
The general purposes of the Bradshaw Mountain High School Connection, hereinafter
referred to as “The Connection” shall be:

To promote parental support of the activities affecting the welfare and education of
students; and :

To supply parental and educational support and to enhance school spirit by sponsoring
To recognize students and staff who have achieved special honors and awards; and

To organize individual Booster Support Groups, with the cbjective to:

Induce and stimulate parent and student participation in curricular and co-curricular
programs at Bradshaw Mountain High School that mise money and establish funds for
the benefit of the students, from which student extra-curricular activities may be provided
with equipment, materials, supplies and financial support not available through School or
District funds.

‘T'o receive all monies from any booster club that is part of this organization; Keeping an
accuraie record of all disbursement requests, receipts and expenditures for each one;

To financially assist all recognized student programs and activities, in each case to the
extent permitted by the Connection’s bylaws.

ARTICLE 2,

POLICIES

Section 2.1. The programs of the Connection shall be educational, fundraising, or social,
and shall be developed through conferences, committees, and/or projects.

Section 2.2, The Connection shall be noncommercial, nonsectarian, and nonpartisan. The
name of the Connection and the names of its officers in their official capacities shall not
be used in any connection with a commercial concern or with any partisan interest or for
-any other purpose other than the regular work of the organization.

Section 2.3. The Connection may not seek fo direct the administrative activities of the
school or to control its policies.

Section 2.4. The Connection may cooperate with other agencies and organizations active
in child welfiare provided they make no commitments that bind the Connection beyond
the owrrent yesr,

Section 2.5. No part of the activities of the Connection will include electioneering in
connection with ballot measures and under no circumstances shall the Connection engage
in political activity either for or against any candidate for public office.

ARTICLE }.

MEMBERSHIP

Section 3.1. Membership of the Connection shall be open to parents, teachers, students,
and staff of Bradshaw Mountain High School and persons interested in the objectives of

235



the organization.

Section 3.2. Payment of dues shall be a condition for membership. Dues for the next
school year will be determined by the membership during the first Connection meeting of
the current school year.

Section 3.3. All Members in Good Staading shall be voting members and agree to uphold
the bylaws and policies of the organization. A Member in Good Standing shall be defined
as a member who has paid membership dues and attended at least three (3) meetings
within the last twelve (12) months.

Section 3.4. '[hemembershlpymshallcomclde withtheschoolyesr

ARTICIE 4,

OFFICERS

Section 4.1. Composition. The officers of the Connection shall be the President, Vice-
President, (or co-presidents) Secretary, Treasurer, Membership Director, and Hospmhty
Coordinator. Connection members may also elect such other officers and assistant
officers and agents, as it may deem necessary to perform such duties as the membershin
may presoribe. Any office may be co-chaired. Officers shall serve for the term of one (1)
year or until their successors are elected. Any officer of the organization shall not be
eligible to serve more than two conseoutive terms in the same office. The only exception
to this would be if there wmnootherinmwdparﬁesintheposiﬁon,wmmethe
position is occupied.

Section 4.2. Blection. The officers shall be elected by a majority vote of the membership
present at the meeting of the election. The election of officers will generally occur at the
regular meeting of the Connection in August of each year. If there is but one nominee for
any office, election for that office may be by voice vote. In the case of a ballot vote is
required, at least two (2) independent counts of the ballots will be made immediately
after voting. Ail baliots wall be destroyed after tabulation,

Section 4.3. Duties, Officers shall assume their official duties at the first official
membership meeting of the school year when they are voted in. They shall serve fora
term continuing until the August meeting the following year and the election of their
Successors.

The P'resident shall:

Be the principal executive officer of the Connection and shall, in general, supervise and
control its business and affnirs;
Prepamanddmﬂibutctheagendafor,andmndeatallmeehngsofthe organization and
the Executive Committee;

Review all requests for the Connection funding hefore submission to the Executive
committee for its review and recommendation to the Connection Counil;

Perform other duties as assigned by the Executive Committee,

The Vice-Pregident shall:

Asgist the President and perform the duties of the President in his or her absence, orin the
event of the President’s rofusal or inability to act:

Perform other duties as assigned by the President or the Exeoutive Committee

Two Co-Presidents may also be voted in as Officers rather then President and Vice
President

Co-Presidents shall:

236



Py

Serve as the primary representatives of the Connection. They shall share in all of the
above written duties.

The Secretary shall:

Keep the minutes and records of all the meetings of the Connection and other official

business of the Connection, including a list of members in attendance;

Have on hand, for reference at each meeting, a copy of the bylaws, the agenda prepared
for such meeting, the minutes of the previous meetings, andahst of all standing
committeer fundraiging commitiees;

Posting the minmtes in a location accessible to anymterestedpmy,

‘Keep the minutes for a minitnum of 5 years and they shall be open to examination by the

membership at all reasonable times; and

Perform other duties as assigned by the President or the Executive Committee

The Treasurers shall:

Receive all monies of the Connection;

Receive all monies from any booster club that is part of this organization; All incoming
monies from an individual booster club should be counted and verified by its members
prior to turning over said funds to the Connection treasurer,

Ensure that all organization fimds are maintained in a bank or savings and loan
assooiation insured deposit accoumt as directed by the Executive Committee; Chair the
budget committee (if needed) to create the next school year’s budget, members of which
shall be appointed by the Executive Committee;

Keep an accurate record of all disbursement requests, receipts and expenditures;

All expenditures are o be reported by receipts, invoices, and or other supporting
documentation and approved by the board. All fimds not spent by the end of the school
year will be maintained in the Connection bank account for use during the next school
year.

Pay out funds in pecordance with the approved budget as authorized by the Executive
Committee, with the provision that all checks must be cosigned by another member of the
Executive Committee;

Present a financial statement at Executive Committee meetings and at membership
meetings during the school year,

Maintain financial records dating back & minbmuin of 5 years aud tiey shall be upen fv
examination by the members at all reasonable times;

Relinquish the books to the new treasurer; and

Perform other duties as assigned by the President or the Executive Committes,
Hospitatity Coordinator shall:

Create a sense of belonging and community to statl, teachers, and students, Shall
coordinate social, appreciation, and recognition activities,

Perform other duties as assigned by the President or the Bxecutive Committee.
Membership Director shall:

The Membership Director shall coordinate the annual membership enroliment.

237



Shall maintain an up to date list of Members in Good Standing; it is to be available at
every meeting of the Executive Board and Organization and filed with the Secretary.
Shall perform such duties as may be delegated by the Executive Board,

Section 4.4 Executive Committee. The Executive Committee shall consist of the elected
officers (President, Vice-President [or Co-Presidents}, Treasurer, Secretary, Membership
Director and Hospitality Coordinator) of the Connection. The Executive Commiitee shall
transact necessary business in the intervals between Executive Committee and
membership meetings and such other business as may be referred to it by the
organization. The Executive Committee will approve the work plans, and receive the
final reports of any sub-commitees. Special meetings of the Executive Committee may
be called by the President or by a majority of the members of the Executive Comumiftee
and shall be given three (3) days notice. Degigions of the Executive Committee shall be
carried by a majority vote of the members of the Executive Committee present. All
Evecutive Committee meetings shall be open to the membership of the Connection,
Section 4.5. Connection Council. The Executive Committee, together with the designated
representative of each duly recognized school activity, referred to as “Booster Club
Representative,” shall constitute the Connection Council. The Connection Representative
will have the authority to requesty funds reised by their club. A form will be required,
reyuusting the upproval of iiems that they wish to purchase along with the signature of
the coach/adult leader for that booster club.

Section 4.6. Vacancy of Office. Any officer may resign at any time by delivering written
notice of such resignation to the President or Secretary of the Connection, Provision for
removal of officers will require a two-thirds vote of members present at a regular meeting
providing there has been at least two weaks notification of the proposed removal to all
members of the organization. Upon the resignation, removal, or death of any Officer or
the creation by the Connection of a new officer position, the Connection may elect an
Officer to fill such office upon the nomination of any member at either a regular meeting
or a special meeting of the Connection or may allow such office to remain vacant until
the next regular election meeting, If a vacancy occurs in the office of President, the Vice-
President shall fill out the remaining term of office and 2 new Vice-President shall be
elected to serve until the next election or the office may remain vacant.

Section 4.7 Removal from office: The board, by 2 2/3 vote, may remove any clected
officer or committee member from histher position for failure to perform assigned duties,
impropriety, fhilure to attend three consecutive meetings or for any other just cause. Any
individual in question is given written notice of the meeting and the intended business.
The affected individual shall be given the opportunity to address the executive Board
before any vote for remova! is conducted.

Scction 4.8 Mowcrs and Responsibilities of Offcers. The officers will have solc
responsibility for the management of the business of the Connection, In the management
and control of the property, business and affairs of the Connection, the Officers are
vested with all of the powers possessed by the Connection itself, so far as this delegation
of power is not inconsistent with the-these-Bylaws. The Connection is not organized for
profit, andnopanot‘meneteamingsshallinsuretotheheneﬁtofany member. Fach

238



Officer is expected to attend all meetings of the Connection and pasticipate in all
discussions and votes.

ARTICLE 8.

MEETINGS AND OPERATING YEAR

Section 5.1. Notice of Meetings. The number, dates, and time of meetings shall be
determined by the Executive Committee with agreement from the Principal, There shall
be no less than six (6) regular meetings a year. The Secretary shall, at least 3 days prior to
the meetings, give written notice of the date, place and time of the meetings generally
provided to members in newsletters, other publications, ar posted in the main offica
Section 5.2.-Conduct of Meetings. Meetings of the Connection members shall generally
be conducted in a professional manner, the President, the presiding officer at the
meeting, shall havo the final decision on all matters of procedure,

Section 5.3. Voting. Motions shall be carried by a wajority vate of the Connection
members present at 2 membership mesting. Quoram shall consist of oo less than fivc {5)
members in order to vote on matters of business,

Section 5.4 Voting by Email. Email voting should only be used for issues of timeliness. If
a member has not responded within the time allowed and a quorum has been reached, the
vote wilt pass, If a quorurm has not been reached, the member will be contacted directly to
determine his/her vote.

Section 5.5. Operating Year. The fiscal year of the organization shall begin on July 1 and
end on the succeeding June 30. The administrative year of the organization shall begin on
the first official membership meeting of the school year when they are voted in. They
shall serve for a torm continuing until the August mesting the following year and the
election of their successors,

Section 5.6, Attendance at the Connection Meetings. Meetings of the Connection are
open to any person who is interested in the activities of the Connection, However, the
President or, in the absence of the President, the presiding officer at the Connection
meeting, shall have the power to order the removal of any person who is disrupting the
orderly conduct of business of the meeting. In addition, the Officers shall be entitled to
g0 into executive session to consider any matter, which the Officers believe to be of a
sensitive nature.

ARTICLE 6.

COMMITTEES

Section 6.1. Committees and Appointments, The Executive Committee may designate
standing, fundraiging, budget, audit, nominating, scholarship, prom, graduation night, and
other commitiees as needed, which shall have such authority and responsibilities as may
be delegated and assigned by the Executive Committee. Each committes shall consist of a
chairpersan appointed by the appropriate President or Vice-Pregident, excent as otherwise
provided herein, and such other persons who are interested in the activities of the
Connection and volunteer to become involved in the activities of the committee, Any
committee chairperson may resign at any time by delivering written notice of such
resignation to the President or Secretary of the Connection, The Executive Committee
may remove any committee chairperson fou vilive by lhe vuis of wajuriiy of ibe

239



Executive Officers then in office. A vacanoy in any chair of any commitiee, for whatever
reason, may be filled by the Executive Committee for the unexpired term. Committees
will be inactive during any period in which the committee does not have a chairperson.
Section 6.2. Limitation on Powers of Committees. No committee shall have the authority
to authorize distributions, approve dissolution, merger or the sale, pledge or transfer of all
or substantially ali of the Connection’s assets, adopt, amend or repeal the Connection’s
bylaws or take any ather action contrary to the policies or actions of the members. Each
committee chairperson shall be asked to compile a commitiee notebook in which they
shall file a written report of all activities including  summary of expenses. These
notebooks shall be returned to the President or Vice-President no later than the last
regular meeting of the Connection. Committee chairpersons shall report to the
Connection on the activities of their committees upon the request of the President, or
Vice-President. The Chair of each Standing Committes shall present a work plan to the
Exccutive Commitiee, and 20 Committes work shalt be undertaken without the approval
of the Executive Committee, Unbudgeted or over budget expenditures must be approved
by a majority vote of the membership in sttendance at » segular Connection meeting,
Section 6.3. Scholarship Committee. If established, the Scholarship Committee shall be
responsible for reviewing potential scholarship recipients as per established guidelines
und electing ihose that will be awarded scholarship monsy from the Connection. This
Committee shall be appointed by the President and Vice-President by the March
Connection meeting, The Scholarship Committee shall consist of four or five Connection
members who are non-senior parents, The amount of scholarship funds to be awarded
will be determined by the Connection membership with the recommendation from the
Connection Executive Committee,

Section 6.4. Fundraising Committee. If established, the Fundraising Committees shall
plan and coordinate fundraising activities of the Connection. However, no fimdraising
activity for the benefit of the Connection shall be conducted without the prior approval of
the Connection, All Fundraising committees will report to the President or Vice-President
and shall consist of a chair appointed by the Executive Committes and any other persons
who are interested in the activities of the Connection and volunteer to become involved in
the activities of the Fundraising Committee,

Section 6.5. Audit Committee. The accounts of the Connection shall be examined
annually by an audit committee of not less than three persons, 2 majority of whom shall
not be cumrent Officers and chaired by the Treasurer, Upon completion of their review,
the audit committee shall sign & written report to the Executive Committee either stating
that they discovered no reason to question any of the transactions on the Connection's
accoumts of stating the nature of any questions or concemns which arose during their
review. Tn lien of this committes, an outside certified auditor may be used.

Section 6.6, Budget Committee, A proposed budget shall be presented annually by the
Budget Committee, chaired by the outgoing Treasurer and consisting of all incoming and
outgoing Executive Committee members. They shall meet and review the last years
budgetandmpmapropoﬁbndgetforthecomingyearmbeavaﬂabletomembmat
taast 7 days prior to the Septeibes Counvotion meeiing where the annuai budger for the

240



coming year shall be voted on for approval.

Section 6.7. Other Committees. The Executive Commitiee may from time to time

designate one or more committees with such responsibilities as the Board may determine,
Each committee will have either a specified duration or, if o duration is specified, shall
continue indefinitely until it becomes inactive. Bach committee will consist of a
chairperson appointed by the Executive Committes and any other persons selected by the
chairperson wio are interested in the activities of the Connection and who volunteer to
become involved in the activities of that particular commitiee, The chairperson will
report to the President or Vice-President,

ARTICIE 7.

AMENDMENTS

These Bylaws may be amended or repealed by the members at any regular meeting or at
any special meeting called for that purpose, provided that the notice of any such meeting
shall state that the purpose or onc of the purposcs of such mccting is to consider a
proposed amendment to these Bylaws accompanied by a copy or summary of the
proposed amendment or state the general nature of the amendment. Any proposed
amendment must be approved by two-thirds of the voting members present,

ARTICLE 8,

DISSOLUTION :

I any provision of these Bylaws is found, in any action, suit or proceeding, to be invalid
or ineffective, the validity and the effict of the remaining provisions shall not be affected.
In the event that the Consection is dissolved, all of its rssets shall be distributed to the
proper clubs or oiganizations in accordance with the devisions or plan made by the
provious year's Executive Committes and consistent with the provisions in the Agticle of
Incorporation. These Bylaws were adopted by a majority vote of Bradshaw Mountain

High school Connection members and board gn Jan i 9, ,2009.
Signed by the Secretary of the Connection: % .
Date /2909 .

241



Ariz. Corp. Comm, -- Corporations Division Page 1 of 1

Arizona Corporation Commission :
07/22/2014 State of Arizona Public Access System | 8:02PM

|icorp. Name: nms W MOUNTAIN HIGH SCHOOL ¢ CONNECTION (BMHS
CONNECTIO

his information is ridd and does not constitute lllbinding o
information regarding the status of the entity listed above. To obtain an official Certificate
indicating that the entity is in good standing click on Print Certificate and follow printing

nstructions. To re-print a previously generated Certificate of Good Standing click Reprint
Certificate.

{ Print Certificate | | Reprint Certificate |
Return to Corporate Inquiry

http://starpas.azce.gov/scripts/cgiip. exe/WSewichslé';fz erl/ws179.p 712272014



¢ . Ariz. Corp. Comm. -- Corporations Division

Page 10f 4

Arizona Corporation
Commission Tis6
07222014 ic Fili
71224201 Electronic Filing i
Document Information

CONGRATULATIONS!

"+ Please print f this E-filed document and keep for - ]
your records until an approved annual report is posted to the
official Commission database. _

+ Thank you for E-filing|

e STLAW MOUNTAIN HIGH SCHOOL CONNECTION (BMHS

Foreign Corpnrations M st Complete

http://starpas.azce.gov/scripts/cgiip. exe/WService=wajjpkerl/eforms.p 7/22/2014



s Ariz. Corp. Comm, -- Corporations Division Page2 of 4

ELISSA ROGGE |pENICE KEATING
PRESIDENT SECRETARY

7088 GRANITE PREAKS 7733 W RAMBLING LN
FRESCOTT VALLEY, AZ 86315 PRESCOTT VALLEY, AZ 86315

" |JULIE CHISHOLM
VICE~PRESIDENT

7990 E HUNTERS HIDEAWAY

16000 E LONG LOOK DR
PRESCOTT VALLEY, AZ 86315 ;DEWEY, AZ 86329

Date of Taking Office: 08/29/2013

ELISSA ROGGE

7088 GRANITE PEAKS
PRESCOTT VALLEY, AZ 86315
Date of Taking Office: 08/26/2010

.

http:/Istarpas.azcc.gov/scriptslcgiip.exe/WSewice=wsbéaLierIlefomls.p 7/22/2014



Ariz. Corp. Comm, -- Corporations Division Page 3 of 4

CERTIFICATE OF DISCLOSURE
(A.R.S. §§ 10-202(D), 10-3202(D), 10-1622.A.8 & 10-11622.A.7)

Has A persnn who is currently an officer, director, trustee, incorporator, or who, in a for
For-Profit corporations controls or holds more than 10% of the issued and outstanding

common shares or 10% of any other proprietary, beneficial or membership interest in the
corpaon been:

. Convicted of a felony, the essential elements of which consisted of fraud, mlsrepresentatlon, theft |
) y false pretenses or resiraint of trade or monopoly in any state or federal jurisdiction within the

pe riod mmedlatel preceding execution of this certificate?

Sub_;ect to an m_]unctlon, _]udgment, decree or permanent order of any state or federal court enterec
within the seven year period immediately preceding execution of this certificate where such
finjunction, judg ent,decree or permanent order |volved the v1o!atmnof

: the consumer r fraud laws of th: that jurisdiction, or

c) the antitrust or restraint of trade laws of that Junsdlctlon?

of any other propueta:y beneficial or membershnp interest in the corporation, served in any such
capacity or held a 20% interest in any other corporation on the bankruptcy or receivership of that

I certify that 1 am an officer, recelver or trustee of the the comoratlon n who is duly authorized (and is
listed in the report's officer section) to submit this report. I declare, under penalty of law, that atl
corporate income tax returns required by Title 43 of the Arizona Revised Statutes have been filed
with the Arizona Department of Revenue. Further, by typing/entering my name [ affix my
electronic signature acknowledging that this electronic document is submitted in compliance with
Arizona Reinsed Statutes and that this information is true, complete and accurate as of the date the:

Oﬂ'ETH I " Officer Title : TREASURER

hitp://starpas.azcc.gov/scripts/cgiip.exe/WService=wst; 1 zerl/eforms,p 7/22/2014



o .« JArtiz. Corp. Comm, -- Corporations Division Page 4 of 4

Com jon Privacy Poli

STARPAS Main Menu
A.C.C Corporations Division Main Page

.

Avrizona Corporation Commission Home Page

*> B 9@ @

hitp://starpas.azce.gov/scripts/cgiip.exe/WService=wsb¢keri/eformsp 7/22/2014



INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
7. O. BOX 2508
CINCINNATI, OH 45201

vate: NOV 195 2009

'BRADSHAW MOUNTAIN HIGH SCHOOL

CONNECTTON
6000 B LOMGLOOK DR
PREBCOTT VALLEY, AZ 86314-3253

Dear Applicant:

DHPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY

Employar Ydemntification Number:
01-00889199%
DIN:
17053278326049
Contact Pergon:
JOAN C KISER
Contact Telephone Nurmber:
(877} 829-5500
Accounting Perloed Ending:
June 30
Public cherity Status:
176(b} (1) {A) (vi)
Form 990 Required:
Yeno
Effectiva Date of Exemption:
March 192, 2007
Contribution Deductibility:
Yen

™ 31217

" Addendum Applies:

Ho

We are pleased to inform you that upon review of your application for tax
exempt status we have determined that you are exempt from Pederal income tax
under section 501{c) (3) of tha Internal Revenue Code. Contributions to you are
deductible under section 170 of the Code. You are also gualified to receive
tax deductible bequests, devises, trangfers or gifts under section 2055, 2106
or 2522 of the Code. Because this letter could help resolve any questions
regarding your exempt status, you should keep it in your permanent records.

Organizations exenpt under section 501(c) (3) of the Code are further classified
as either public charities or private foundations. We determined that you are
a public charity under the Code section(s) listed in the heading of this

lstter.

Please see enclosed Publication 4221-rc, Compliance Guide for 501(c) (3) Public
Charities, for some helpful information about your respongibilities as an

exenpt organizatiom.

BRADSHAW MOUNTAIN HIGH SCHOOL

© — .y ———— i

Sincerely,

R Loz

Enclosure: Publication 4221-pC

Robert Chol
Director, Bxempt Organizations
Rulings and Agreemants

247



Short Form | oMo 16451160

o 990=EZ|  Rotum of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501{c}, 527, or 4947(8)(1) of the Internal Revenus Code {except private foundations)

Cpen to Public
Inspection

> Do not anter Social Security numbars on this form as it mey be made publio.
Department of the Traasury

Intemal Raveriue Sanvica » Informatton aboist Form 890-EZ and ite Instruotions Is at www.irs.gov/formgs0.
AI’orﬁnzmaoalondar ser, g July 1 , 2013, and ending June 30 .20 M
e 0 D Employer identification number

Vo 1 3 ] BCLUD 0 ’1
pat (or P.O. hox, It mall (8 not daliversd to streal address) LT Te!q:hmmm"_%

$28.7749-9188
City or town, mtoorpmhu GOy, end ZIP or forelgn poatal cods F Group Exemgtion

G Accounting Mathod: 7] B Acorua Other {spacty) » H Check » {11 the organization s not
| Wabsite:» . racpulred to attach Scheduls B
J Tax-exsmpt status (check only ane) — Esm%? Clsoie(_ )« (nertro) ] 4847(a)()or [Js27 | (Form 990, 990-52, or 690-FF).
K Form of organization: [ Carporation Trust [ Assocation Other Tax Exempt Non-Profit (Volurteer Orgenizatinn)
L Add tines 8b, Be, and 7b, to line 8 to determine grass recaipts, ugmmlpismsamomﬂrm.ormum“m
(Part I, edm@)bdcv:}mtﬁﬂﬂ.ﬂﬂﬂormﬂa&m!ﬂolmudafhnnm e e > s
Revenue, Expenses, and Changes In Net Asgels or Fund Balances (see tha (nstrucﬂonl for Part I)
Check |f the organization used Schedule O 1o respond to any quesﬂon inthis Parti . . . . . -
1 Contributions, gifts, grants, and similar amountsrecsived , . . . . . . . . . . . N 79641
2 Program service revenus including government feesandcontracts . . . . . . . ., . | 2
8 Membershipdussandassessments . . . . . . . . . . . . C e e .18 260
4  Invegtmant income . e e e e e 4
5a Gwasamuuntﬁomsaleofasaetsoﬂaer 1han Invantory e Sa
b Less:costorctherbasloandsalesexpenses . . ., . . . . . b
¢ Galn or (loas) from sals of assets othar than inventery (Subtract line 8b fromine 5a) . . . . | Be
6 Gaming and fundraising events
a Gross Incoms from gamtng (attach Schedule G if greatar than

g $16000) . . . . b . b b e e e e e e e e ! ga |

Pes Y

b Gross income from fundralsing events {not Including § of contrihutions
from fundralsing events reported on line 1) {attach Schedula'G If the
sum of such gross income and contributions excesds $15,000) . . dh
¢ Leas: direct expenses from gaming and fundralsing events . . (6c |
d Net Enfoma or {loss) from gaming and fundmlafng ovants (add llnes 6a and &b and subtract
neBo} . ... . .. ... . ... e
7a Gross aales of Inventory, lass retums and ailowances .....
b Lessicostofgopdssoldd . . . . . . . . ., .. ...
¢ (Gross profit or {oss) from sales oﬂnvantory(&ubtract lina 7b from fine 7a) C e e &)
8 Otherrevenus (describain Schedule®)}. , . . . . . . . . . e e . 8
9 _ Totalrevenus.Addlines1,2,3,4,5c,6d,7c,and8 . . . . . 9
10 Qrants and simliar amounts pald {llst in Schedule ©) . . . . . . 0
11 Benefitspaldtoorformembars . . . . . . . . . . . . . e e e e 1
12  Selaries, othercompsnsaﬂon.andempioyeebeneﬂh ...... e e e e 2
3
14
18
18

a{.-.i )

28952
107843

Y U Ty Y

13 Professional fees and other payments to independentcontractors . . . . . . . . . .
14 Occupanoy, rent, utilties, and maintenance . . . . . . . . .

16  Printing, publications, postage, and shipping . . .
18 Otherexpenses (describe InSshadwle Q) . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e
el 3T Tolal expenses. Addines 10 through 16 . . . . . . . . . .
g 16  Excess or {deficit} for the year (Subtract line 17 fram line 9)
g

19  Net assels or fund balances at beglnntng of year (from lina 27' ca!umn (A)) (must agreo wlth i
end-of-year figure reportedi on prior vear'sretum) . . . . . . .

20  Other changes in net assets or fund balances {expiainin Schedule Q) . . . . . . . . .

21 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine iines 18 through20 . . .
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, ses the separate Instructions. Cat. Nu 108421

248



Form 900-E2 (2019) L Page 2
I Eolance Sheets (see the instructions for Part 1) .

Check if the organization used Scheduls O to respond to any questionin thisParttl . . . .. - . TS ™ §
{A) Boginning of year @) Endof yoar
22 Cash,savings,andinvestments . . . . . . . . . . e e 0 s e e e _23873|22 54827
25 landandbulldings. . « « ¢ + + s« 0 s s 0w o s e e e e s 23
" 24 Otherassets(describeinSchedule O} . . . . . . . . .o 0 . 24
25 Totalassets. . . . - . .+ .« . o . 25
28 Total llabliities {describe inSchedule Q) . . . . . . . o o0 e . 20
27  Net assats or fund balances {line 27 of calumn (B) must agres withiine2t) . . 23873|27 54827
Statement of Program Service Accomplishments {see the Instructions for Part i) Expansen
Check It the organization used Schedule O to r to yestion in this Partil . . T mequindforsection
What s the organtzation’s primary exempt purpose?  Raise $$ & provide sarvices to support schoo) & boosters 50t m?ﬁﬂ)ﬁ "

Describe the arganization's program servica accompiishments for each of its three fargest program services, 4B47(ei(1) truste; optional
as measured by expenses. in a claar and concise manner, describe the services provided, the numbar of | forcthes)
persons benefited, and ather relevant information for each program title.

28 BMHS Connaction - Hunary Kids - 125 elementary students, 80 middle school studants & 1 fgh school studant,

mwmmmmmmm@wm;m.ammmnmm.
waekends during the schoo! year and part of the summer. .
{Grants § ) ¥ this amount includes foreign grants, checkhere . . . . B £ |28a z2382

29 BNHS Lady Bears Basketball 45 Students benelited - Pravided services to coliset snd Rey Srunifome.........
equipment, awards, toumaments, furdraisers, ate.

(Gramts $ }{f this amount includes foreign grants, checkhers . . . . b L] |28a 18301
30 BMHS Cheer - 80 Students henafited - Provided services to coliact an pav for. uniforms, equipment, awards: .

competitions, fundraisers, camp, etc.

{Grants § } i this amount inciudes foraign grants, checkhere . . . . % i {a0a 12884
81 Other program services {describan ScheduleO) - . . . . « + « « « o+

»
U Y T
»

(Grants § )_If this amount includes foreign grants, checkhere . . . . B 3a 20383
32 Totalp m service oxpenses (add Hnes28athrough31a) . . . . . . . . . . . . P |32 16890

List of Officers, Diractors, Trustees, and Key Employses (ist each one even [f nt compensated—see the ingtructions for Part V)

Check If the organization used Schedule O to reapand to usstioninthisPativ._ . . . . . 0
- ) Avarage Hﬂ'bmpﬁyuim Estimated amount of
(e} Namoand ite dm'::mm Forma W-2/1090-MIC)|  benefitplans,and | cther compansation

{f not paid, enter «0-) | defered compeneation

Elissa Rogge, President
7088 g'gnita Peaks, Pragcott Vallay, AZ 98316 4 [1]] 0 ]
Denice Keating, Secretary ‘
mg ﬂ BMQ tn, gmmnvmla!l AZ 88318 2 [1] 1] 0
Bath Tymer, Treasurer

950 E Hunters Hideawsy, Preacott Valtey, AZ 86315 5 g o 0
Jennjfer Delamater, Mombership :
432N S Dr East, Prescotlt Vall 248314 1 Qi [ 1]

Form 990-EZ 013
249



Form 990-82 (2013) Page 3

Other Information (Note the Scheduie A and personal beneiit contract statement requiremants in 1he
instructians for Part V} Check If the organization used Schedule O to resgond to any question in this PartV

M
42a

aaQ

g8

Yen No

Did the organization engage In any significant activity not pravluusly reported to the IRS? If "Yas, provide a
detalled description of each activity In Schedule 0 . . . . voh e e e e s Ve 33

Ware any significant changes made to the arganizing or goveming documents? If“Yos,” attach a canformed
copy of the amended decuments If they refiect a changa to the ntganlzation s name, Otherwise, explain tha
change on Schadule O (ses instructions) . . . P

-~

Did the organization have unrelated buslness gross Inooma of $1 .000 ar more during the year from business
activities {such as those reported on iines 2, Ba, and 7a, among others)? . . . G e -

34

36a

it “Yes," to ine 35a, has the arganization filad a Farm 890-T for the year? If “Ne,” provida an explanation in Sohedura 0 |36b
350

38

Was the organtzation a section 501(c){4), 501(c}(S), or 501(c)(6) organization subjeot to aection §033{e) notice,
reporting, end proxy tax raquirements during the year? if “Yes," camplete Schedula G, Pastill , . . . .
Did the organization undergo a liquidation, dissolution, termination, or signfﬂcant dlsposiﬁon of net assets
during ths year? If “Yes," compiets applicable parts of SchedulaN . . .

Enter amount of poiltical expendliuras, direct or indirect, as described in the lnstrueﬂnnsb 37: _

Did the organization fila Form 1120-POL. for thisyear? . . e e e e e

Did the organiziation borrow from, or make any loans to, any offlcer. dfteotor. trustaa. or key smployee or wera
any such loans made in a prior year and still outstanding at the end of the tax yesr covered by this retum? .
if*Yes,” complete Schadule L, Part i and enter the tatal amount invelvad

Section 501{c){7) organizations. Enter;

Initiation fean and capita) contributions included onlne® . . . ., . . . ., . .
Gross revelpts, Included on line 9, for publicuse of club facilites . . . . . . . »
Sectlon 601(c){3) organizations. Enter amount of tax imposed an the organization during the year under:
section 4911 1 gaotlon 4912 » ; saction 4955 b

Saction §01{0j(3) and 501(c)d} organizations. Did the organization engage in any section 4058 excess banefit B
transaction during the year, or did it engage In an excess benefit transaction in a prior year that has not been
raported on any of its prior Forms 880 or 880-EZ7 If “Yes,” compiete Scheduts L, Parti, ., . .

Section 501(c)(3) and G01{cid) orgenizations. Enter amoumt of tax Imposad on
organization managers or disquaiified pmns durlng the year under sectlons 4812,

N OSSN

4988,and4958 . . . . . . . . .. . . . >

Section §01(6){3) and 50{c)4) organlzatlons Enter amount of tax on Iine 400

rimbursed by thsorganizaton . . . . . . . . . e . >

All organizations. At any time during the tax year, was the organlzauun a party to a prohlhited tax ghelter
transaction? if “Yes," complete Form 8889-T . . . . , . e e e .
List the states with which a copy of thls retum s filed

The organization's bocks are in care of » Telaphons no. »
Locatedat > 2IP+4 >

At any iime during the calendar year, did the organization have an Interest in or a signature or ather authority ovar Yes| No
afinanclal account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financlal account)?
it “Yes,"” antar the name of the forelgn country: _ . _ i
Sea the Instnictions for exceptions and filing requirements for Form TD F 80-22.7, Report of Foreign Bank 0
and Financlal Accounts. i
At any time during the calendar year, did the organization malntaln an office outside the U.S.7 .

It“Yes," enter the name of the foreign cauntry: » _

Section 4847(a}{f) nonexempt charitable trusts fiilng Form 980-EZ In lleu of Form 1041 —Check here . . .
and enter the amount of tax-sxempt interest recsived cr accruad during thetaxyear . . . . . » {43 |

Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds durlng the year? If “Yes." Form 980 must be /%

complated instead of Fom980-EZ . ., . . . . e e s e e e
Did the arganization operate one or mora hospital faclllties during the year? it “Yes, Form 890 must be [
completed Instead of Fomm 880-EZ . . . . . e e e e e e e .

Did tha organization receive any payments for lndoor tanning setvices during the ysar? .

if *Yes” to line 44c, has the organization fled a Form 720 to rapcrt these payments? if 'No. pmv!ds an
explanstfonin Schedule @ . . . . . . . . . .
Did the arganization have a controlied enilty within the msanlng af sactlcm 51 2(b](13)? .......

Did the organization recelve any payment from or engage In any transaction with a controtled entity within the ¥
meaning of section 512(b){13)? if “Yes,” Form 990 and Schedule R may need to be oompleted instead of B
Form 080-EZ(seelnstructions) . . . . . . . . ., . . e

Form OOTFEZ (2013)



Fomm 990-EZ {2013)

48  Did the organization engage, directly or indirectly, in political campaign activities an behalf of orin apposition {5

o candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete ScheduleC,Part] . . - . « . « v o . . .
Saction 501(c){3) organizations only '

All gection 501(c)(3) organtzations must answer questions 47-49b and 52, and complete the tables for lines

§0and 51.
Chack if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any question in this Part Vi e e u
' Yes | No
47  Did the organization engage in lobbying aotivities or have a section 601(n) efection in effect during the tax
year?lf"Yas.'oomplateSchedulec,Fanii e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s 47 v
48  [sthe organization & school as described in section 170(0){1HAYN? if “Yes,” complete ScheduleE . . . . 48 v
48a Did the organization malke any transfars to an exempt non-charitable related organization? . . . . . . 493 v
b if“Yes,” was the related crgenization a section 527 organization? . . . A9b| v

80 Complete this table for the organization's five highest compensated emplnyees'(ot.he; th.an.ofﬂce;u. ;:Ilrectzus. trustees and key
employees) who each racalved more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization, if there is ncne, enter “Nona.”

{8) Aversge {o) Reportabie WW;«'W o e
Name and titte of each employ haours par wosk compensation contrtbutions to employee | {e) Estimatad
@ anamme » dmbde:pumm (Forma W-2/1085-MIS0) banefit plans, and defered|  other compsnsation
ot Applicable
¥ Total number of other employees pald over $100000 . . . . P

81 Completo this table for the organization's five highast compensated independent contractors who each recelved more than
$100,000 of compansation from the organization. if there Is none, enter “None."

() Narne &nd business address of cash Indepeadent contractor () Type of servics {c) Componsation

d Total number of other independent cantractors each recelving over $100,000 . .»

62 Did the organization compiete Schedule A? Note. All saction 501(c)(3) organizations and 4947{a)(1)
nonexempt charitable trusts must attach a completed ScheduleA . . . - . - . . . . o - = » [7] Yos

Undarpunlunufmdw.idedmmﬂImmmwsm.kuumwmdnm statemants, and tothe bast of my knowfadge end beifed, itls
tue, coaat, and wm.mmdm(mummuwmmwmﬁmmwmw

) [ 7777
Sign 8 of oificer Deia
Here ’ Beth Tumer, Traasurer
ﬁ;orpdfdmmmdﬁm ‘
Paid Frint/Typa preparer’a name "a signature Deta ek Lo | 77N
Preparer selt-omphoyed
Use Only | Fmvsnime b Flna BN »
Fiom's ajdress b - — —— Phons o, —
May the TRS discuss this refum with the preparer shown above? Seeinstructions . . . . . . . .+ - P Llves {1 No
Form 980-EZ ¢2013)

251



:mmm Public Charity Status and Public Support
Complete it the organization ks & ssction 501(0){3) organization or a section
- muemjmmmhm
Dapastman of the Traasury » Attach to Form 890 or Form 990 Open to Public
brtemal Reverus Service rm:ummmmumnmummmmmmmtmmnmmm lnspection

The organization fs nat & prlvata hunduttou beoauae tt s (For linea 1 through 11, check only one box.}

1 L]A church, conventfon of churches, or assoclation of churches described In saction 170{){1HA)D.

2 {_J A school describsd in saction 170{b}{1)}{A}{). (Attach Schedule E)

3 [JA hospitsl or a caoparative hospital service crganization described {n saction 170(b){1}{A) (7).

4 [ A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described In section 170{b}{1)(A)(il). Erter the
hospital's nams, city, and stale:

5 [JAn organization operated for the benefit of a coilege or univershy owned or operated by a governmeantal unit described In
section 170(b){1}{A}Iv). (Completa Part I1.)

6  [C)A federal, state, or local govemmant or govemmsntal unit desoribed In sestion 170[)(1){{A)}v).

7 []An organization that nommally recelves a subatantial part of lts support from a govemmental unit or from the general publlc
describad in section 170M)(1HA} ). (Complete Part it)

8 [LJA community trust deacribed in section 170{}1){A}v). (Complats Part IL)

9 [Jan organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33/1% of its support from contributions, membership faes, and gross
recelpts from activities related to its exempt functions-—-subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33'29% of its
support fram gross nvesiment Income and unrelated business taxahle incoma (less section 511 tax) from businesses
&equired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509{a){2). (Complets Part lll.)

10 [ An organization organized and operated exciusively to test for publlo safety. See section 508{a)[4).

11 [JAn organization organizad and opevated exclusively for the bensfit of, to perform the functions of, or to camy out the
purposes of one or mere publicly supported organizations described in section 508{a)}{1) or section 509(a){2). See saction
509{a)(3), Chack the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h,

a O Typel b I Typel ¢ [J Typslil-Functionally integrated  d (] Type lli-Non-functionally integratad
e [ By checking this box, | certify that the organization Is not controlled directly or Indirectly by ona or more disqualified persons
other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported nrganlzaﬁons described In section 508(a){1)

ar section 508{a)2).
f If the organization racelved a written determ!natlon from the IRS that it i3 & Type i, Type I, or Type lii supparllng
organization, checkthisbox . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . ... b r e v e . i}
g Since August 17, 2008, has the o:ganlzaﬂun accepted any gitt or contrtbuﬂun from any of the
foltowing persons?
@ A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in () and Yea | No
(i) balow, the goveming bady of the supported organization? . . . . . e e e e N T
() A family member ofa persondescribedin(jabove? . . . . . . , . . . . . . . P ..
(i) A 35% controlied entity of a person descdbadin(or@above? . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1
h . Pravide the faliowing Information about the supported organization(s). "
(@ Name of supported MeN () Typm of organization | (W) fs the organtztion mmmmmz‘ {vl) la tha fvil) Amount of monetary
oganization {describad on Ense 1-0 | ncol. (§ istedinyowr | the organization orgariration In col. support
above or IRC gection | goveming document? | ool (Yot your ) organtzad b the
tmm suppart? U872
| “Yos | No | Yes | No | Ves | No
{A)
(8)
(C)
)
€
Tm' RERE : 2Lbe T Es AT e L - CERCRELFRA SN -
For Papeswork Reduotion Act Notios, see the Instructions for Cat. No. 11283F Scheciuie A (Fonn $90 or 000-E7) 2013
Form 990 or 800-E2,

252



Schadule A (Form 990 or 930-£2) 2013

Il Support Schadufe for Organizationa Described in Sections 17 1'6{»“(1}(1 }) and 170 ANV _ —s

Section A. Public Support
Catendar year (o7 fiscal year beginning in) |

1

{Complate cnly If you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | ar if the organization failed to quallfy under
Part ill. If the organization falls to qualify under the tests ilsted below, please complete Part iil,)

T mrz0i0 | fjgon | (ay2012 | (ey20)3 | (0 Total

_{a) 2008
Gifts, granis, contdbutions, and |
mambership fees received. (Do not |
Tax revenues levied for the | '
organization’s benefit and either paid |
to or expendad on its behalf ’
‘The value of senices or facllities
fumishad by a governmentai unk to the
organization withoutcharge . . .

Total. Add lines 1 through3. . . . ___T180] 1 . 38926 78641 144708

‘The portion of total contributions by
each person {other than a

‘govemmental unt or  publicly

supported organization) Included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shownoniinoﬂ colusmn{. . . .

Publlo at Subtractlina 5 from fina 4,

Sec’ﬂﬂl'l s pport ' - '
Calendar year (or fisoai year Deginning in) B | (a) 2 009 [ ()2010 | (0)2011 (0)2012_ | (e} 2013 A Total

7
8

10

1"
12

13

Amcuntsfromiined . . . . . 14837 8321 35929 78841) 144708
Gross incame from Intarest, dlvldeﬂds.
payrnents received on securities foans,
rents, royaitles and Income from simllar
BOUMCEE . & . . . s .

Nat incoma from unvelated buslnsss
activitios, whether or not the business
is reguiary carried on

Other Income. Do not Include galn or
loss from the sale of capiial assets
(ExplaininPartiV). . . . . . .
Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 {;

Gross recelpts from related activities, eto, N

Firet five ysars. If tha Form 090 Is for the organimtlon s ﬂrst. aecond. third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a sectluns" ol
organlzaﬁan.chackﬁﬂsboxanddopharo...... L

Seoﬂon C. Computation of Public Support Perceniage

15
18a

17a

Publle support percentage for 2013 {ina 8, column () divided by line 11, column () . . . . | 14 %
Pubjie support percemage from 2012 Schedule A, Partli,line14 . . . . . . . . . . 15 %
3931% support test—2013. if the arganization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33'4% or more, cheok this

box and stop here, The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton . . . . . . N B
33'n% support test—2012, If the organization did not check a box on (Ine 13 or 16a, and line 16 is 33%% or mare,
check this box and stop here, The organization qualifies as a publicly supperted organization . . . . . . N B

10%-faots-and-clrcumstances test—2013, if the organization did not check a box on fine 13, 18a, or 16b, and Ine 14 is
40% ar mors, and If the onganization meets the “facts-and-clroumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Expiain In
Part IV how the arganization masts the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The crganization qualifies asa pubticly aupporled
organtzation . . . . . . . oL P e e e e S . 0

10%-~facis-and-circumstances test—2012. if the crganization did not check a box on iine 13, ma, 13!: or 17a. and Ilne
15 Is 10% or more, and if the organization mests the “facts-and-circumstancea” test, chack this box and stop here.
Expiain [ Part IV how the omanizauon meets tha “facts-and-clrcumstancas® test, The organization qualifies asa pubilcly

supportedorganizatlon . . . . . . . u w e e e e e e e e e e e e e e >

18  Private foundation. If the organlza!lon dld not check a box on Hne 13, 16a. 15b 175. or 17b, check this box and sas
Istructlons . . . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e e s e e e e e s s . b
Schadule A (Form 990 or 890-E2) 2013

2h3



Schodhule A (Form 880 or §20-E2) 2013 . _ Psge 3
Sup @ for Organizations Described In Section 509(a)(2)
(Complate only If you checked the box on line 8 of Part | or If the organization falled to qualify under Part Il

if the organization falls to qualify under the tests ilsted below, please compfete Part il.)
Section A. Public gupport
Calendar yesr (or fisaul year beginningin) »-| (a}2000 i (b)}2010 {c} 2011 (412012 {e} 2013 {) Total
1t Glits, grants, contributions, and membarship fees '
received. (Do net includs any "unusual grants.”)
2 - Gross raodpts {rom admisstong, merchandise
sold o pﬂfmmed or - faciiiles
ftmlshadln actiity that is related to the
orgmhaﬂon'atax-axumi pwpose . . . |
3 Grossreceipts from activilies that are notan |
unrelated trada or business under saction 513 |

4 Tax revenuas levied for the
organization's henefit and efther paid
to or expanded on tsbehalf . . .

8 The value of services or facilitles
fumishid by a govemmental unit to the
organization withaut charge .

8  Total Addiines 1 through5. . .

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
recalved from disqualifled persons

b Amounts included on fines 2 and 3
racaived from cther than dlsqualiffed
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
of 1% of the amount on iine 13 for the year

¢ Addines7aand?d . . . . . .

8 Publio support (Subtract line 7c from {B%
neB). .. ... .. ..

Section E.Totaliu ort
calendlryur(orﬁmalyw beginning in) » | {a) 2009 (b) 2010 {e) 2011 {d) 2012 {e) 2013 {n) Total
9 Amountsfromline6 . . . . . .
108 Gross income from Interest, dividends,

payments receivad o securities loans, rents,
royalties and income fram simfar sources .
b Unralated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after Juns 30,1976 . . . .
¢ Addiinesi0aand10h . . . . .
11 Net incoma from unrelated buslness
activitias not Included in iine 10b, whather
or not the business 5 regularly carled on
12  Other Income. Bo not Include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explainin®Patt V). . . . . . .
13  Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,

and12) . . .. . . ..
14  First five yesare. [f the Fomm 980 ls for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax yaar as a gection 501(.:)(3}
anlzaﬂon.chsckthlaboxands!ophm .............. v e . . . o0

Section C. Computation of Pubiic rt Percentage .

15 Publlc support percentage for 2013 (line 8, column (i divided by line 13, calumn(f)) . . . . . |15 %

18 Publc %M qu from 2012 Schedule A; Partili,fine16 . . . . . . . . . . |18 %
Saction D. Computation of investment Income ercem!ge

17 investment income percentage for 2013 (fine 10c, column {f) divided by fina 13, column {i)) . 17 %

18  investiment incoma percentage from 2042 Schedule A, Partlii, iine 17 . . . | 18 %

192 33'1% support tests—2013, If the organization did not check the box on lina 14 and Ilne 15 Is mure a than 33196, and | Tine
17 Is not mora than 33'n%, check this bax and stojs here, The organization qualifies a8 a publicly supportad organization . » [

b 33'n% support tests—2012. if tha argantzation did not chack a box on ilne 14 or line 193, and fins 16 Is more than 331,2%, and
line 18 {s not more than 33'3%, check this box and stop here. The organization quaiffies as a publicly supported organization » [
20 __ Private foundation. If the organization did not chack a box on line 14, 18a, or 19b, check this box and see Instructions  » [)

Schedule A (Form 990 or B830-E7) 2013

254



Supplemamial information. Provide the explanations required by Partil, line 10; Part I, ine 17a or 17b; and
Part Ill, line 12. Also camplete this part for any additional Information. {See hstruct_!ons).

Part 1) Ling 10: Other incoma
savsi.a!int.f.mt.!.sm.m.e.!e!!wm.eemaqmgmalmﬁmn.@m&w!aw!fs&émmMmm!.mmruﬂe&m

Py ey S ATy e

Schechile A (Farm 990 or 200-E2) 2013

255



:"?hed"" B Schedule of Contributors OMB Mo, 1545 0047
‘orrn 990, 990-EZ,
"m:“ﬂdh » Attach to Form 890, Form 890-EZ, or Form §90-PF. 2013
mn""'?"am', m"m" » Information about Schedula B (Forts 890, 890-E2, or 290-PF) and Hs Instructions is at wwwe.irs gov/form o0,
Name of the organtzation ' Employer identiflcation number
Bradshaw Mountan High Schoal Connection ovogese
Organization typoe (check one):
Fllera of: Sectiom:
Form 990 or 980-EZ [ s5014e){ 3 ) {enter number) organization

[ 4947(a){1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation

[ 527 poiitical organization
Form 880-PF 7 601(c)(3) exempt private foundstion

O 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable irust treated as & private foundation

O 501{c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check If your arganizatlon Is covered by the Genaral Rule or a Special Rule.

Note. Only a saction 501(e)7), (8}, or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See
instructions,

QGeneral Rule

B/Fnr an organization filing Form 990, 930-EZ, or 890-FF that racelved, during the year, $5,000 or mare {In monay or
property) from any one contributor, Complets Parts | and i,

Speclai Rules

1 Fora section 501(c)(3) organization filing Form 860 or 890-EZ that met the 3373 % support test of the regufations
under sectiona 508(a){1) and 170{B){1}{AXvi) and received from any one contributor, ditting the year, a contributlen of
the greater of (1) $5,000 or {2) 2% of the emount on () Form 880, Part Vill, iine 1h, or (i) Form 880-EZ, line 1.
Complete Parts | and Il

O For a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization filing Farm 980 or 990-EZ that raceived from any ona confributar,
duting the year, total eontributions of more than $1,000 for use axciusively for religlous, charsitable, sclentific, literary,
or educational purposes, or the prevention of crueity to chiidren or animals. Compiete Pasts |, I, and ill.

1 For a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization fling Fonm 980 or 830-EZ that received from any ane contributor,
during the year, cantributions for use exclusively for religious, charitable, ate., purposes, but these contributions did
nat total to more than $1,000. if this box la chacked, enter hera the totsl contributiona that were recalved during the
year far an axclusively religious, charitable, ele., purpose. Do not compiate any of the parts unfess the General Rule
applies to this organization becausa it raceived nonexclusivaly refiglous, charitable, ete,, contributions of $5,000 or
moracringtheyear . . . . . . . . . . L L e e e e e e e e e e L

Caution. An ornganization that Is not covered by the Gaenaral Rule and/or the Spacial Rules doas not file Schedule B (Form 880,
990-EZ, or 990-PF), but It must answer “No” on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the hox an line M of it Form 980-EZ or on iis
Form 990-PF, Part, fine 2, to certify that it does not meet the flilng requiremants of Schedula B (Form 890, 880-EZ, or 990-PF),

For Paperwork Reduction Act Natice, ses the instructione far Form 990, 990-EZ, or990-PF.  Cat. No. 30813 Schaduts B (Farm 890, 830-EZ, or 890-PF) (2013}

256



Schadula B (Form 890, 990-EZ, or 990-PFH{2013)

Pega 2

Name of crgenization Employer identification number
Bradstaw Mountain High School Conncction 01-0880¥89

Contributors (see Instructions). Use duplicate coples of Part | if additional space Is needed.

p—

{a} ) () (d)
No, Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
L. | North Gentral University Atn: Gina Bruscalo Person
Payroll O
10000 E Unjversity Dy 15000 Noncash O
{Complete Pest i for
Prescolt Valiey, AZ 86314 noncash contributions.)
3) W) © 7]
No. Namae, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Typo of contribution
2. | Yauspai Gounty Commuuity Foundation Pergon
Payroll O
2201 £ Camalback Rd, Sta 4058 10000 Nencash [
{Comptete Part |l for
Phoenix, AZ 85018 noncash contributions.)
(@) ) © {9
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Totat contributions Type of contribution
.3... | Yavapal Regional Madicat Centar Person
Payroil r
1003 Willow Creek Rd 5000 Noncash  [1
(Compleds Part Il for
Prescott, AZ 88301-1608 nencesh contributiona.)
{a) - ) {9 C]
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
LA | KahilsCares Person i
Payroll |
£0 Box 8891010 5000 Noncash (1
(Complete Part i for
Grand Rapids, M) 49588 noncash contributions.)
{a) (b) ) {d)
No. Namoe, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contvibutions Type of contribution
Peraon [
Payroll O
Noncash  []
Co Past il
fmm :mtﬂbuigna.]
(@) (3] ) (4
No. tlame, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributlons Type of contribution
Person Cl
Payroll 0
Noncash [J
{Completa Past | for
naneash contributions.)

Schadule B (Farm 000, 990-5Z, or 090-PF) {2013}



Schedula B (Form 900, 090-EZ, ar 090-PF) (2019) ' Page d

Name of organization Empleyer kdentification number
B aw Hi on 01:0388193
SRSl Noncash Property (sea instructions). Use duplicate coples of Part Il if additlonal space is nesded.
g:rll“l escription of neneash property given ng‘”f’ﬂ'm’tm;’ Date received
3
(ﬂ, No. (b, (0) (d)
from Descriptian of nancash proparty given m}m';‘:‘;’ Date received
$
(s) No. ® @ (d)
;’:r'l"l Description of noncash property given F&%mm?’ Date recelved
$
{a) No. ®) {c) )
g:rltnl Description of noncash property given msmt'::f) Date raceived
$
{a) No. (b) 0 @)
Ef":r'tnl Description of noncash property given m(f'!‘w‘m, }e’ Date recelved
3
(a) No. (0} « (o)
g:r"t“' Description of noncash property given m‘l"'t"'""“m;.‘f ;’) Date received
$

Schedula B (Farm 990, $00-£2, or 900-PF) (2013)

258



.

Schadute B (Form 950, 890-E2, or 990-PF) (2013) Paged

Name of orgatization Employer kientification number
B nitain i nection
m Exciusively religlous, charitable, etc., individual contributions to section m(ciIJf, (8), or (196"-orqanizaﬁnm

that totsl more than $1,000 for the year. Complete columns {a) through {e) and the following line entry.
For organizations completing Past ill, enter the total of exciusively religious, charitable, etc.,
contributions of $1,000 or tass for the year. (Enter this information once. Sea Instructions)) > §

Use duplicate caples of Part i if additional space 1s needed.

[Er’:'g.": " (b) Purpose of pift (c) Use of gif (d) Bescription of how gift Is held
{e) Transfer of gift
Tranaferes's nama, address, and 2IP + 4 Helationship of transferor o transferee
tzroml“a; (b) Purpose of gitt (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift Is held
(o) Tranafer of gift
. Transferce’s nome, address, and ZIF + 4 Aelationship of transferor to tranaferes
_ng' %ﬂm'“;' (b} Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gittis held
{e) Tranafer of giit
Transferee’'s nams, addrass, and 2IP + 4 Retationship of iransferor to transferes
'imiﬂ"“:‘ (b) Purpase of glit {©) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift s held
{0) Tranafer of giit
Tranaferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferse

Schedule B (Fartn 990, 990-E2, or BI0-PF) (2013}
253



. . s

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-E2 | omsNo. 1845-0047

(Form 080 or 890-E2) Cumplete to provide Information for responses to specific questions on

Form 990 or 990-EZ or to proviie any additional information.

» Attach to Form 0890 or 990-E2, Open to Public

Department of the Trasgury . I
Isternnl Ravanuo Service » Infarmation ebout Schedule O (Form 960 or 890-E2) snd Ha instructions Ia at www.irs.gov/formaon. IR RIS IEIA SIS
Name of the omanization ) Employer ldentification numbaer
Bradshaw Mountain High School Connection 01-0589189
Part)Line 8 Qther Revenua
Congessions 348
Camp 2080
Equipment & Unlforms 4710
Store Gards 2438

Apparels Spidittems 4778

Banquels - 3087
Qther. 835
Yotal Qther Ravenue 28952
Fare} Line 18 Other Expanses
Cancessions 2096
Gifts & Donations 102
Camp g2t
Equip S.Uniforms AL
Apparel 5 Spieik ltems 1528
Tournaments 8417
Awards 8038
Banguals 8792
Food for Hunary, l.(llis 22382
Other. 1814

Total Other Expenses 78480

meMsasasssane Ly

For Paperwork Reduction Act Noloe, sea the Instructions for Form 890 or 990-EZ. Cat No.§105K  Schedule O (Form 800 ar 990-E2) (2043

260



[

Schedule O (Fom 990 or 890-E2) (2013) - Fage 2

Name of the orgentzation Employor fentification numbar
Bradshaw Hountain Wigh Schoo! Gonnaction 010885180

Part 1 Lin 31 Othey Proacam Servicas

Athletis - 40 S1ff 801 600 slenis benelted. Provided sorvices 1o callet & pay of swans, banauels, saulpment unifoms. e 2274
41100 St bamfited, Peovided servies t collct an pay lor uforss, saulpment, svasts, bndrlsers, ol . V1818
Blke Team.- 2 Studsots benafted, Provided servizes to collct and pay for unioms Andsace fess. 25
Peincipal Ofics - 120 Stalf memirers banafiled, Providad serviges ta collect & pay for awards l 289
Swim - §0 Students benefited. Provided services 1o collest & pay for unifarms, tournaments & awards 1003
Yennis - 40 Students benefited. Provided services to collect & pay for uniforms, meets, banquets & awards 1444
Softha)l - 30 Students henafited. Provided sarvices i collest & pay for uniforms and fundraiser jlems 1472,
Socesr : Boys - 30 Shudenis bensfited, Provided services to caliest & pav for unlforms, swards & hanquats 1480
Sqecer - Girls - 28 Students bensfied. Provided services i collect & pay for unifomos, awerds & banauels 1954,

Connsation - 200 teschers, siaff & sdministrators benefited, Provided serviges, aifls and awards for teachers, administraters .. . .........

—._.and school staff. Purchase shirts, apparel, ete for fundraiser. Provide other volunteer services as neaded. _ 7193
_ Tata) Oihes Program Services Expense 28381
Scheduls O {Form 900 or b80-E7) {2013

261



ARIZONA BORM

99 Arizona Exempt Organization Annual information Return 2013
For the [ calendar year 2013 or [ fiscal year beginning 10.740..112.0.1.3sand ending 1. 619.0:2.0.1.45.
] Thiame nfm denitfication umber (BIN}

01-08

%adshgw Mountaln High Schogi Connection 0308680199 |
= number ond ¢nest or PO Box _

Businosa Telephona Nurmber

ey 60008 Lang Lok o =

Prescolt Valley ‘\Zk_ﬂﬁﬂs-
188] Chack box if: 1 'Whisis afistratum ] Neme change L] Address changs ' CK BOXIF ratum filed under extension:
A Dats Arizona uparations began: 10,210,(1;2,.0.0, 9 24 mcll :mo:: federal |
B Nalure of Aizona activities: [R8ise $ & Provide Svcs to Support High School mo ona/federa
€ Federatform fled: [J990 [ 990-E2 [ Other (specity) . E UAR ONLY. DO NOT MARK IN THIA AREA.

Attach a copy of the organization's faderal returmn.

NONPROFIT MEDICAL MARNUANA DISPENSARY {NMMD) ONLY -
D ] NMMD Regletry Identification Number: .
E Whattype of entity s the dlspensary?

] Coporation [7] Limited Liabiliy Company (LLG) L3 Partnership L] S comoration @T’ﬂ RevD
] Sole Proprietorship

F Ifthe dlepansary is en LLC, what [s the faderat tax classification?
[ Comporation ] Disragarded Bntity [ Parinership [ S corporation
{rthe diopaneary Is an LLC, a pertnership or an S comoration, attach a schedule that lists swnership information Inctuding name, addresa, TIN,
and ownership pereentage ot the end ofthe tax year,

@ Federaf form fled: [] 1040 [)1041 Ol 1085 [J 1120 [ 11208 £ Other (speciy) .

# [ Check this box if you aitached a copy of the dispanaary’s federal retum to #ts Arizona Form 1208 or Form 185 when it waa filed: do not attach

& eopy of the same retum to this form. Otherwise, attach a copy of the dispensary’s foderal retum.
Sources of income
1 Gross sales from business activities 1|
2 Less - Cost of goods acld or of operations — attach i!umizad stalement ............ ST 2
3  Gross profit from business activities ~ subtact line 2 from tine 1 3
4 Interast ) 00
5 Dividends . 8
6 Rents and royaltles g
7 Galn or {lous) fram sales of agsets, excluding inventory tems 7
8 Dues, assessments, ele,, frem members ... . 8
9 Dues, assessments, eto,, from affiliates ..... 8
1¢ Contributions, gifs, grants, oto,, raceived..... 10
11 Otherincome - attach Hemized statomant........... ?7453. OV o 28,95
12 Totsl jncome ~ add lines 3 throyah 11 N — " e 18] 107,843100
Administrative Expenses
13 Compensation of officers, diracions, trustags, ete I
14 Salarles and wages - other than amounts ircluded on line 2 1
15 Interest 16
16 TAXES ....ovcierrrrconmsemmmrennorsmarssrisnns 18
17 Rent expense 17, 00
18 Depreclation — allach schadule - 18
18 Migeallaneous axpensas - attach Hemized atatement.... ?? -4 'S:?( SR 18 76.890100
20 Total expenses ~add ines 13 through 19 20)
Disbhursements
2t Disbursements from current income for exemnpt purposes - from page 2, line A§ 21 ;1]
2 Diabmamenln from pffnntpnl for axampt purpusea frum page 2,lne BS " v 22 (4]
2 L emized on Sche ach Sehegule . e s e 00
Accumulatlon oi lncome
24 Accumutation of incoma in current year --iina 12 less the sum of lines 20, 21, 22, and 23 u
F ] Aewmu?aﬂon of lncoma at beg!nnlng of yaar 28
g . L RUAGL P4, T 1L 54.827100
S e s e e 0j00
THE BUSINESS I8 SUBJECT TOAPENA!.TY IF THIS RETURN IS F LA QRIS INCOMP ARS. § 42-1128{K).
Continued on pags 2 =»

262



o (e chpaged]

n | 01-0889189

SCHEDULE A — Dishursements From Cusrent Income for Exempt Purposgs
At Dues, sssessments, el0., 1o afiliates ar
AZ Contributions, gifts, grants, ete,, paid A2 1
A3 Benalit payments to or for mambers of thalr dapendenh'
Ala Death, sickness, hoapitalization, disabliity, or pensien benafits Ala :
A3b Other benefits. Alb {00!
At Dividends and other datributions to membare, shareholders, of depositors Ad IQQ‘
AS Other AS 76.708100
A8 Total — add lineg A throug 1 : I .
SCHEDULE B - Disbursemonts From Principal for Exempt Purposes
B1 Dues, assesaments, etc., to affiiates 81 !
82 Contributicns, giia, grents, ela., pald ...... 82
B3 Benefit payments to or for members or thelr dependents:
B3a Death, sickness, hospliatization, disebility, or pansion benefits Bia
83b Qther banafits B3b .
B4 Dividends and cther distibutions to members, suueharm. ordapoﬂm B4 |

BS Other - Bs ool

SCHEDULE C - Balance Shest

NOTE: Amounts usad in atiached schadules and in this column should be end of yeas amounts. (o) (b)
M - skl d of Yas
€1 Cosh .
C2a Accounts racelvable C2a —TQQ_
C2b Less - allowance for doubiful accounts c2b ]
€2¢ Line C2afess fine Cb, Enter difference in column (1) e irmus . |m! gg[ |ﬂ|
C3a Othar notes and loans recelveble — attach schedule............. C32 I;%
C3b Less - allowance for doubtful accounts .........irerverns . G3b
C3c Line C3aless line C3b. Entar differance in coltimn {b)
C4 Invantories
CS (nvestmants (securities) — atizch schedule
C8 Investments (other) — aitach schedule , - j
C7a Land, bulldings, and equipmant; basis: ...... C7a |
CTh Less - accumulaled depraciation — sitach schedule ... CTb {00
CTc Lina C7atess line O7b. Enter difference in column (b) ]

CB Other assels — desaribe

8 C1 through C8..........00.. spsssesssupeenserapsgy 874|109, 27

€10 Accounts payable and acented aipensas
C11 Mortgages and other notes payable - attach schedule 1 1
©12 COther Yiabifities ~ deseribe
€13 Total [tabilities — add lines G10 through €12........

NatAssaty

C14 Copital stock or bust prncipal
C18 Paldin or capital surpius .
C18 Ratained eamings or accumulatedincome
C1T Total net assets - add tines C14 through C18

c18

@ PLEASE BE SURE TO SIGN THE RETURN ON PAGE 3.

ATOR 16318 (13) AZForm 99 (2013) "~ Page2oi 3
263



e (a8 onpage )

lﬂw

Under penaltias of perjury, | daclare that | have examined this refum, incfuding the accompanying schedules and statements, and to
the best of my knowladgs and beilef, it s & true, corract and completa retum, made In good falth, for the taxabls year stated pursuant
3 1o the Income tax laws of the State of Arizonta,

3%_ (M— B;‘Z/J’//V Jresurer

; PAID PREFARER'S STGNATURE DATE PAID PREPAREHR'S PTIN
i

SL FIRM'S NAME (OR PAID PREFPARER'S NAME, IF SELF-GMPLOYED) FIRM'S TIEIN OR 151551
FIRM'S STREET ADDRESS FIRWS TELEPHONE NUMBER

¢y STATE ZiF CODE

Mail to: Arizona Department of Revenue, PO Box 521 53, Phoenix, AZ 85072-2153

ADCRTAm0g AZ Form 99 (2013) Page3af 3
264




& . . ®

SGHEDULEO Supplemental information to Form 990 or 990-EZ | _omaNe. 1845-0047

{(Form 990 or 990-E2) Compiete to provide information for responses i specifio questions on
mmwmazwum'wadmwm . -

mm » infonmation abiout Scheduls O m&m& ge- lt:hz.uoﬂm In ot wwiw.irs.gaviformse0, ;})'-: ";; ] rl ; [i;: e
Nama of the axgantzation _ ' Employer kisntificetion number

B tain nacti [1]] il

Part | Line § Other Revenue

Concessions 3048

Camp 9080
- Equipment & Uniforms AN0.

Stpre Cards 23

Apparel & Spisittems 4718

Banquets 3057

Qther 535

Yotsi Qiher Revenwo 20962

Pert 1 1Line 16 Gther Expenses

Concessions 2088
Gifts & Donalions 182
gamp 821
Equip & Uniformsa 2074

Appsrel & Spiitems _____ 3528

Tournaments 8417
Awards 6038
Benquets 6782

FoadfortungryKids 22882

.JTolal Other Expenses .. 76380

mwmmuwnmmzmmmm«m Cat. No. 51058K  Sclwdule O (Form 900 or 930-E2) (2013}

265



BMHS Connection - Reconcllation to Bank Balance

FISCAL YEAR TO DATE
July 1, 2013 - June 30, 2014
As of 6/30/14
Clubs Beg Ba] Incomp Expenses Net
7,192.61 1,614.98
0,00
0.00
0.00%
" 2088.70 516.46
0.00
: 2 1,449.85 02.15
0.00
IE‘ETE"_"am BB 3,060, 11,500.66 18,301.12 2.185,
‘ D.G0
IEw:m'l‘Ban 375, 1,16500F  1,002.75 537,93
_ 0,00
; m lli,m,ﬁ 2,648.82
(.00
ke Team ﬂ'dd 842.75 25.00 B17.78
. 0,00
IEroas Country 57.18' 1 57,10
0,00
hrack & Fleld 150. 1 180,18
0,00
[Sorsar To1.500.60 T 1
) B 0,00
Ahlellcs 942.9] 20638001  13,044.35 032,05
0.00
Fiorigry K Propeet|—B70750] 5 BB 30|~ 2235780
0,00
AZ Thunder \ .98 0,00
0.00
[Band ms. 080.43 ] 11,618.03 4,832.90
0,00
Soccer - Boys 101_6|.37 5.162.00 1 147067 7,704,068
Soccer - GINs 4.857.00 1.555.37 3,303.53

Totals 23,873.34 119,514.38 £8,660.87 54,826.88

Tatal in Bank 54,826.85

266



BMHS Connection - CONNECTION

FISCAL YEAR TO DATE
July 1, 2013 - June 30, 2014
As of 630114
Erolecls Ingome Exponses Net Beq. Bal,
Funds Available at 7/1/13 701.97
ps 150,00 - T80.00
b Liugs 100.5 26.00 76.00
. . | ' " “‘
Frys Cool Gash 1,328.61 7,928,5
E Sorip ' _-Trm‘l 1,022.0
Bear Costume 1 i;w "~-B56 6F

Decals 00 Kije

O Rafras - m Oi
Teach/Princ Request 800,76 ' 308,78
:- A 2 ] B N8 !7 m "5 .947
Totals B8,305.02 7.192.061 1,11241 1,112.41
Total in Bank 1,814.38
Funds Available for Connection 1,814.38

267



BMHS Conn Ckin
BMHS Connaction A T}" /yy/u// Page 1

7712014
Reconciliation Summary

BANK STATEMENT ~ CLEARED TRANBACTIONS:

Previous Balance:; 55,441.16
Chacks and Paymenis 12  Hems -5,308.27
Deposits and Other Credliis 13 [tems 8,274.18
Seivice Chamge 0 Hems 0.00
(nterest Bamed 0 fHems 0.00

Ending Belance of Bank Statemant; 58,407.07

YOUR RECORDS ~ UNCLEARED TRANGACTIONS:

Cleared Batance: 8,407.07
Checks and Peyments 8 Hems .1,660.22
Depoaits and Other Credits 0 ltems 0.00

Ragiater Balance as of 8/30/2014: : 54,728.85
Checks and Paymaents ¢ ltems 0.00
Depoalts and Other Credits ‘0 Hems - 0,00

Register Ending Balance: 54,728,685

%?nﬂgﬁ;,,j* 108 .00

268



BMHS Conn Cking

BMHS Connection Page 2
THRO4 .
' Uncleared Transaction Detail up to 6/30/2014
Date Num Payoe Memo Calegory Cir  Amount
Uncleared Checks and Payments '
41812014 1652 Greatmats Mats [Cheer] ~737.00
Ses2014 1681  Patit Eller Reimb for Suits . {Gwim Team] -128,78
81072014 1634 Band Shopps m [Bmdlﬁum ~125.36
/2672014 1661 David Nurse ting Camp (Lady Basketbal] -800.0D
/282014 1682 Deana Hendrix Reimb food for camp [Lady Baars Baskotball] ~38.12
6!2_6!2014 1663  Rick Hattom Summer Camgp coach (Lady Bears Basksiball] =50.00
Tolal Unclssrad Checks and Payments 8 iems -1,680.22

Uncleared Deposits and Other Credils

Total Uncleared Deposits and Other Credils 0 tems 0.00

Total Uncieared Transactions 8 hems -1,680.22

263



Bankof America %2>

P.0L Box 15084
Wilmingion, DE 18850

“'““I'll“lIl'l“'Il'I'i'lI‘Ill!l"““l“l‘"l" sy Jiitip]

0 233 831 D1 019192 4401 AV 0.28)

BRADSHAW MOUNTAIN HIGH SCHOOL CONNECTION
7950 E HUNTERS HIDEAWAY
PRESCOTT VALLEY, AZ 86315-6829

Bt A Ayl smwm wniaes = Eoawwens e e e elatmtnes b - A e

Your Business Fundamentals Checking

Bus Platinum Privileges
for June 1, 2014 to june 30, 2014

BRADSHAW MOUNTAIN HIGH SCHOOL CONNECTION

Account summary

Beginning balance on June 1, 2014 §55,441.16
Deposits and other credits 627418
Withdrawals and other debits -1082
Checks -5,297.45
semlce fees 000
Ending balance on ju;ie 30, 2014 $56,407.07

Bus Platinum Privileges

Customar service information

9 1,8BBBUSINESS (1.888.287.4637)

- bankofamericacom

¥ Bank of America, NA
P£.0.Box 25118
Tampa, Fl. 33622-5118

Account number: 4570 1197 6158

# of deposits/cradits: 13

# of withdrawals/deblts: 12

# of items-pravious cycie': 117

# of days In cycle: 30

Avarage ledger balance: $55,648.50
Tinchides chetks polddeposited ltems&other debits

PULCE CVCLE BL SPEr:0 DELUVERT:P TWPE: IMAGE A BL.A7

270

Page 1 of 4



. BRADSHAW MOUNTAIN HIGH SCHOOL CONNECTION | Account # 4570 1197 6158 | June 1, 2014 to juna 30,2004

IMPORTANT INFORMATION:
BANK DEPOSIT ACCOUNTS

Change of address - Please call us at the telephone number listed on the front: of this statement to tell us about a change of
address.

Deposit agreement - When you opaned your account, you racelved a deposit agreament and fee schedule and agreed that your
account would be govemed by the terms of these documants, as we may amend them from time to time. These documents are
part of the contract for your deposit account and govem all transactions relating to your account, Including all deposits and
withdrawals. Coples of bath the deposit agreement and fea schedule which cantain the current version of the tems and
conditions of your account relationship may be abtalned at our banking centers,

Electronic transfars: In case of errors or questions about your elactronic transfers- If you think your statemant or recaipt Is
wrang or you need more Information about an electronic transfer (e.g, ATM transactions, direct deposits or withdrawals,
polnt-of-sale transactions) on the statament or recelpt, telephone or write us at the address and number listed on the front of
this statement as s00n as you can. We must hear from you no later than 60 days after wa sent you the FIRST statement on
which the ervor or probler appeared. '

- Tell us your name and account rumbar.

- Describe the emor or transfer you are unsure ahout, and explaln as clearly as you can why you belleve there Is an eror of
why you need more Information,

- Tell us the dollar amount of the suspected ervor.

Far consumer accounts used primarity for personal, family or household purposes, we will Investigate your complalnt and will
correct any emor promptly, if we take more than 10 business days (10 calendar days if you are a Massachusatts customer) (20
business days If you are a new customer, for electronlc transfers occurring during the first 30 days after the first deposit Is
made to your account) to do this, we will credit your account for the amousit you think Is In ervor, so that you will kave use of the
roney during the time it will take to complete our fnvestigation.

For other accounts, we Investigate, and if we find we have made an emor, we credIt your account at the conclusion of our
investigation.

Reporting other problems - You must examine your statement carefully and promptly. You are In the best position to discover
errors and unauthorized transactions an your account. 1f you fail to notify us In writing of suspected problems or an
unauthorized transaction within the time period spacified In the deposit agreement {which periods are no more than 60 days
after we make the statement avallzble to you and In some cases are 30 days or less), we are not liable to you for, and you agree
to not make a clalm agalnst us for the problems or unauthorized transactions.

Direct deposlts - if you have amanged to have direct deposits made to your account at feast once every 60 days from the same '
" ‘parson oF company, you may call us at the telephiona nuMbDer listad on the front of this statemant to find out I'F the deposit was

made as scheduled, You may also review your activity online or visit a banking center for infarmation.

© 2013 Bank of America Corporation

Bank of America, N.A, Member FDIC and @ Equal Housing Lender

_ Page 2 of ¢
271



L

Bankof America %"

BRADSHAW MOUNTAIN HIGH SCHOOL CONNECTION | Account # 4570 1197 6158 | June 1,2074 te juna 30, 2014

Your checking account %

Deposits and other credits

Date Daseription ~ Amount
06/02/14  Counter Credit T T T Tso000
06/02/14  Counter Credit ' T 39120
06/03/14  Electronic Serip DesRebate 146645059 | R
06113/14  Counter Credlt T 750,00
0513114  CounterCredit B T o 628,05
0513114  Counter Credit " T T so000
.- 0BROAA— . Counter Cradlt - . . . .. oo . ..
08/20114  Counter Credit $90.00
DG/20/14  Counter Credit T  ssmo
0672514  Electronic Scrip DesiRebate 1d:6645059 T | 79.24
06/27/14  Counter Credit T T 915,00
06/27/14  Counter Credit T _ | 48100
Q6/30N4  Bkofamerica Atm 06/28 #O0D0D6824 Depnslt.PrescottValley Prescott Vall Az ) T 51253
Total deposits and other credits S 8627418

Withdrawals and other debits

Dae Dussription _Amaunt

Card account # X200{ XXX Yo0XX 8653

06/30/14 FRYS FOOD & DR 06/29 #000009976 PURCHASE 3100 N, GLASSFORD) PRESCOTT VAL AZ -10.82

Subtotal for card account # XXXX XXXX XXXX 8653 =810.82

Total withdrawals and other dabits -$10.82
Page30i4

272



* * ghADSHAW MOUNTAIN HIGH SCHOOL CONNECTION | Account # 4570 1197 6158 | Juna 3, 2014 to June 30, 2014

Checks

ate Check # Amount Date Chetk # Amount

06M11/14 1675 -1,400.00 06/25/14 1686 -200.00

0sninN4e  1679° -40.00 06/3014 1687 ~1,340.00

0611114 1680 -115.80 06/20N4 1668 - «265.78

06/0414  1682* -1,191.30 0673014 1689 : ~200.00

- 0B/D3M14 1683 -216.50 0626114 1630 -300.67
06/19/14  1685* : -27.00

Total checks -$5,297.45

Total # of checks ' L

* Thereis a gop in sequentiol check numbers

Service fees
g;s;d upon the activity befow, the monthly fae on your Business Fundamentals checking account was walved for the statement period ending
0/14: )

At least one of the following occurred
@ 5250+ In net new purchases on 8 linked Business deblt card

() $250+ In net new purchases on a linked Business credit card

& $3,000+ minimum dally balance in primasy checking account

¥  $5000+ average monthly balance in primary checking account

%  $15,000+ combined average monthly balance in inked businass accounts

A check mark Indicates that you have qualified for a manthly fee waiver on the account based an your usage of these praducts of
services. For information on how to open a new product or to link an existing service to your account please call 1-888-BUSINESS or
visit bankefamarica.com/smallbusiness,

Daily ledger balances |
Data Bolance ($)  Date Balanca{$) Date Balance (5)
06/01 6544116 0611 5337012  06/25 56,369.63
06/02 5633236 06/13 5524817 06/26 56,068.96

* 108 e e e Yo 2 OB §5.:221,17 06727 R R 1/ .. | J
06/04 5492592 06720 8649039  06/30 56,407.07

F Tohelp you BALANCE YOUR CHECKING ACCOUNT, visit bankofamerica.com/statementbatance or the Statements and Documents tab
in Oniine Banking for a printable version of the How to Balence Your Account Worksheet.

Page 4 of 4
273



~ BMHS Conn Cki | |
BMHS Coanection B _,?F /?M/M// Page 1

TIT2014
Reooncilia_tlon Summary

BANK STATEMENT — CLEARED TRANBACTIONS:

Previous Balance: 55,441.16
Checks and Paymenis 12  ltems -5,308.27
Deposits and Other Credits 13 Hems 8274.18
Sewvice Charge - 0 ltems 0.00
interest Eamed 0 (tams 0.00

Ending Balance of Bank Statement: £6,407.07

YOUR RECORDS ~ UNCLEARED TRANBACTIONS:

Cluared Balance: 58,407.07
Checks and Payments 8 [ltems -1,680.22
Deposits and Qther Credils 0 ltems 0.00

Register Balance as of 8/30/2014:; 54,720.85
Chacks snd Payments 0 ltems 0.00
Daposits and Other Credits 0 ltems 0.00

Register Ending Balance; 54,728,885

7 S

274



BMHS Conn Cking

SMHS Connaction Page 2
TITR2014
Uncleared Transaction Detalil up to 8/30/2014
Dato Num Payas Msamo Category Clr  Amount
Uncleared Chacks and Payments
41152014 16852 Greagimats Mats {Cheer) ~-737.00
512612014 1681  Patti Eller Reimb for Sults {Swim Team] -128.75
6102014 1684 Band Shoppe Colorguard [Band] : -125.36
G/28/2014 16901  David Nurse Shooting Camp [Lady Bears Basketbali] «5300.00
8/2¢/2014 1682 Deana Hendrix Reimb food for camp [Lady Bears Basketball) -39.12
Q12672014 1693  Rick Haltom Summer Camp couch [tady Bears Baskatball) -50.00
‘Total Unclearad Checks and Payments 6 llems -1,680.22
Uncleared Depasits and Other Credita
Total Uncisared Daposits and Other Credits 0 ltems 0.00
Total Uncleared Transsctions 6 ltems -1,660.22

275



Bus Platinum Privileges

Bankof America %2>

mnm ) Custonﬁr service InFormation

o " 1888.BUSINESS (1.888.2674637)

© 333 821 051 019193 #WD1 AV 0.381 4 hankofamerica.comn
@ Bank of America, N.A.
P.0. Box 25118

BRADSHAW MOUNTAIN HIGH SCHOOL CONNECTION Tamps, FL 33622-5118

7990 E HUNTERS HIDEAWAY
PRESCOTT VALLEY, AZ BG6315-6829

i T L SR P s rptie e R v Al e . . o - . e

Your Business Fundamentals Checking

Bus Platinum Privileges | -
for June 1, 2014 to June 30, 2014 Account number: 4570 1197 6158
BRADSHAW MOUNTAN HIGH SCHOOL COHHEC‘I'IQN

Account summary

Beginning balance on June 1, 2014 _ $55441.16 deposits/cradits: 13

Deposits and other credits _ 627438 - 4 of withdrewsls/debits: 12

Withdrawals and other deblts S 1082 4 of ttems-pravious cyele’: 117

Checks ) . 529745 4 oF days In cycle: 30

Servicefees D00 Average ledger batance: $55,648.50

Ending balance on June 30, 2014 $56,407,07  ‘includes checks patddeposited items&other debits
PULTE CVGLE 64 BPEGI0 DELVERV:P TPE (MAGEA B0 A Page 1 o7 4

276



. BRADSHAW MOUNTAIN HIGH SCHOOL CONNECTION | Account # 4570 1197 6158 | June 1, 2014 to june 30,2014

IMPORTANT INFORMATION:
BANK DEPOSIT ACCOUNTS

Change of address - Please call us at the telephone number listed on the front of this statement to teli us about a change of
address.

Deposit agreement - When you opened your account, you received a deposit agreement and fee schedule and agreed that your
account would be govemed by the terms of these documents, as we may amend them from time to time, These documents are
part of the cantract for your deposit account and govem all transactions relating to your account, Including all deposits and
withdrawals. Coples of both the deposit agreement and fee schedule which contain the curvent version of the terms and
conditions of your account relationship may be obtalned at aur banking centers,

Elactronic transfers; in case of errors or questions about your electronic transfers~ I you think your statement or recelpt is
wrong or you need more information abaut an electronic transfer (e.g, ATM transactions, direct deposits or withdrawals,
point-of-sale transactions) on the statement or recelpt, telephone or write us at the address and number listed on the front of
this statement as soon as you can. We must hear from you no later than G0 days after we sent you the FIRST statement on
which the ervor or problem appeared,

- Tell us your name and account number.
Describe the emor or transfer you are unsure about, and explain as clearly a5 you can why you beliave there Is an aror or
why you need more Infonmation,

~  Tellus the dollar amount of the suspectad ervor.

For consumer accounts used primarily for personal, family or household purposes, we will lnvestigate your complaint and will
cosrect any ervor pramptly. If we take more than 10 business days (10 calendar days ff you are a Massachusetts customer) (20
business days If you are a new customer, for electronic transfers occurring during the first 30 days after the first deposit Is
mada to your account) to do this, we will credit your account for the amaunt you think Is In emor, so that you will have use of the
money during the time it will take to complete our Investigation.

For other accounts, we Investigate, and If we find we have made an error, we credit your account at the conciusion of aur
investigation.

Reporting other problems - You must examine your statement carefully and promptly. You are In the best position to discover
ervors and unauthorized transactions on your account. If yeu fail to notify us in writing of suspected problems or an
unauthorized transaction within the time parlod specified In the deposit agreement (which pesiods are no more than 60 days
after we make the statement available to you and in some cases are 30 days or fess), we are not liable to you for, and you agree
to not make a clalm agatnst us for the problems or unauthorized transactions.

Direct deposits - If you have arranged to have direct deposits made to your account at lgast once every 60 days from the same

parson oF company, you may call us at the telepnone Tumber Bsted on the front of this statement to find aut If the deposit was
made as scheduled. You may also review your activity online or visit a banking center for Informatien.

© 2013 Bank of America Corporation

Bank of Amesica, N.A. Member FDIC and @ Equad Houslng Lender

Page 2 of4
277



. L

Bankof America %

BRADSHAW MOUNTAIN HIGH SCHOOL CONNECTION | Account # 4570 1197 6158 | Juna 1, 2014 to June 30, 2014

Your checking account %

Deposits and other credits

Date Description Amount
06/02/14  Counter Credit ' o 500,00
06/02/14  Counter Credit 391.20
06/03/14  Electronic Scrip DesRebate  1d:6645059 1.76
06/13/14  Counter Credit _ 750,00
06/13/%4  Counter Cradit ' 62805
OB/13/14  Counter Credit B o 500.00
. - OBEIOLA . .Counter-Lradit e e e BODOO..
06/20/14  Counter Credit ‘ 590.00
06/2014  Counter Credit 55,00
06/25/14  Electronic Scrip Des:Rebate  1d:6645059 79.24
06/27M14  Counter Credit 915.00
06/27/14  Counter Cradit . 461.00
06/30/14  Bhkofamerica Atm 06/28 #000006824 Deposit Prescott Valisy  Prescott Vall Az 51293
Total deposits and other credits $6,274.18

Withdrawals and other debits

Date . Dascription —Ampunt

Card account # XXO00 XU XXX 8653

08/30/14 FRYS FOOD & DR (06/29 #000009976 PURCHASE 3100 N, GLASSFORD PRESCOTTVAL AZ -10.82

Subtotal for card account # XXXX XXXX XXXX A6S3 S10.82

Total withdrawals and other deblts -£10.82
Page 3 of 4

278



° * BRADSHAW MOUNTAIN HIGH SCHOOL CONNECTION | Account# 4570 1157 6158 _|_juna 1, 2014 to June 30, 2004

Checks
Date Check # Amount Date Check & Amount
061114 1675 ~1,400.00 06/25/t4 1685 -200.00
06/M1N4  1679° -40,00 0s/3014 1687 -1,340.00
06/1114 1680 -115.80 06/20/14 1688 ] -265.78
06/04N4  1682° -1,191.30 06/3014 1689 200,00
06/0314 1683 21690 06264 1690 -300.67
06/19/14 1685 27.00
Total checks =$5,297.45
Total # of checks 11

* Thereis o gop In sequentiol check numbers

Service fees
Based upon the activity below, the monthly fee on your Business Fundamentals checking account was walved for the statement period ending
05/30M"4:

At least one of the fullowing occurved
& $250+ 11 net new purchases on a linked Business deblt card

(D 5250+ In net new purchases on a linked Business credit card

$3,000+ minimum dally balance In primary checking account

W  $5000+ average monthly balance In primary checking account

%  $15000+ combined average monthly balance In linked business accounts

A check matk Indlcates that you: have qualified for a monthty'fee walver on the account based on your usage of thesa preducts of
services. For information on how to open a new praduct or to link an existing service to your accolnt please call 1-888-BUSINESS or
visit bankofamerica.com/smafibusiness.

Daily ledger balances
Bate

Balance ()  Date Balance($}  Date ' Balanca {5)

os/01 5544116 06/11 §3370.12 06/25 £6,369.63

06102 5633236 06/13 55248.17 0B/26 56,068.96
e e s < T R T 127 OB TY " St w3 P\ A V.- R 7 - - kL R

06/04 5492592 06/20 5649039 06/30 56,407.07

§ T help you BALANCE YOUR CHECKING ACCOUNT, wisit bankofamerica.com/statementbalance or the Statements and Documents tab
in Online Banking for a printable version of the How to Balance Your Accourt Worksheet.

Page 4 of 4
279






HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified Scheot Dislrim Governing Board Item# K \b
FROM: Esther Thompson ' Reading
DATE: | September 9, 2014 Discuss
SUBJECT: ' Action
Football Booster Club N
Consent X

OBJECTIV_E: Go‘gl # lncrgd'se paren;al inVolvement.

SUPPORTING DATA:

Governing board Policy KJA states “The superintendent shall develop procedures as
necessary for the ansival approval of parent support and booster organizations.

A procedure is in place by which Parent Organizations are to be recognized by the Board.
‘This recognition allows the District’s liability insurance carrier, The Arizona Risk
Retention Trust, to'cover the organization’s school related activities.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

The Parent Oxganization from Bradshaw Mountain High School has applied for the
Board recognition at this time,

It is recommended that the governing Board 7
Move to recognize the Parent Organization for Bradshaw Mountain High School for
the schoo! year 2014-15.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: : ﬂ\f /jL : —
Dr. Paul H-Startton, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Kort Miner 759-4105

280



APPLICATION FOR GOVERNING BOARD APPROVAL
HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT’S PARENT SUPPORT ORGANIZATIONS

Name of Organization %m\'\‘ 3 Ml 6&5\6‘5 .\ o School

PMuS

Related Student Organization or Club

Taxpayer 1.D. No. a(o"jéo{ 5—? \ 8

( if applicable)
Namer W\gm_ Mareno
oftics Held: ___ OYP S idertt
Address: U7 N Tonde

PresesttNadley, pr 8034
Qo8 -(Ha -5

Phone(s):

Email: mU\r(I orens @ hiben.com

Date taking office: %\lp\ i

Name: Esther Thcmpscm

Office Held: Treas ey~

Address: 1'—“5 t. anle Dy,
Diesett Vol ley, MLEA5

Phone(s) __ a8 -FUR-C1 10D

Email: eXempso Byyme . 010

Date taking office: | ‘ \ g W"‘\ -

e lizabed~ Coun

Name:
Office Held: V(2 ~ Pesident
Address: el Noieo la:fnl'Drd/@
Prescott \Jadley, PL B3I
Phone(s; AN~ & P~ 1T
Email. 2 \Rpbetn. CAUn@ aol {(om
Date taking office: %\b( i
vame: _EN2Ode~ Roginden
‘Office Held: %@C)@b@
addess: B4 N . MNeyales
Povoeny, 7. 8250
Phone(s)y: 42353325

Emat: 02kt Cosin @ Nombddt unsﬁecs
Ao

Date taking office:

FOR ADDITIONAL OFFICERS, PLEASE ADD A SEPARATE, ATTACHED SHEET.

[ Formal Non-Profit  Please Attach:
1) Articles of Incorporation
2) Current operating by-laws
3) Last fiscal year AZ CC Annual Report
4) LR.S. Determination Letter

Informal Non-Profit Please Attach:

1) Current operating by-laws
2) Most recent treasurer’s financial report
3) Most recent bank statement

Bank account established? Yes O No

By-laws reviewed annualty? E(Yes ) nNo

Two signatures are required

Budget plan must be in place — & \pk:ﬁ:\aoe)’ 1’€A '
st 06 roordad.

5} Last Fiscal year LR.S. Form 990 Annual Report
6) Most recent treasurer’s financial report
7} Most recent bank statement

v

Member meetings held how often? \ I‘rﬁ(y\'\“n Executive meetings held how often?

As officers, we hereby agree to abide by the By-laws of our organization and follow the district’s Guidelines for
Operation and Financial Responsibility while we strive to improve our children’s educational opportunities where
support is needed. ‘

% Aunen. Oloaa— glaai
Signature Date Signature Date
Signature Signature Date

771@ 8-251U

Principal’s Approval: Signature

; Date
Ko A
o



BYLAWS OF THE
BMHS FOOTBALL BOOSTERS, INC.

6000 East Long Look Drive
Prescott Valley, AZ 86314

ARTICLE I
NAME

This organization shall be known as the BMHS Football Boosters, Inc. Hereafter in these
Bylaws, the term organization shall refer to BMHS Football Boosters, Inc.

ARTICLE II
PURPOSE

Section 1 - The purpose of this organization shall be:

a. To foster High School Football competition, while educating both competitors and the
public about competitive football.

. To provide aid and support to the students and staff participating in Bradshaw
Mountain High School (BMHS) Football and to promote the welfare of the organization’s
members as a nonprofit organization exempt from taxation under Section 501(c) of
the Internal Revenue Code.

. To provide a channel of communication between the members and the Coaching Staff
of Bradshaw Mountain High School Football. Every effort will be made to cooperate
with all coaches and officials of any Football activity.

. To earn, receive and maintain funds exclusively for the above objectives as a non-profit
organization exempt from taxation under Section 501 ( ¢ ) of the Internal Revenue Code.
In this regard, (1) no funds shali inure to the benefit of any member or official of the
organization, (2) no member or officer or employee of BMHS Football Boosters shall be
entitled to share in the funds of dissolution, and (3) no funds shall be used to Influence
legislation or for any political activity.

Section 2 - The organization shall not interpose itself into the operation of business,
Coaching, or football related activity decisions of BMHS Football.

282



ARTICLE 111
MEMBERS

Section 1 - Membership in BMHS Football Boosters, Inc. shall be available to any staff
member, paid or volunteer, of the BMHS Football program, and any parent or guardian of a
registered student participating in activities related to the BMHS Football Team. The Board of
Directors will not require an annual membership fee.

ARTICLE IV
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Section 1 - The Board of Directors shall consist of seven members in good standing of the
Organization including the Head Coach of the BMHS Football Team. Each representative
member shall hereafter be referred to in these bylaws as Board Representative. Each Board
Representative shall perform the duties prescribed by these laws and by the parliamentary
authority as defined by Robert’s Rule of Order Newly Revised. 1t is the responsibility of each
Board Representative to report to their constituents, on a regular basis, the activities of the
Board of Directors.

Section 2 - At the annual January election for Board Representatives, members shall vote
for the slate of six (6) Representatives. The one year term of a Board Representative shall
begin at the close of the annual meeting. Elected representatives must be eligible members
of the organization. Further, only one family member is permitted to serve as a Board
Member at any given time.

Section 3 ~- The Board of Directors shall have general supervision of the affairs of the
organization, make recommendations to the organization, and shall perform other orders of
the organization consistent with these bylaws.

Section 4 - Unless otherwise ordered by the Board of Directors, regular meetings of the
Board of Directors shall be held each month from January through December. During the
January Board meeting, the outgoing executive officers will meet with the new Board of
Directors to present reports outlining the status of the organization. Special meetings of the
Board may be called by the president and shall be calied upon the written request of three
members of the Board. A quorum of the Board of Directors is four members. All decisions
must have at least a unanimous vote of the quorum or a majority vote of the full Board of
Directors.

Section 5 - The Board of Directors, except as otherwise provided in these bylaws, may by
resolution authorize any officer or agent of the organization to enter into any contract or
agreement in the name of and on behalf of the organization. Such authority may be general
or confined to specific instances. Unless so authorized by a unanimous vote of all seven
members of the Board of Directors, no officer, agent, or employee of the organization shall
have any power of authority to bind the organization by any contract or agreement or to
pledge its credit or to render it liable monetarily for any purpose or in any amount.

Section 6 - Except as otherwise specifically determined by resolution of the Board of
Directors or as otherwise required by law, checks, drafts, promissory notes, or other
evidence of indebtedness of the organization shall require the signature of any two or the
following officers: President, Vice President, Secretary, or Treasurer.

283



3

Section 7 - Upon decision, the Board of Directors may accept on behalf of the organization
a grant, gift, purchase, device, bequest or otherwise as may be lawful, money, real and
personal property of any kind and to hold, accumulate, invest or dispose of the
organization’s property of the income derived therefrom.

Section 8 - No director may vote on any resolution which involves an organization in which
such director has an interest or creates a personal benefit which might accrue, directly or -
indirectly to that director and which is not a benefit comman to other members of the public.

: ARTICLE V
EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND THEIR DUTIES

Section 1 - The officers of the Board shall be elected by the Board of Directors at their
meeting in January and shall consist of a President, Vice Prasident, Secretary and Treasurer.
No member shall hold more that one office at a time, and no member shall be eligible to
serve more than two consecutive terms in the same Executive Office.

Section 2 - The President shall preside at all meetings of the organization and of the Board
of Directors. He or she shall present a condensed annual report at the December Booster
Club meeting and shall be an ex-official members of all committees except the Nominating
Committee. The President shall appoint all committee Chairpersons not otherwise provided
for and shall see that all officers and committees perform their respective duties.

Section 3 - The Vice President shall assume and perform the duties of the President in the
absence or disability of the President. In the event of resignation of the president, he or she
shall become President for the unexpired term. The Vice President shall keep a complete and
accurate record of all members of the organization and shall be the chairperson of the
Nominating Committee.

Section 4 - The Secretary shall keep accurate records of all the minutes of all the meetings
of the organization and the Board of Directors. He or she shall call the roll of officers and
members when so required; shall post a copy of the minutes of all the meetings on a timely
basis; shall distribute proper notice of alt meetings of the organization and the Board of
Directors one week in advance; and shall prepare all correspondence, unless otherwise
provided and ordered. The Secretary will be responsible for compliance with all regulations
pertaining to an organization incorporated in Arizona.

Section 5 - The Treasurer shall be the custodian of the organization’s funds, except as may
be otherwise or ordered. He or she shall collect funds and deposit the same in such. banking
institutions the Board of Directors shall authorize, and the account shall be in the
organization’s name, He or she shall present an annual report to the membership and any
other financial information as the organization or the Board of Directors requests. He or she
shall expend funds as approved in the annual budget and maintain all necessary financial
records. Expenditure of funds in excess of those budgeted shall be approved by the Board of
Directors. The Treasurer shall serve as chairperson of the Finance Committee and will be
responsible for compliance with all District, Federal and State tax requirements.

284



ARTICLE VI
COMMITTEES

Section 1 - A Finance Committee, constituted promptly after the December annual
meeting, shail be composed of the Treasurer as chairperson, the Fund Raising Committee
chairperson and three other members appointed by the Treasurer, It shall be the duty of this
committee to prepare a budget for the next fiscal year beginning the first day of January
and to submit it to the Board of Directors for approval at their last meeting of the fiscal year.
The Finance Committee may from time to time submit supplements to the budget for the
current fiscal year. Any and all committees (formed by the Board of Directors) are
- responsible for submitting a budget to the Finance Committee by March 1%. No expenditure
shall be allowed either in the budget or as a special request that is outside of the guidelines
for 501 (c)(3) corporations. These limitations include, but are not limited to the following:
no monies for capital improvements for BMHS, training expenses for any specific individual,
or any other expenses designed to benefit individuals instead of a class of athletes. The
following are NOT prohibited presently under IRS guidelines: team entry fees, coaches
training expenses, or coaches travel expenses. It shall be incumbent on the Treasurer to
assure compliance with current guidelines. :

Section 2 - Such other committees shall be appointed by the President as the organization
of Board of Directors shall from time to time deem necessary to carry on the work of the
organization. All committees shall have those powers specifically delegated to them by a
quorum vote of the members of the organization.

Section 3 - A chairperson of any committee may be a member of the Board of Directors or
may report to them as needed. '

ARTICLE VII
MEETINGS

Section 1 - The regular meetings of the organization shall be held monthly from January to
December unless otherwise ordered by the organization or by the Board of Directors. Any
member shall have the right to request that any subject be presented for consideration by
the general membership. The request shall first be presented to the Board of Directors; they
will consider the matter and present their recommendations to the general membership the
issues scheduled to be presented and voted upon at the general meeting shall be publicized
one week prior to that meeting.

Section 2 - The regular meeting in January shail be known as the annual meeting and shall
be for the main purpose of electing Board Representatives: also regular meeting in January
of each year shall be for the purpose of issuing year-end financial reports.

Section 3 - Member Voting Parents of Senior athletes are eligible to vote in the January
elections whereas the parents of 8" grade athietes are not eligible to vote until after the
spring football sign up meeting. There can only be one vote per student athlete per parent
with a maximum of two votes per family. To qualify as a voting member, you must attend a
minimum of 50% of meetings or 6 meetings per calendar year January to December.

Section 4 - Special meetings may be called by the President and/or a decision of the Board
of Directors, or can be called upon the written request of 1/20% of the organization’s
members.

285



A

BMHS FOOTBALL BOOSTERS, INC
P&L
January 1, 2014 through July 2014

. INCOME:

2013 Varsity Banquet
Tax Credit Donation

- Tim's Auto Group

Cookie Dough

Apparel Sales

Freedom Station

Discount Card Sales-Partial

Dividends

TOTAL INCOME:

EXPENSES:
Tax Prap

Equipment
Footballs
Wristbands
Cones and Football Tee
Practice Jerseys

. "HUDL Program

Apparel
- Coaches Apparel

Player Apparel

Partial Play Packs-Shirt/Short

Youth Fball Camp Tshirts

7on7?
Central High School
" Meals
NAU
Meals

Football Camp
Meals
Sally B's
Little Caesar's
Parent Reimb

USPS
PO Box Annual Fee
Stamp Purchase

.$59.00 -
$200.00
$975.00
$6,277.00
$8,718.00
$350.00
$3,820.00
$1.17

$20,400.17

$264.64

- $652.00
$169.60
$44.47
$2,066.86

$1,599.00

$1,304.40
$7,016.60
$1,826.17

$812.83

$150.00
$108.94
$600.00
$103.09

$640.00
$163.02
$391.92

$92.00
$10.62

286



“STaTE

o ) 3 CREDIT UNION _ _WWWiZaZS’tCU.OE"g S S
- - | TELEPHONE BANKING

(602) 255-2255
1-800-604-2573

= ! INFORMATION SERVICE CENTER

=. (602) 4674081

=- 1-800-671-1098

go §

& ‘;2-;5 BMHS FOOTBALL BOOSTERS INC CARD SERVICES

= ==i POBOX27147 1-800-811-5005

BE. =% PRESCOTT VALLEY AZ 86312

Wikt N P ek flepa p gt o gl el o

(00 BUS SAVINGS ACCT

Transaction Dotail .
- Data . Transao Transaction Amount Balance

ENDING BALANCE $5.00

Additlonal information about this account:

¥Y~-T-D DIVIDENDS: $0.00

SUFFIX:70 BUS CHECKING ADV
BEGINNING BALANCE  $8,146.65

DEPOSITS $4,684.67

DRAFTS $1,189.37 TOTAL NUMBER DRAFTS CLEARED 4

MISC DEBITS $2,210.80

MAINT/SERVICE CHGS $0.00 YOUR AVG DAILY BALANCE WAS $7,862.14

ENDING BALANCE $9,431.15 YOUR LOW MONTHLY BALANCE WAS $6,381.42
Transaction Detall

Date Transaction ' Transaction Amount Balance

ENDING BALANCE o . £9,431.15
DEPOSITS
Date Transaction Transaction Amount, /
07/17/14  COMMERCIAL DEPOSIT — - - $440, 00"

6 ]

MERCIA DEPOSIT

u) | DIVIDEND ) y 730
TOTAL: $4,684.67

287

Arlzona State Credit Unlon Visit us on the web at www.azslcu.org



j CREDIT UNION WWW.-a_ZSt_QU.OI"g

Coniinued from previous page

=,

==

=U

%. DRAFTS

g: NO. EFF DATE AMOUNT ./ NO. EFF DATE AMOUNT //‘ NO. EFF DATE AMOUNT . /

E=. 1561 07-14 $103.00° 1563 07-30 $640.00 " 1564 07-30 $391. 82"

=. 1562 07-11 $54.36% :

= ' ToTAL:  $1,189.37
MISCELLANEOUS DEBITS

Transaction Amount Balance

Transaction

ELECTRONIC PURCHASE
AMAZON MKTPLACE PM  AMZN.COM/BI LWALU

800-937-4824 TXUS

ELECTRO!
T-SHIRTANTICS 928-632-0124 AZUS

TOTAL:
DAILY BALANCE SUMMARY
\ DATE BALANCE DATE BALANCE DATE BALANCE

. 07-01 %$8,146.65 07-08 $7,494.65 07-10 $7,035.58
07-11 $6,981.22 07-14 $6,878.13 07-16 $6,754.05
07-17 $6,381.42 07-21 $6,425.89 07-25 $10,625.89
07-30 $9,430.95 07-31 $9,431.15

Additional information about this account:
Y-T-D DIVIDENDS; $2.03

STATEMENT SUMMARY

***##**#*#**l\'\‘.‘*******#*‘A‘******'k*************#*********:‘r*#***#**#*'k****

FOR 2014
% TRA YTD * OTHER YTD * TOTAL YTD * TOTAL YTD % TOTAL YTD * TOTAL YTD
DIVIDENDS DIVIDENDS DIVIDENDS FED WHH STATE WHH FORFEITURE
$0.00 $2.03 $2.03 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

#% The balance used to compute interest is the uppaid balance each day after payments and credits
to that balance have been subtracted and any additions to the balamce have been made.

Arizona State Credit Unlon 288 Visit us on the web at www.azstou.org

aneT1RC






HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: , Humboldt Unified School District Goveming Board Item # K S
FROM: BMHS - Baseball Booster Club Reading
DATE: September 9, 2014 Discuss
SUBJECT: Action
Baseball Booster club
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Goal #

SUPPORTING DATA:

Goveming board Policy KJA states “The superintendent shall develop procedures as
necessary for the annual approval of parent support and booster organizations.

A procedure is in place by which Parent/Staff Organizations are to be recognized by the
Board. This recognition allow the District’s liability insurance carrier, The Arizona Risk
Retention Trust to cover the organization’s school related activities.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

The Booster Organization from Bradshaw Mountain High School has applied for
Board recognition at this time,

Presented in this packet are their official by-laws and information relating to their
legal and financial compliance.

It is recommended that the Governing Board
Move to recognize the Booster Club for the 2014/2015 school year

Approved for transmittal to the Govemning Board:

Dr. PaulH. Stanton, Stperintendent

Questions should be directed to Kort Minexr 759-4105

283



APPLICATION FOR GOVERNING BOARD APPROVAL
HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT’S PARENT SUPPORT ORGANIZATIONS

Namg of Organization /g‘?(tﬁéﬂé&% ﬂ(.l’f]/ 3{/17 E;%f'i { 53{)37&5/0%;:: t ,{g]" U{C{J}[{ZJ/L’ /70’[}4 /%(j

oo g oy "
Related Student Organization or Cluh : Taxpayer L. No. 02 (9 u 3(9 70£/ 'f O

¢ if applicable)

S Ty Mol oo Shacinle YekeHon
Office Held: / ég’ ff’/ (’Jg Office Hela. /1 (2. /5,2 zd f;?/é"uz -
addess: L0 MY, /8(’5{ /bt Dr. Address: /7/5([[11”)%”?’3% ﬁ/{ A

/ﬂ?ffi’/‘@“/f/’//ﬁ/@zf/ e /) et Vo //M /?é/ §4315
s G827 AFT] e Q2§97 - 350

Fmail: - CMOLLLT :‘3(50 i ;/léU;f«’ﬂ A LM il 3 B ee e A arn @ oo L. coivt

Date taking office: v 7 -/ t% Date taking office: 5 - ‘7__ /;%
Name: j 4 o/ 178 J ﬁﬁ/fl Name: /gfdfyfzi{} [ /# VASE 2
Office Held: ﬁ/ W&f (e Office Held: (‘Jé’( o, (7/71i 1,94 f/_.

aaaes: bl L (wtadian A"“ Address: Z/P A5 L. Zrﬂ/ &/LVM Af
/gﬂwﬂ )///(Jz/ AT 83 {7 NLZJ# %L//Fé}j /74 b5

phonetsy _902d — 924 ,_f 137 Phonetsy: S8 272 f/L) /&

smait O OHA E/;?z;?/’tft@ﬁ 1t / Co et /752,/ Ve Z_,b[{ r ({(‘) \/@f}q 00.Coml

J
Date taking office: / / / Date taking office: / //

FOR ADDITIONAL OFFICERS PLEASE ADD A SEPARATE. ATT ACHED SHEET.

ml‘—"fézmnl_}_!gg_m Please Attach;
1 Articles of Incorporation 5) Last Fiscal year LR.S. Form 990 Annual Report
2y Current operating hy-laws 6) Most recent treasurer’s financial repoxt
3) Last fiscal year AZ CC Annnal Report 7) Most recent bank statement

4) LR.S. Determination Letrer

CDInformal Non-Profit  Please Attach:
1) Current operating by-laws
2) Most recent treasurer’s financial repoxt
3) Mostrecent bank statement

Er]gank account established? ql_jl/aYes 2t No Twosignatures are required

@‘Ey-laws reviewed annually? r‘f/ Yes i:d No Budget plan mustbe in place

/S A i
Member meetings held how often? {, / ﬂ’wﬂ.,/ 75; Executive meetings held how often? ,I/ aes ‘/A

230



-laws of our organization and follow the district’s Guidelines for

As officers, we hereby agree to abide by the By
strive to improve our children’s educational opportunities

Operation and Financial Responsibility while we

whe support is needed
V C“’Mxﬁ%@@ﬁﬂww7 7 f Y

Daze

S;g atire Date Signature

Date

Date Signature

i W &
Signamre Date:

291



CONSENT IN LIEU OF SPECIAL MEETING
OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
BRADSHAW Mnwmmm ¢ == IT BOOSTERS, INC.

."/ ﬁwv

The undersigned, RADSHAW MOUNTAIN SPIRIT
BOOSTERS, INC,, an A ﬂ” \ yration”), and there being no members,
consent to the adoption of _ :

RESOLVE. s et 183 Clifford are appointed to serve as

the directors of the Corporation until the next annual meeting or until their
successor are duly elected or appointed.

RESOLVED, that the directors ratify all actions taken by the officers of
the Corporation since the last annual meeting date that have not been previously
ratified or approved by resolution.

RESOLVED, that the following named persons are elected to serve in the
offices stated beside their respective names until the next annual meeting or until
their successors are duly elected and qualified:

President: Sam Irwin
Vice President: Heather Riggs
Secretary: Judy Moyer
Treasurer: ' Lisa Clifford

RESOLVED, that the proposed Amended Bylaws for the Corporation
presented herewith are hereby adopted to supersede the previous Bylaws of the
corporation, and that the original of the Amended Bylaws shall be filed in the
appropriate section of the minute book.

The undersigned declares that, in lieu of holding a special meeting, the above resolutions
have been adopted through this consent as authorized by scction 10-821 of the Arizona Revised
Statutes, and further declare that the above resolutions are in full force and effect as if they were
adopted at a regularly scheduled annual meeting of the directors of the Corporation.

DATED __ 4 ) fe ,2012.
O i CldgeD
. e
Sam Irwin, Di r U Lisa Clifford, Directhd™

Consent in Lieu of 3pecial Mesting - Bradshaw Mountain Spirit Boosters, Inc.

292



AMENDED BYLAWS
OF
BRADSHAW MOUNTAIN SPIRIT BOOSTERS, INC.

an Arizona nonprofit corporation

293



ARTICLE 1-OFFICE ...ttt iittnans it esnnasusnenroresemennsarsarsuarns sty 1
ARTICLE 2 - MEMBERS ...t trrrtrt ittt iitoe o aana e seassesnarasesy i
ARTICLE 3 -BOARD OF DIRECTORS ........c.oooitiniioiniiiinnnrrrarenreees 1
3.1. Numberand Qualification ............ ... .. i A |
32  Appointment of DIFectors .. ......c.ooiiviiiii i 1
33 ReMOVAL .. ... .iveuriiiiiiiir i 1
3.4  Resignation ........ T R 1
B8 VACAICIES 0o v v ottt ie i e 2
ARTICLE 4 - MEETINGS OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS ........ccvoiiiinrnnnrivrenen 2
41  Amnual Meetings ..........ooounnniei i 2
4.2  Special Meetings .. .......... g R R 2
43 NoticoofMeeting ... b 2
44  Waiver of Notice . ... . .. e 2
4.5 QUOFUINL . .o\ e ov e e oot s bas e et sa s e s s be ettt 2
4.6 Presiding Officer .........ovvniviiiii i sl 2
477 COMIIMIEEEES + oo\ v v e e st ve e ate s st or i sa e 2
4.8  Action by Directors Without a Meeting .. ...........ocivevrerrivmerrrene 3
ARTICLE 5 -OFFICERS . ...ttt st e st 3
' 50 DESIGMAtON ... ...ooit et 3
59 Termof OffiCe ... .ov'vir e et ittt 3
B3  President ........ooourtiii i e 3
B4 Vice President .. ... o.vreeiunt e tante i 3
I 1 0 Y T R R R R 3
I R T o T R R R 3
ARTICLE 6 - AMENDMENT OR REPEAL OF BYLAWS . ... ... v 3
ARTICLE 7- INDEMNIFICATION ... .ottty 4
A T YT R A LCATERTERREELEER 4
T2 DeterMUEMALON . . o o o oottt e et 4
73  Rightof Refusal .. ... ...t 4
ARTICLE 8 - MISCELLANEOUS ... ..uitittriitiatiirer e annctorsaannassnnsrsanses 4
81 BooksandRecords . . .....ccvvniivrrrriianrrerreeceannrsaraatnrsraaaas 4
82 CorporateSeal ..... .. ... ..o i e 4
83  FPSCAl W OAE ..ottt i e 4

TABLE OF CONTENTS

294



AMENDED BYLAWS
OF
BRADSHAW MOUNTAIN SPIRIT BOOSTERS, INC.
an Arizona nonprofit corporation

***********************************

ARTICLE 1 - OFFICE

The principal office of the Corporation shall be located in the Town of Prescott Valley, County of
Yavapai, State of Arizona. The corporation may also have other offices at such places within or without the
State of Arizona as the Board of Directors may from time to time determine.

ARTICLE 2 - MEMBERS
Pursuant to A.R.S. §10-3603, this Corporation has no members.
ARTICLE 3 - BOARD OF DIRECTORS

31. Number and Qualification. The Corporation shall be managed by a Board of Directors
(“Board”) composed of no fewer than two (2) and no more than six (6) directors. Each director shall be at
least eighteen (18) years of age. The number of directors constituting the entire Board may be fixed from
time to time by action of the directors. The number of directors may be increased or decreased within the
above limitations by action of the Board, provided that any action by the Board to effect the increase or
decrease shall require the vote of a majority of the entire Board. No decrease shall shorten the term of any
director then in office.

3.2  Appointment of Directors. Each director shall hold office until the expiration of the term
for which he or she was appointed and until his or her successor has been duly appointed and qualified, or
until his or her prior resignation or removal as hereinafter provided.

33. Removal. Any member of the Board may be removed with or without cause by a vote of
sixty percent (60%) of the directors then in office, excluding the director being considered for removal.

3.4  Resignation. A director may resign at any time by giving written notice to the Board or to
an officer of the Corporation. Unless otherwise specified in the notice, the resignation shall take effect upon
receipt thereof by the Board or such officer. Acceptance of the resignation shall not be necessary to make
it effective.

35  Vacancies. Newly-created directorships or vacancies in the Board may be filled by a vote
of a majority of the Board then in office, although less than a quorum. A director appointed to fill a vacancy

295



caused by resignation, death or removal shall be appointed to hold office for the unexpired term of his or
her predecessor.

ARTICLE 4 - MEETINGS OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

41 AnnualMeetings. Aregular annual meeting of the Board shall be beld on the 1* Wednesday
in May of each yeat. All other meetings shall be held at such time and place as shall be fixed by the Board
from time to time.

4.2  Special Meetings. Special mectings may be called by or at the direction of the chairman of
the Board, the president or by a majority of the directors then in office.

‘ 43  Notice of Meeting. No notice shall be required for regular meetings of the Board for which

the time and place have been fixed. Notice of a special mesting of the Board shall be given to all directors
then in office at least twenty-four (24) hours prior to the meeting if notice is hand-delivered to a director,
or three (3) days prior if notice is given by mail. The notice of any meeting need not specify the purpose of
the meeting.

44  Waiver of Notice. The requirement for furnishing notice of a meeting may be waived by any
director who signs a waiver of notice before or after the meeting or who attends the meeting without
protesting the lack of notice to him or her.

45  Quorum. A majority of all the members of the Board shall constitute a quorum. Whenever
a vacancy on the Board shall prevent a quorum from being present, then, in that event, the guorum shall
consist of a majority of the members of the Board excluding the vacancy. A majority of the directors present,
whether or not a quorum is present, may adjourn a meeting to another time and place. Except to the extent
provided by law and these Bylaws, the acts of the Board shall be by a majority of the directors present at the
time of vote, a quorum being present at that time. Any action authorized by resolution, in writing, by all of
the directors entitled to vote thereon and filed with the minutes of the Corporation shall be the act of the
Board with the same force and effect as if the same had been passed by unanimous vote at a duly called
meeting of the board.

4.6  Presiding Officer. The chairman of the Board, if any, shall preside at all meetings of the
Board. If there is no chairman, ot in his or her absence, the president shall preside, and, if there is no
president, ot in his or her absence, any other director chosen by the directors present shall preside.

47  Committees. The Board may designate from their number an executive committee, which
shall have such authority as the Board may delegate, except to the extent prohibited by law. In addition, the
Board may establish standing or special committees from among the directors of the corporation for any
lawful purpose, which may have such powers as the Board may lawfully delegate.

4.8  Action by Directors Without a Meeting. Any act of the Board may be taken without a

meeting if a consent in writing setting forth the act is signed by all of the directors with respect to the subject
matter of the meeting. The consent shall have the same force and effect as a unanimous vote.

296



ARTICLE § - OFFICERS

51  Designation. The Board may elect or appoint a chairman of the Board, a president, one or
more vice presidents, a secrefary, one or more assistant secretaries, a treasurer, one or more assistant
treasurers, and such other officers as they may determine. Any two or more offices may be held by the same
person except the offices of president and secretary.

52  Term of Office. Each officer shall hold office until the next annual meeting of the Board,
or until his or her successor has been duly appointed and qualified. The Board may remove any officer with
or without cause at any time. -

53  President. The president shall be the chief executive officer of the corporation, shall have
the responsibility for the general management of the affairs of the corporation and shall carry out the
resolutions of the Board.

54  Vice President. During the absence or disability of the president of the corporation, the vice
president, or, if there be more than one, the executive vice president, shall have all the powers and functions
of the president. The vice president shall perform such duties as may be presctibed by the Board from time
to time.

55  Secretary. The secretary shall keep the minutes of meetings of the Board. He or she shall
have custody of the seal of the corporation and shall affix and attest the same to documents duly authorized
by the Board. The secretary shall serve all notices of the corporation which have been anthorized by the
Board. The secretary shall have charge of all the books and records of the Corporation

5.6 Treasurer. The treasurer shall have the care and custody of all of the funds and securities
of the corporation and shall deposit the funds in the name of the corporation in such bank accounts as the
Board may from time to time determine. The treasurer shall, when duly authorized by the Board and counter-
signed by the president, sign checks, drafts, notes and orders for the payment of money.

ARTICLE 6 - AMENDMENT OR REPEAL OF BYLAWS

The bylaws may be altered, amended, supplemented, repealed or temporarily or permanently
suspended, in whole or in part, or new bylaws may be adopted, at any duly constituted meeting of the Board
(the notice of which meeting either includes mention of the proposed action relative to the bylaws or is
waived pursuant to section 4.4) by a vote of sixty percent (60%) of the directors or, alternatively, by
unanimous written consent without a meeting of the Board pursuant to section 4.8. If, however, any such
action atises as a matter of necessity at any such meeting and is otherwise proper, no notice thereof will be
required.

ARTICLE 7 - INDEMNIFICATION
7.1  Seope. Subject to the further provisions hereof, the Corporation shall indemnify any and all
of its existing and former directors and officers against all expenses incurred by them and each of them,

including but not limited to legal fees, judgments, penalties and amounts paid in settlement or compromis,
which may atise or be incurred, rendered or levied in any legal action brought or threatened against any of

3

297



them for or on account of any action or scope of employment as a director or officer of the Corporation,
whether or not any action is or has been filed against them, and whether or not any settlement or compromise
is approved by a court. Indemnification shall be made by the Corporation whether the legal action brought
or threatened is by or in the right of the Corporation or by any other petson.

7.2  Determination. Whenever any existing or former director or officer shall report to the
president of the Corporation that he or she has incurred or may incur expenses, including but not limited to
legal fees, judgments, penalties and amounts paid in settlement or compromise in a legal action or omission
alleged to have been commitied by him or her while acting within the scope of his or her employment as a
director or officer of the Corporation, the Board shall, at its next regular or at a special meeting held within
areasonable time thereafter, determine in good faith whether, in regard to the matter involved in the action
or contemplated action, such person acted, failed to act, or refused to act willfully with gross negligence or
with fraudulent or criminal intent. If the Board determines in good faith that such person did not act, fail
to act, or refuse to act willfully or with gross negligence or with fraudulent or criminal intent with regard
to the matter involved in the action or contemplated action, indemnification shall be mandatory and shall
be automatically extended as specified herein.

7.3 Right of Refusal, The Corporation shall have the right to refuse indemnification in any
instance in which the person to whom indemnification would otherwise have been applicable shall have
unreasonably refused to permit the Corporation, at its own choosing, to defend him or her in the action.

ARTICLE 8 - MISCELLANEOUS

8.1  Books and Records. The Corporation shall keep at the principal office of the Corporation,

complete and correct records and books of account, and shall keep minutes of the proceedings of the Board

and of any committees appointed by the Board.

82  Corporate Seal. The corporate seal shall be in a form fixed by the Board from time to time,
subject to applicable law.

8.3  Fiscal Year. The fiscal year of the Corporation shall end December 31 of each year. The
Board directors is given the authority to change the fiscal year of the Corporation subject to applicable law.

ADOPTED S’eaa‘fmbw L. 2012
SamWr
%ﬁl O@}@

Lisa Clifford, Director

298



—— - i |

: SEP 32.20/[1-5 . |
aEnn /34 2 Y6

ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION

orF
BRADSHAW MOUNTAIN SPIRIT BOOSTERS, INC,
An Atizona Nonprofit Corporafion

1 Name. The name . of the Corporation is BRADSHAW MOUNTAIN SPIRIT
ROOSTERS, INC., ar Arfzona nonprofit corporation.

2. Parpose. The purpose of this Cotporation. shall bs to conduct aty and all Tawfil .
affairs for which nonprofit corp orations may be incorporated under the laws of the State of Arlzona
as they may be amended from time fo time,

3. Initisl Business, The Corpotation initially intends fo administer a nonprofit, school
activity booster oxganization. All activities shalt be contucted in such maviner s0 as fo qualify this
Corporation for tax exempt status pursuant to Seotion 501(c)(3) of the Mtetnal Revenue Code of
1954, as amended,

5 4. Members. This corporation will have membeis.

5. Statutory Agent. The pame and address of the Btatutory Agent of this nonprofit
! Corporation is Jemy Carver, 239 South Cortez Stveet, Prescott, Avizona, 86303.

6.  XKuown Placs of Business, The known place of business of the gorporation shall be
3031 Dollar Mark Way, Suite C, Prescott, Arizona 86303.

7. Tikectors. The initial Board of Directors shall consist of two (2) directots, whose

* pames and addresses are Cherles R, Larson, 3031 Dollar Matk Way, Suite C, Prescott, Arlzona
i 86305; and Jerry Carver, 239 South Cortez Strest, Prescott, Arizona, 86303, Seid directors shall
serve uniil their sncoessors are elected and qualify, The number of directors for the fitnre shall be
provided in the Bylaws, '

8. NomprofitBiatus. This Cotpotation is not organized for pecuniary profit, nor shall
it have any power to issue certificates of stock or deolars dividends, and ng part of i eamings ghall
it to the benelif of anly member, diraator, obficer, or fndividual thereof. No part of the net earnings
of this Cotporation shall everinure fo or for the benefit of or be distributable to its members,
direotori, officers, or other private persons, except that the Corporation shall bs empowered fo pay
reasongble compensation for services rendeted and to make payments and distributions in

furtherance of the exempt purposes for which it was formed,

Upon the winding up and dissolution of this Corporation, after paying or adequately
~providing for-the debts and-obligations of:the-Corporatiop; the 1emeining aseets shall e distributed
to & nonprofit find, foundation, or gorporation that {8 orpanized and operated exclusively for




- ) - (314 291
charitable, educational, religious, ot scientific purposes, and that has establishedés tax-~exempt status
under Section 501(6)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code,

Notwithstanding any provision of these Artivles, the Corpotation shaill not carry on
zuy other activities not permitied to be camried on by a corporation exetnpt from faderal income 18X
wunder Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Cods (or by the corresponding provision of any
future United States Internal Revenue law).

9. Amendiments (o Bths. The power to alter, amend, or repeal the Bylaws or adopt
new Bylaws, subject to zepeal or change by the action of the members, shall be vested in the Board
of Directors,

10.  Limitation of Linbility. The Hability of a director to the Corporation or ity members
for money damages for aay action taken or any failureto take any action as a director is gliminated
or litnfted, except liahility as set forth in ARS8, § 10-3202(BY1).

11, Imdemmification, The Corporation shallindemuify any person who inouts gRpense
by reason of the faci that he or she is or was an officer, director, agent; ot employse of the
Coporation in accordance with Arizona law and the Bylaws of the Corpozation,

12,  ncorporators. The incorporators of the Corporation are the same as the directors
named above. All powers, duties and responsibilities of the incorporators shall ceae at the fime of
delivery of these Articles of Incorporation to the Arizona Corporation Commission for filing.

EXBCUTED on Z/:ﬂa 2006,

(Rate 1. Aowooe

Charles R, Latson

/mCmer T TT—

ACCEPTANCE OF APPOINTMENT A§ STATUTORY AGENT

I, Jerry Carver, hereby anhmwledgé and accept appoinfment lﬁtatutory Agent of
BRADSHAW MOUNTAIN SPIRIT BOOSTERS, INC., offectiv s 2
2006. :

e 11 e 200



Country Bank 05101767  Account Purpose: Non Consumer

Aeoount Holdar Namels): Bradshaw Mountain Spirit Boosters, Inc. ACCOUNT TYPE ACCOUNT NUMBER
Bears Basphall. Boostars: ; Basic Business - l05101767
& Date Opened |Date Revised |Opaned By Verified By
4 03-20-09 MJGA ChexSystems

Telephona‘:Num!J

& REr i E 5 YWOIK #fizs: .. k
Number of Slgnatures Required: 1 CIF Number; 263672780

BUSINESS TYPE: Corporation {Not For Profit)
) Signatures of Authorized Individuals. This Agreement Is subject to all terms below.
‘ <

Charles R Larsan, Presidant of Bradshaw tountain Spirit Boosters, Inc. \T.l{n Ann Clitiord, Treasurer of Bradshaw Mountatn Shiri Booesters, InG.

~ & . (‘ o~ /
) fi |
1-6ri A. Kauppl, President of Bradshaw M ain Spirit Boosters, Inc. Mind’ A. Clitford, Vice Pregident of Bradshaw Mountaln Spil! stars, inc.

{Signatures and printed names of sach account signer)

The authorized Agentis) signing above agroe(s), that the Corporation's Account(s) will be governed by the terms set forth in the Daposit Account
Agreement and Disclosure, the Time Certificate of Depaosit or Confirmation of Time Deposit Agresment [If applicable), the Rate and Fea Schadule, the
Funds Availability Policy Disclosure, the Substitute Check Policy Disclosure, the Electronlc Funds Transfer Agresment and Disclosure, (if applicable),
and acknowledge receipt of our privecy policy (if applicable), as amended by the Financial Institution from time to time. The authorized Agentls) also
acknowledge that they have received at least one copy of these daposit account documents.

'CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY AND CORPORATE RESOLUTIONS Date: 03-20-2008

The Individuals signing above certify that the Corporatlon is organized, exists, and is duly suthorized to transact business under the laws of the state
in which it is located and its principal office is located at the address shown above, The name of tha Corporation shown herein iz the completa and
corract name of the Corporation. Excluding the corporation name, all registered assumad business names under which the corporation doas business
ara as follows: .

The individuals signing above certify that all of the officers and Authorized Agents {"Agenis”} of the Corporation listed occupy the positions shown,

and have signed herain,

The officers further represent and certify that the following resolutions were adopted at duly convened meeting of the Board of Directors or by

other duly authorized actlon in lieu of a meeting and remain unmodified and in full force and sffect:

a. That the Agents listed herein are authorized and empowered to act for and on hehalf of the Corporation to carry out and perform transactions
undar the terms and conditions of the Agraement. The named Agents are authorized and smpowered to execute such other agreements and to
perform such other acts as they deem reascnably necessary to carry out the provisions of the Agreement. The other agreements and other acts
may rot be contraty to the provisions contained in this Resolution.

b. That the Financla! Institution Is directed to aceept and pay without further inquiry any itam, bearing tha following appropriate number of
signature(s), drawn against any of the Corporation’s accounts with the Financtal Institutton.

¢. That any one of such Agents is expressly authorized to andorse all checks, drafts, notes, and other items payable to or owned by the Corporation
for deposit with the Financial institution, or for collection or discount by the Financial institution; and to accept drafts and other items payable at
the Financlal Institution.

d. That the authorily given to the Agenis shall remain in full force until written notice of revocation is dellvered and received by the Financial
Institution at each locatlon where an account is maintained. Any such notice shall not affect any items [n process at the time notlce is given. An
Offlcer or Agent of the Corporation will notify the Financial Institution of any chengs In the ownership of the Corporation, corporaté nams, any
assumed business names, and any aspect of the Corporation affecting the relationship between the Corporation and the Financial Institution before
it ocours.

. That the number shown above as the Corporation Tax Identification Number {TIN) Is correct, )

- ' X ﬁ@h A g¥igrr)
{Signature of Certifying Officer) [ (*Slgniatuk of ﬁ)tyar Authorized Director}
ig

*NOTE: tn the case the Sacrefary or other certifying officer is designated by the resolutions as one of the
be signed by a segond Director of the Corporatlon.

ning officars, this certificate must also

The followling Information may be used to further identify individualis} for telephone instructions, large transactions, or ?\T’I r?n signature varies.

N = Mother's Maiden Name
Name: Charles R Larson - S8N: 20~ —~
sweet: 1017 HILLSZOE  AVIE -, b veicrs Sc—.crpy 6;1 r;%fgLfy
Maing: O BOL H3IE, bAwdens LETY, AT Py o2
Phona: (HI: & 2§~ To - 1704 (Wh
Job: A4
poB: §F~{6-5b
il ) . MMN:
DDl Dot 2190 oy T 1-209

BEPOSIT PRQ, Var, 8,76.00.003 Copr, Husland Finsaole! Gefutiany, Inc. 1986, 2009. Al Right Roswved. AZ - AT - LT030PS.25 TR-15209

301




2

mIRS DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
CINCINNATI OH  45999-0023

Date of this notice: 10-21-2008

Employer Ydentification Number:
26-3572780

Form: 88-4

Number of thig notice: CP 575 E
BRADSHAW MOUNTAIN SPIRIT BOOSTERS

INC
3031 DOLLAR MARK STE C For assistance you may call us at:
PRESCOTT, AY 86305 1-800-829-4933

. IF YOU WRITE, ATTACH THE
STUB AT THE END OF THIS NOTICE.

WE ASSIGNED YOU AN EMPLOYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER

Thark you for applying for an Employer Identification Number (EIN). We assigned you
EIN 26-3572780. This EIN will identify you, your business accounts, tax returns, and

documents, even if you have no employess, Please keep this notice in your perwanent
records. .

When filing tax documents, paymentsz, and related coxrespondence, it is very ilmportant
that you use your EIN and complete name and address exactly as shown above. Any variation
may cause a delay in processing, result in incorrect information in your account, or even
cause you to be aesigned more than one EIN. If the information is not correct as shown
above, please make the correction using the attached tear off stub and return it to us.

Assigning an EIN does riot grant tax-exempt status to non-profit organdzations.
Publication 557, Tax Exempt Statug for Your Organization, has details on the
application process, as well as information on returns vou may need to file. To apply
for formal recognition of tax-exempt status, most organizations will need to complete
either Form 1023, Application for Recognition of Exemption Under Section 501(c)(3) of
the Internal Revenue Code, or Form 1024, Application for Recognition of Exemption
Under Section 501(a). Submit the compieted form, all applicable attachments, and the
required user fee to:

Internal Revenue Service
PC Box 132 .
Covington, KY 41012-0192

The Pension Protection Act of 2006 contains numerous changes to the tax law
provigions affecting tax-exempt organizatiocns, including an annual electronic
notification requirement (Form 990-N) for organizations not required to file an annual
information return (Form 990 or Form 990-E%) . Additionally, if you are required to
file an annual information return, you tay be required to file it electronically.
Please refer to the Charities & Non-Profits page at www.irs.gov for the most current
information on your filing requirements and on provigions of the Pension Protection
Act of 2006 that may affect you.

To obtain tax forms and publications, including those referenced in this notice,
visit our Web site at www.irs.gov. If you do not have access to the Internet, call
1-800-829-3676 (TTY/TDD 1-800-829-4059) or visit your local IRS office.

302



(IRS USE ONLY) 575E 10-21-2008 BRAD O 9993999999 S5-4

IMPORTANT REMINDERS :

*- Keep a copy of this notice in your perwanent records. This notice is ilgsued only
one time and the IRS will not be able to generate a duplicate copy for you.

* TUse this EIN and your name exactly as they appear at the top of this notice on all
your federal tax formsg,

* Refer to this EIN on your tax-related correspondence and documents.

* Provide future officers of your organization with a copy of this notice.

If you have guestions about your EIN, youw can call us at the phone number or write to
us at the address shown at the top of this notice. If you write, pleage tear off the stub

at the bottom of thig notice and send it along with your letter. If you do not need to
write us, do not complete and return the stub. Thank you for your cooperation.

Keep this part for your records. CP 575 B (Rev. 7-2007)

Return this part with any correspondence
go we may identify your account. Please CP 575 E
corxect any errors iln your name or address.

99999999399

Your Telephone Number Best Time to Call DATE OF THIS NOTICE: 10-21-2008

{ } - EMPLOYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 26-3572780
FORM: 885-4 NOBOD
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE BRADSHAW MOUNTAIN SPIRIT BOOSTERS
CINCINNATI OH 45999-0023 INC
IlIull||l||||n|||u”u"nl“nmllln"ll|lu! 3031 DOLLAR MARK STE C

PRESCOTT, AZ 86305

383



INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE ' DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
P. O..BOY 2508 ; ‘
CINCINNATI, OH 45201

Employer Identification: ﬁumber

pate: JAN 16 2009 : 26~3572780
: DLN:
17053354308048
BRADSHANW MOUNTATN SPIRIT BOOSTERS Contact Person:
INC . GLENN W COLLINS ‘ IDH# 31392
3031 DOLLAR MARK STE ¢ Contact Telephone Number:
BRESCOTT, AZ 86305 , {(877) B29-5500
' becounting Perlod Ending:
December 31
. Publie Charity Statuam:

. rB08.6a) {2)

Form 990 Requilred:
Yes

Bffective Date of Exemptlon
September 22, 2006

Contribution Deductzblllty
Yes

Addendum Applies:

No

Dear Applicant:

We are pleased to inform you that upon review of your application for tax
exempt status we have determined that you are exempt from Federal income tax
under section 501 (c) (3) .of the Internal Revenue Code. Contributions to you are
‘deductible under section 170 of the Code. You are also qualified to receive
tax deductible bequests, devises, tranefers or gifte under section 2055, 2106
ox 2522 of the Code. Because this letter could help resolve any questions
regarding your exempt status, you should keep it in your permanent.- records

TOFganizations exempt under section 501({c) (3} of the Code are Ffurther classlfled
as either public charities ox private foundations. We determined that you are
a public charity undexr the Code section(s) ligted in the heading of -this
letter. ’ w

'Please sea enclosed Publmcation 4221-2C; compliance Gulde fer 501(c)(3) Public
Charities, for méme helpful information about your responsibilities as an
exempt organization. .

Letter 547 (DO/CG)

304




BRADSHAW MOUNTAIN SPIRIT BOOSTERS

Enclosures: Publication 4221-pC

Sincexrely,

Robert Choi
Director, Exempt Organizations
Rulings and Agreements

Letter 947 (DO/CG)

3685



2o et TR

K
i
i
'l
|

5

i

ALL | Aty

Account: [
Name: Brad:
Name/Addrl: Boostt
Name/Addr2: Bears B
Name/Addr3; 4800 N.\

= —ILE|:5
wed Way

City/State/Zip: Prescott Valley

Memo Current:
Available Check:
Wiemo Post Amt:

Hold Amount:

7,971.65
7,971.65
0.00
0,00

BUSINESS

Date Last Deposit:
Date Last Statement:
Date Last Activity:
Date Last Change;
Date Open:

] ] hel e

1_] PTH| sml STA' STM[ T|c| TRFI USR

Active Account Officer:
Old Acct Num;
Home Phone: {928) 713-9385
Buslness Phone: Fi)
SSN: 26-3572780 ‘%ﬁ
AZ 86314
03/11/2011 Last Dap Amt: 126.50
02/28/2011 Last Stm Bal: 2,637.83 | i
03/15/2011 Cycle Code: 30 [lRe
12/17/2009 cp 1 B
03/20/2009 ’ E;

5% WMIESSAGES **#

internet banking

notify 1B of admin changes
3/20/09 chexsystems

Charles R Larson administrator

306



BYLAWS
OF
BRADSHAW MOUNTAIN SPIRIT BOOSTERS, INC.

an Arizona nonprofit corporation

367



) 5121 1) = AT 1
MEMBERS .+ v e eeesanenearnaeaansanaaeasn e e 1
Qualifications for Membership . ........ovvenurenirernrnere et 1
Termination of Membership ... ....coeerevnvrirrearmaearnraeesrsnarserss 1
Membership CErtificates .. .......vevunrrrrrcnen s 1
MEETINGS OF MEMBERS .. .. v i vt sassnne s m i n e 00 2
AnNUALMEEHIE « o v v v v oevvenr e oo e e 2
SpPEcial MEBHNES ..o e v sseneannne e anna e 2

PlAce OF MEELIME .+« v« v« e vrnorasnssnrennensreess mesaasuneennron st 2

NOHCE OF MEEHIES + « « v o v v e cvevvnean s taenaresasan s etens 2

GAVING OFNOHEE « o. e vevverveneassreenn s 2

Notice 0f AGIOUIMMENE . . oo vvverrsennnsrreres s mnssesnsonnssrrssrr s 2
WaIver OF NOHCE . ..o v e vevnesvnernaeenaemnanns et n 3
P 0 I 3
Record OF MEIMDEIS o . o v e vveensnrenensnunesnssesasrssse s 3

e S R 3
Presiding OFFCEI « ..o vvvvrrernssermrr e 3
ADNUALREPOTE © oo evvetvteneeenarra s s 4

Order OF BUSINESS .« v o vt eevenrsivnr s anme st 4
PLOCEAUIES. « + « « v v v s eea s araaaneaens e e s s a g 4

EJeCtion TASPECIOLS .« « o v v cvvsneacrsssonsnnossssansrosmenr s rrstr ot 4
QUOTUIIL 4 v cevneeoseennes s mn s s s s s e s s 4

Action by Members Without a MEEHNG .« vvrv e iimrsonrnrnrasnas e 5
BOARD OF DIRECTORS ..« cvvvnrerncrnnnsnssnrscnasnenmsy e errentenss 5
Number and QUAlIFICAHON . .. .. vvvernsvuneneerarrr ettt 5

Initial Board and Election of DIfECIOIS . ... .vvvvnernererrroecammrrenenrennes 5
Powers and Duties 5
P I R 5
RESIGNAGON . .. v v esvenemmeeemme s s s s s r e 5
VIACBICIES + + v v v v e v e e s e e r e 6
MEETINGS OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS .. ....ovvviiieeen et .6
ANAUALIMEEHNES .+« e v evrnennrennsrranaereneunenur s 6
SPEcial MOGHINES .« vvvvneeernnrenrnanns s nr s 6

NOHCE OF MEBHIE « « v v v vovvnrnnsrensieeensrmsonnton et stts 6
TWAIVEE OFNOTCE « + + v v v v vvvnsmoennan s e s e 6
QUOTUIIL -+« v e v e es e b e s s e 6
Presiding OFFICOr . ..o vorrrvrcnaamrar et 6

TABLE OF CONTENTS



Eixooutive COMMIER . .« -« v v oo reeneemesneessesen s r et 6

Action by Directors Without a P T 7
OFFICERS .+ v eeeareennnnannes s sesnss e 7
DOSIGHAHON + <« e s s e e neemeemmnss s s 7
Lottt Of OFFICE « - o v er e vsnmnneeemnsnn s e st 7
PPOSIQEIE o v v ee e eree e s 7
Vo6 PLSSIAENE « « v v s e enn s reen e tne e s 7
SOOI +  ++ v oo e s s e ees e e n s e 7
TRGRSUTOE v v s e e e eese e e m e e T 7
EXECUTION OF INSTRUMENTS . evnrvssnnesenssenesnmnsssnsesrs it nmnniiss 8
AMENDMENT OR REPEAL OF BYLAWS . ..o\nonncre et tinss 8
INDEMNIEICATION .« ecseseeemssssemnnstsse st 8
e I o I 8
R 8
Right O REMUSAL .+« oveoecorssmsmenssssenes s ses e 9
MISCELLANEOUS . .+« eessssssonsssesssnssssemssses st 9
Books and RECOIAS .+« v ovnressersnssrnesesrsessser st nn i 9
ClOTPOFate SEaL -+« < ovr s eemmrrrsns s 9
FISOBL WORE v« e e e reeeeennmre s e e 9
il

3@9



BYLAWS
OF
BRADSHAW MOUNTAIN SPIRIT BOOSTERS, INC.
" an Arizona monprofit corperation

*************$******$**************

ARTICLE 1
OFFICE

The principal office of the Corporation shail be located in Yavapai County, Axizona, O a8
otherwise determined by the board of directors from time to time. The corporation may also have
other offices at such places within or without the State of Arizona as the board of directors may from
time to time determine.

ARTICLE 2
MEMBERS

2.1  Qualifications for Membership. The persons signing the Articles of Incorporation
as incorporators shall be the first members of the corporation, unless they shall have resigned as
members or unless membership shall otherwise have been terminated. Thereafter, the eligibility and
qualifications for membership, and the manner of and admission into membership shall be prescribed
by resolutions duly adopted by the board of directors of the corporation or by such rules and
regulations as may be prescribed by the boatd of directors. All resolutions or rules and regulations
relating to members adopted by the board of directors of the corporation shall be affixed to the
Bylaws of the corporation, and shall be deemed to be a part hereof. Resolutions or rules and
regulations adopted by the board of directors may prescribe, with respect to all members, the amount
and manner of imposing and collecting any initiation fees, dues, or other fees, assessments, fines,
and penalties, the manner of suspension or termination of membership, and for reinstaterent of
membership, and, except as may hereinafter otherwise be provided, the rights, liabilities, and other
incidents of membership. '

29 Termination of Membership. The right or interest of a member shall not ferminate
except upon the happening of any of the following events: death, resignation, expulsion, dissolution,
ot liquidation of the corporation.

_ 23  Membership Certificates. The board of directors may cause to be issued certificates,
cards, or other instruments permitted by law evidencing membership in the corporation. The
membership certificate, card, or other instrament shall be non-{ransferable, and a statement to that
offect shall be noted on the certificate, card, or other instrument. Membership certificates, cards, or

310



other instruments, if issued, shall bear the signatures or facsimile signatures of the president and
secretary of the corporation and shall bear the seal of the corporation, if any, or a facsimile thereof.

ARTICLE3
MEETINGS OF MEMBERS

_ 3.1. - Annual Meeting. Annual meetings of the corporation shall be heid on the second
Priday in September of each year, commencing in 2007, or at such other date and time as shall be
designated from time to time by the board of directors and stated in the notice of the meeting. Atthe
annual meeting, members shall elect a board of directors and transact other business as may properly
be brought before the meeting.

3.2. Special Meetings. Special meetings of members may be held on such date or dates
as may be fixed by board of directors of the corporation from fime to time, or upon the call of the
members having at least ten percent (10%) of the votes entitled to be cast at the meeting. Upon
receipt of call from the board of directors or the members, the secretary (or such other person as may
be designated by the board or the members) shall send out notices of the meefing to all members.

33  Place of Meeting. Any annual of special meefing of members may be held at such
place within or without the State of Arizona as the board of directors of the corporation may from
time to time fix. In the event the board of directors shall fail to fix the place or time, or in the event
members call or convene a special meeting, then the meeting shall be held at the principal office of

the corporation or at the place written in the notice of meeting.

34. Notice of Meetings. Written notice stating the place, day, and hour of the meeting
shall be given for all meetings of members, The notice shall state the person or persons calling the
meeting. Notice for an annual meeting shall state that the meeting is being called for the election of
directors and for the fransaction of other business as may prop erly come before the meeting. Notices
of special meeting shall state the purpose or purposes for which the meeting is called. At any special
meeting, only the business stated in the notice of meeting may be transacted. Any notice of meeting
of members relating to the election of directors shall set forth any amendments to the Bylaws of the
corporationadopted by the board of directors, together with aconcise statement of the changes made.

35  Giving of Notice. Notice of meeting shall be given either personally or by first class
mail not less than ten (10) days nor more than sixty (60) days before the date of the meeting, to each
member at his or her address recorded on the records of the corporation, or at another address that
the member may have furnished in writing to the secretary of the corporation. Notice shall be
deemed to have been given when deposited with postage prepaid in a post office or other official
depository under the exclusive jurisdiction of the United States Post Office.

16 Notice of Adjournment. Any meeting of members may be adjourned from time to
time. In that event, it shall not be necessary to provide further notice of the time and place of the
adjourned meeting if announcement of the time and place of the adjourned meeting is given at the
meeting so adjourned. In the event the board of directors fixes a new record date for an adjourned
meeting, a new notice shall be given, in the same manner as herein provided.

311



3.7  Waiver of Notice. Nonotice need be given to any member who executes and delivers
a waiver of notice before or after the meeting. The attendance of a member in petson or by proxy at
the meeting without protesting the lack of notice of a meeting, shall constitute a waiver of notice by
the member.

3.8  Reeord Date. The board of directors of the corporation shall fix a record date for the
purpose of determining members entitled to notice of, to vote, to express consent or dissent from any
proposal without a meeting, to determine members entitled to receive distributions or allotment of
rights, or for any other proper purpose. The record date shall not be more than sixty (60) days nor
less than ten (10) days prior to the date of a meeting or consent or the date on which any distribution
or allotment of rights, as the case may be, is to be made. In the event no record date is fixed, the
record date for the determination of members entitled to vote at a meeting of members shall be the
close of business on the day next preceding the day on which notice is given, or, if no notice is given,
the close of business on the day next preceding the day on which the meeting is held. The record date
for determining members for any purpose other than that specified in the preceding sentence shall
be the close of business on the day on which the resolution of directors relating thereto is adopted.
Establishment of a record date shall apply to any adjournment of any meeting, unless a new record
date is fixed by the board of directors for an adjourned meeting. In the event a demand for meeting
signed by at least ten percent (10%) of the voting power of the corporation is delivered to any
corporate officer, the record date for determining whether the ten percent (10%) requirement has
been met shall be the close of business on the thittieth day before delivery of the demand.

3.9  Record of Members. At every meeting of members, there shall be presented a list
or record of members as of the record date, certified by the officer responsible for its preparation,
and upon request therefor, any member who has given written notice to the corporation, which
request shall be made at least ten (10) days prior to the meeting, shall have the right to inspect the
list or record at the meeting, The list shall be evidence of the right of the persons to vote at the
meeting, and all persons who appear on the list or record to be members may vote at the meeting.

3.10 Proxy. Every member may authorize another person to act for him or her by proxy
in all matters in which 2 member may participate, including waiving notice of any meeting, voting
‘or participating in a meeting, or expressing consent or dissent without a meeting. Every proxy shall
be signed by the member or his or her attorney-in-fact, and shall be revocable at the pleasure of the
member executing it, except as otherwise provided by law. No proxy shall be valid after the
expiration of eleven (11) months from the date of its execution.

3.11 Presiding Officer. Mectings of the members shall be presided over by the following
officers, in order of seniority: the chairman of the board (if any), vice chairman of the board (if any),
president, executive vice president (if any), vice president, or, if none of the foregoing is in office
or present at the meeting, by a chairman to be chosen by a majority of the members in aftendance.
The secretary or an assistant secretary of the cotporation shall act as secretary of every meeting.
When neither the secretary nor an assistant secretary is available, the presiding officer may appoint
a secretary of the meeting.

312



3.12  Annual Report. At each annual mesting of members, the board of directors shall
present an annual repoxt. The report shall be filed with the records of the corporation and entered in
the minutes of the procecdings of the annual meeting of members.

313  Order of Business. The order of business af all meetings of members shall be as
follows: Roll call.
Reading of the minutes of the preceding meeting.
Repott of standing commitiees.
Officers’ reports.
Unfinished business.
New business.

3.14 Procedures. Voting on motions and resolutions shall be by voice or roll call vote,
including proxies, or may be cast through absentee or mail ballot as determined by the board of
directors. Voting for election or appointment of directors and officers shall be by secret ballot unless
there is only one candidate for a position, in which case the vote may be taken by voice or roll call
vote including proxies and absentee ballots. The board of directors may establish specific procedures
that provide for the casting of absentee or mail ballots. In the event of a tie on any ballot, 2 second
ballot shall be cast for those who have tied. Absentee or mail ballots shall be re-counted as
unchanged votes. If the tie remains unbroken after the second ballot vote, the election shall be
determined by lot, with the name of each candidate who tied being written on papet and placed in
a common container and the presiding officer then drawing one name from the container. Other
voting and nomination and election procedures may be established in writing by the board of
directors.

3.15 ElectionInspeetors. The directors may, but need not, appoint one or more inspectors
to act at any meeting or any adjournment thereof, If inspectors are not appointed, the presiding
officer of the meeting may, but need not, appoint inspectors. Each appointed inspector shall take and
sign an oath faithfully to execute the duties of inspector with strict impartiality and according to the
best of his or her ability, The inspectors shall determine the number of memberships outstanding,
the voting power of each, the number of memberships represented at the meeting, the existence of
a quorum, and the validity and effect of proxies. The inspectoss shall receive votes, ballots, or
consents, hear and determine all challenges and questions arising in connection withtheright to vote,
and count and fabulate all votes, ballots, or consents, determine the result, and do all acts as are
proper to conduct the election or vote of all members. The inspectors shall make a report in writing
of all matters determined by them with respect to the mesting.

3.16 Querum. The members entitled to cast at least one-third (V5) of the total number of
votes entitled to be cast at a meeting shall constitute a quorum at a meeting of members for the
transaction of any business. The members present may adjourn the meeting despite the absence of
a quorum. Bach membership shall entitle the holder thereof to one (1) vote. In the election of
directors, a plurality of the votes cast shall elect. Except to the extent provided by law, all other
action shall be by a majority of the votes cast (ox as otherwise provided in these Bylaws), provided
that the majority of the affirmative votes cast shall be at least equal to 2 majority of the quorum for
the meeting, Should 2 quorum of one-third (1/3) fail to be present at any properly called meeting of
members, the members present may direct the presidentto re-noticea meeting of members to be held

4

813



no sooner than ten (10) days and no later than thirty (30) days after the meeting at which a quorum
is not present, and at such newly noticed meeting, the quorum for the transaction of business by the
members of the Association shall be one-sixth (1/6) of the total number of votes entitled to be cast
at a meeting,

3.17. Action by Members Without a Meeting. Any act of the members may be taken
without a meeting if a consent in writing setting forth the act s signed by at least fifty-one percent
(51%) of the members entitled to vote with respect to the subject matter unless a different vote is
required pursuant to these Bylaws or the Declaration. In that event the consent must be signed by a
number of members at least sufficient to reach the required vote. Members may also conduct
business without a meeting through the casting of mail ballots,

ARTICLE 4
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

4.1, Number and Qualification. The corporation shall be managed by a board of
directors composed of no fewer than two (2) and no more than six (6) directors. Each director shall
be at least eighteen (18) years of age and shall be a member of the corporation during his or her
directorship. The initial board of directors shall consist of two (2) persons. Thereafter, the number
of directors constituting the entire board may be fixed from time to time by action of the members
or of the directors. The number of directors may be increased or decreased within the above
limitations by action of the members or the board of directors, provided that any action by the board
of directors to effect the increase or decrease shall require the vote of a majority of the entire board
of directors. No decrease shail shorten the term of any director then in office,

42  Initial Beard and Election of Directors. The first board of directors shall consist
of those persons named as the initial board of directors in the Articles of Incorporation, and they
shall hold office until the first annual meeting of members and until their successors have been duly
elected and qualified, Thereafter, at each annual meeting of members, the membership shall elect
directors to hold office until the next annual meeiing. Each director shall hoid office until the
expiration of the term for which he or she was elected and until his or her successor has been duly
elected and qualified, or until his or her prior resignation or removal as hereinafter provided.

4.3  Powers and Duties. The board of directors shall have the powers and duties
necessary for the administration of the affairs of the Association and may do all such acts and things
as are not by law or by these Bylaws directed to be exercised and done by the members.

44  Removal. Any or all of the members of the board of directors may be removed with
or without cause by vote of the members of the corporation. The board of directors may remove any
director thereof for cause only.

45 Resignation. A director may resign at any time by giving written notice to the board

of directots or to an officer of the corporation. Unless otherwise specified in the notice, the

_resignation shall take effect upon receipt thereof by the board of directors or such officer. Acceptance
of the resignation shall not be necessary to make it effective.

314



46  Vacancies. Newly-created directorships or vacancies in the board of directors may
be filled by a vote of a majority of the board of directors then in office, although less than a quorum.
Vacancies occurring by reason of the removal of a director without cause shall be filled by a vote of
the members. A director elected to fill a vacancy cavsed by resignation, death, or removal shall be
elected to hold office for the unexpired term of his or her predecessor. L

ARTICLE 5
MEETINGS OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

51  Annual Meetings. A regular annual meeting of the board of directors shall be held
immediately following the annual meeting of members. All other meetings shall be held at such time
and place as shall be fixed by the board of directors from time to time.

52  Speecial Meetings. Special meetings may be called by or at the direction of the
chairman of the board, the president, or by a majority of the directors then in office.

53 Notice of Meeting. No notice shall be required for regular meetings of the board of
directoss for which the time and place have been fixed. Notice of a special meeting of the board of
directors shall be given to all directors then in office at least twenty-four hours prior to the meeting,
i notice is hand-delivered to a director, or three (3) days priot, if notice is given by mail. The notice
of any meeting need not specify the purpose of the meeting.

54  Waiver of Notice. The requirement for furnishing notice ofa meeting may be waived
by any director who signs a waiver of notice before or after the meeting or who attends the meeting
without protesting the lack of notice to him or her.

55  Quorum. A majority of all the members of the board of directors shall constitute &
quorum. At any meeting held to remove one or more directors, a quorum shall consist of a majority
of the directors excluding the director being considered for removal. Whenever a vacancy on the
board of directors shall prevent a quorum from being present, then, in that event, the quorum shall
consist of a majority of the members of the board of directors excluding the vacancy. A majority of
the directors present, whether or not a quorum is present, may adjoum a meeting to another time and
place. Except to the extent provided by law and these Bylaws, the act of the board of directors shall
be by a majority of the directors present at the time of vote, a quorum having been present at the
commencement of that meeting. Any action authorized by resolution, in writing, by all of the
directors entitled to vote thereon and filed with the minutes of the Corporation shall be the act of the '
board of ditectors with the same force and effect as if the same had been passed by unanimous vote
at a duly called meeting of the board.

5.6 Presiding Officer. The chairman of the board, if any, shall preside at all meetings
of the board of directors. If there is no chairman, or in his or her absence, the president shall preside,
and, if thete is no president, or in his or her absence, any other director chosen by the directors
present shall preside.

57  Executive Committee. The board of directors may designate from their number an
executive committee, which shall have such authority as the board of directors may delegate, except

6

315



to the extent prohibited by law. In addition, the board of directors may establish standing or special
committees from among the board of directors or the members of the corporation for any lawful
purpose, which may have such powers as the boatd of directors may lawfully delegate. '

5.8. Action by Directors Without a Meeting. Any act of the board of directors may be
taken without a meeting if a consent in writing setting forth the act is signed by all of the directors
with respect to the subject matter of the meeting. The consent shall have the same force and effect
as a unanimous vote.

ARTICLE 6
OFFICERS

6.1  Designation, The board of directors may elect or appoint a chairman of the board of
directors, a president, one or more vice presidents, a secretary, one or more assistant secretaries, a
{reasurer, one or more assistant treasurers, and such other officers as they may determine. Any two
or more offices may be held by the same petson. If there is only one officer of the corporation, that
officer shall be president, who shall have all the authority and duties of all the specific officers set
forth herein,

62  Term of Office. Each officer shall hold office until the next annual meeting of the
board of directors and until his or her successor has been duly elected and qualified. The board of
directors may remove any officer with or without cause at any time.

6.3 President. The president shall be the chief executive officer of the corporation, shall
have the responsibility for the general management of the affairs of the corporation, and shall carry
out the resolutions of the board of directors.

64  Vice President. During the absence or disability of the president of the corporation,
the vice president, or, if there be more than one, the executive vice president, shall have all the
powers and functions of the president. The vice president shall perform such duties as may be
prescribed by the board of directors from time to time.

6.5  Secretary. The secretary shall keep the minutes of meetings of the board of directors
and of the meetings of members. He or she shall have custody of the seal of the corporation, if any,
and shall affix and attest the same to documents duly authorized by the board of directors. The
secretary shall serve all notices of the corporation that have been authorized by the board of
directors. The secretary shall have charge of all the books and records of the Association except the
books of account and shall maintain a membership book reflecting the names and addresses of all
members. The secretary shall perform such other duties as from time to time may be assigned to him
or her by the board of directors, If the secretary is not present at any meeting, the presiding officer
shall appoint a secretary pro tempore who shall keep the minutes of such mesting and record them
in the books provided for that purpose.

6.6  Treasurer. The treasurer shall have the care and cusiody of all of the funds and

securities of the corporation and shall deposit the funds in the name of the corporation in such bank
accounts as the board of directors may from time to time determine.

7

316



ARTICLE 7
EXECUTION OF INSTRUMENTS

Al checks, drafts, notes, bonds, acceptances, confracts, and all other instruments except
conveyance shall be signed by such person or persons as shall be provided by general resolution
application thereto. Except as otherwise provided by a general resolution of the board of directors,
the instruments shall require the signatures of two officers. However, instruments with a face value
of five hundred dollars ($500) or less may be executed by any one of the officers.

ARTICLES
AMENDMENT OR REPEAL OF BYLAWS

These Bylaws may be amended or repealed in any respect from time to time by a two-thirds
(%) vote of the board of directors or the members present at any regular or special meeting for which
the call includes notice of consideration of proposed bylaw amendments; provided, however, that
the board of directors may not amend or repeal any bylaw in which control thereof is vested
exclusively in the members. If any bylaw regulating an impending election of directors is adopted,
amended, or repealed by the board of directors, there shall be set forth in the notice of the next
meeting of members for the election of directors the bylaw so made, amended, or repealed, together
with a concise statement of the changes made.

ARTICLE 9
INDEMNIFICATION

9.1  Scope. Subject to the further provisions hereof, the corporation shall indemnify any
and ail of its existing and former directors and officers against all expenses incurred by them and
cach of them, including but not limited to legal fees, judgments, penalties, and amounts paid in
settlement or compromise, which may arise or be incurred, rendered, or levied in any legal action
brought or threatened against any of them fot or on account of any action or scope of employment
as a director or officer of the corporation, whether or not any action is or has been filed against them,
and whether or not any seftlement or compromise is approved by a court, Indemnification shall be
made by the corporation whether the legal action brought or threatened is by ot in the right of the
Corporation ot by any ofher person.

9.2  Determination, Whenever any existing or former director or officer shall report to
the president of the corporation that he or ghe has incurred or may incur expenses, including but not
limited to legal fees, judgments, penalties, and amounts paid in settlement or compromise in a legal
action or omission alleged to have been committed by him or her while acting within the scope of
his or her employment as a director or officer of the corporation, the board of directors shall, at its
next regular or at a special meeting held within a reasonable time thereafter, determine in good faith
whether, in regard to the matfer involved in the action or confemplated action, such person acted,
failed to act, or refused to act willfully with gross negligence or with fraudulent or criminal intent.
If the board of directors determines in good faith that such person did not act, fail to act, or refuse
to act willfully or with gross negligence or with fraudulent or criminal intent with regard to the
matter involved in the action or conterplated action, indemnification shall be mandatory and shall
be automatically extended as specified herein.

317



9.3  Right of Refusal. The corporation shall have the right to refuse indemnification in
any instance in which the person to whom indemnification would otherwise have been applicable
shall have unreasonably refused to permit the corporatlon, at its own choosing, to defend him or her
in the action.

J
ARTICLE 10
MISCELLANEQUS

10.1 Books and Records. The corporation shall keep at the principal office of the
corporation, compiete and correct records and books of account, and shall keep minutes of the
proceedings of the members, the board of directors, and of any committees appointed by the board
of directors, as well as a list or record containing the names and addresses of all members.

10.2 Corporate Seal. The corporate seal, if any, shall be in a form fixed by the board of
directors from time to time, subject to applicable law.

10.3  Fiseal Year. The initial fiscal year of the corporation shall end December 31 of each.
The board of directors is given the authority to change the fiscal year of the corporation subject to
applicable law.

ADOPTED September 22, 2006.

MI@ ‘7/@4’:—&—\/

Charles R, Larson, Pres1dent

318



_ CONSENT IN LIEU OF SPECIAL MEETING
OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
BRADSHAW MOUNTAIN SPIRIT BOOSTERS, INC.,

The undersigned, being all of the directors of BRADSHAW MOUNTAIN SPIRIT
BOOSTERS, INC., an Arizona corporation (the “Corporation”), consent to the adoption of the
following resolutions:

RESOLVED, that the resignation of CHARLES R. LARSON as director
and President for the corporation is hereby accepted.

RESOLVED, that the known place of business of the corporation shall be
changed to 4200 N. Bonita Way, Prescott Valley, Avizona 86314

RESOLVED, that MINDY CLIFFORD and LISA CLIFFORD are
hereby appointed to serve as directors of the Corporation vntil the next anpual
meeting or until their successois are duly elected and gualified.

RESOLVED, thet the foliowin_g,named persons are elected to serve in the
offices stated beside their respective names until the next annual meeting or until
their successors are duly elected and qualified:

President: MINDY CLIFFORD
Vice President: DEBBIE MARKS
Secretary: JODI SMITH
Treasurer: LISA CLIFFORD

RESOLVED, that all officers of the Corporation ave authorized to execute
documents on behalf of the Corporation unless otherwise restricted by the Bylaws
or by corporate resolution.

RESOLVED, that this consent may be executed in counterparts, each of
which will be considered part of the whole consent.

The undersigned declare that, in lieu of holding a special meeting, the above resolutions
have been adopted through this consent as authorized by section 10-821 of the Arizona Revised
. Statutes, and furthex declare that the above resolutions are in full force and effect as if they were
adopted at a regularly scheduled special meeting of the directors of the Corporation.

DATED May 6, 2010.

AL
dy Cl{fforgl/ - /4 U

Lisa Clifford

313



Page 1 of 3

. ' + STATE.QF AREONA D o2
WEBFORY * GRPORATION COWMSGICH: T
ANNUAL REOST 03228542

£ CERTIRGATE OF DISGLOSURS —
mxarE S0

T Ly s o e M T

R0 m}nmmamwmﬂm' PO, HinimaRamgs ¢
[ npamsiiet Tor Ehe mepat] sl 4 paRst od warmand nkitio B s .
-1314aum , I. Sl o
-] MOUNTAIN BEIAIT BECOETERS, (18, .
L LARMARCWAVETEG HEREITER
. ! ' Hus 1 8 g8
ot LB
Wm«mmnm
s
-

http://images.azcc.gov/scripts/cgi/dwispart2.pl?COMMAND=4&SESSIONID=RGExg7Q... 9/21/2010
328



. Fsotn o oovrertion o mmmmawmmmmmw Wm@mﬁﬁmm
b mmmsﬁm

M
atrays: S300 I BONITA WAV

M

o ViR R BT e m ?MA@MM
2 SR WEWPEMFMNTM%WWWWMWM

http://images.a_zcc.gov/scripts/cgi/dwispartz.pl?COMMAND%&SESSIONID=RGExg7Q... 9/21/2010
321



Page 3 of 3

* 'ﬁ&mwmﬂ Bsany-HA MOAHETAN GPIRNT BOONTERR,ING. * ;) Ramier AEENR_ Saged
Hm

i nEranait Hkatart
R W‘”"'?ﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁ‘#%
mm—mqu&ummm

R AT, M -FHEARRD mﬂ DOEE NOT X tvemaaiee.
AR, 01 conkns hﬁmﬂﬁ
, ‘“‘ﬂ“““"ﬁ.ﬂ e o e e

i mmum.w&% hunmdhuwﬂmnﬂpﬁmmwmw

uik T gt

‘ L
ey
B Hatampaog whaletiviiyan “’% mhmmm
mmw'-' ﬂ'-mﬂﬂ e oprton s - e VAT NOR
a0 Eparaon cedjaet T Yee

rw:&umwmm“ e
sularaif IO

A e .,.mm.

: -“m*-mm YEBD NOR

Inflormaiion il
il : or e o xwprialiol Wit ﬂl\‘lhpﬂﬂﬁl"lﬁ
Wﬂlﬂmh o Wkl ‘:l hﬂ-ld- % ] ’
by par of Euoichel o m
e-_tﬂ-llll.lwh o el i mermpum ay proprintady,

' A MwmmuManuMMwwmnnwmmmmm
, DU iy o mcivienshi o ha ofter T aikon, ez, foromst Math e phe!
00 N sl b il ccpotellori
umhm:puhmm mmwm

JORY 71104 Wl o O "C"'-

mdﬂﬂum-um'ﬁ st

http:/Amages.azce. gov/scripts/cgi/dwispart2.pl?COMMAND=4&SESSIONID=RGExg7Q... 9/21/2010
322



Form 1023 Checklist
{(Revised June 2006}

Application for Recognition of Exemption under Section 501(c)(3) of the
Internal Revenue Code ,

Note. Retain a copy of the completed Form 1023 In your permanent records. Refer to the General Instructions
regarding Public inspection of approved applications.

Check each hox to {inish your application (Form 1023). Send this completed Checklist with your filled-In
application. If you have not answered all the items below, your application may be returned to you as
incamplete.

7] Assemble the application and materials in this order:
Farm 1023 Checklist
® Form 2848, Power of Attorney and Declaration of Representative {if filing)
e Form 8821, Tax Information Authorization (if fillng)
o Expedite request {If requesting) .
o Application (Form 1023 and Schedules A through H, as required)
@ Articles of organization
» Amendments to articles of organization in chronological order
e Bylaws or other rules of operatlon and amendments
e Documentation of nondiscriminatory policy for schools, a8 required by Schedule B

o Form 5788, Election/Revocation of Election by an Fiiglble Section 501 {c)(3) Organization To Make
Expendituwes To Infiuence Legislation (if filing)

o All other attachments, including explanations, financlal data, and printed materials or 'publicatlons. Label

each page with name and EIN.

N

money order to your application. instead, just piace it in the envelops,

B

Employer Identification Number (EiN)

=

Completed Parts | through Xl of the application, including any requested information and any required
Schedules A through H.

® You must provide specffic detalls about your past, present, and planned activities.

e Generalizations or failure to answer questions In the Form 1023 application will prevent us from recognizing

you as tax exempt.
" @ Describe your purposes and proposed activiiles In specific easlly understood terms.
o Financlal Information shoufd correspond with proposed activities.

Schedules. Subrmit only those schedules {hat apply to you and chack elther “Yes" or “No” below.

Schedule A Yes_—— No_¥_ Schedule B Yes — No ¥
Schedule B ;es_ No.¥ Schedule F - Yes . No Y
Schedule G Yes— No¥_ Schedule G Yes__ No_¥_
Schedule D Yes_ No ¥ Schedule H Yes__ No.¥__

323

User fes payment placed in envelope on top of checklist. DO NOT STAPLE or otherwise attach your check or



An exact copy of your complete artlcles of organization {creating document). Absence of the proper purpose

[v]

and dissolutlon clauses is the number one reason for delays in the lssuance of determination letters.

e Location of Purpose Clause from Part I, line 1 (Page, Article and Paragraph Number) Section 3

o Locatlon of Dissolution Clause from Part Ill, line 2b or 2¢ (Page, Article and Paragraph Number) or by
operation of staie law Section 8 .

Slgnature of an officer, director, irus’tee, or cther official who is authorlzed to sign the application.
@ Signature at Part X! of Form 1023.

Your name on the application must be the same as your legal name as It appears In your articles of
organization. '

Send completed Form 1023, user fee paymeht, and all othér reguired lnformaﬂon, to:

Internal Revenue Service
P.O. Box 192
Covington, KY 41012-0182

If you are using express mail or a dellvery service, send Form 1023, user fea payment, and attachments to:

Internal Revenue Service
201 West Rivercenter Blvd.
Attn: Extracting Stop 312
Covington, KY 41011

@ Frintad on recysled paper

324



- “E @23 Application for Recognition of Exemption OMB No. 1646-0055

H I
{Fev. June 2008) Under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code Note: e Slee
Departmend of the Treasury ) application will be open
intemal Revanue Service : for pubtic inspeciton,

Usa the Instructions fo compiete this appfication and for a definition of all bold items. For additional help, cell IRS Exempt
-Organlzations Gustomer Account Services toll-free at 1-877-820-5500. Visit our webste at www.irs.gov for forms and
pubiloations. If the required information and documents are not submitted with payment of the sppropriate user fee, the
application may be returned to you.

Attach additional shests to this application If you need more space to answer fully. Put your name and EIN on each sheet and
identlfy each answer by Part and line number. Complete Perts | - XI of Form 1023 and submit only those Schedules (A through
H) that apply to you. .

¥

jdentification of Applicant

1 Full name of organization {exactly as it appears In your organizing document) 2 cfo Name (if applicable)
Bradshaw Mountain Spirit Boosters, Inc.
3 WMalling address (Number and strest) {sse instructions) Room/Suite | 4 Employer Identiiication Number {EUN)
3031 Dollar Mark Ste C 26-3572780
City or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4 & Month the annual accounting period ends 0i-13)
Prescott, AZ 86305 06
6 Primary contast (officer, director, frustes, or authorized representative)
a Name: Charles R Larson CPA b Phone: 028-445-8633
' ¢ Fax; {optional) 928-445-8639
7 Are you represented by an authorized representative, such as an attorney or accountant? If “Yes," [dYes ¥ No

provide the authorized tepresentative’s name, and the name and address of the authotized
representative’s firm. Include-a-completed-Form-2848, Power of Attarney and Daclaration of
Representative, with your applioation if you would llke us to communicate with your representative.

8 . Was a person who is nof one of your officers, directors, trustees, employees, or an authorized [Jves § No
repressntative fisted In line 7, pald, or promised payment, to help plan, manage, or advise you about
the structure or activitles of your organization, or about your financlal or tax matters? If “Yes,”
provide the person’s name, the name and address of the person's firm, the amounts paid or
promised fo be pald, and describe that person's role.

pa Organization's website: NONE
 Organization's email: {optional) NONE

10 Certain organizations are not required to file an Information return {Form 980 or Form 900-EZ). If you [ Yes [A No
are granted iax-exemption, are you clalming to be excused from filing Form 990 or Form 890-EZ7? If
nyes,” explaln, Bee the Instructions for a deseription of organizations not raguired to file Form 980 or
Foren 990-EZ, .

11 Date incorporated if a corporation, of formed, If other than a corporation. (MM/DD/YYYY) 09 / 22 / 2006

12 Were you formed under the lawe of a foreign couniry? ' [ Yes o
If “Yes,” state the country.

For Paperwork Reduction Aot Notice, see page 24 of the Instructions, Gat. No, 17138K Form F023 (Rev. 6-2008)

325



' ;rm 102 {Rev. 6-2006) Name: Bradshaw Mountain Spirit .BQOSteI'S, Inc. En; 263572780 Page 2
R | Organizational Structure

You must be a corporation (Including a fimited llability company}, an unincorporated association, or & trust to be tax exempt.
(See Instructiona.} DO NOT flle this form unless you can check “Yes” an lines 14, 2, 3, or 4.

1 Ars you a corporation? If “Yes," attach a copy of your articles of incorporation showing ceriification Yes [J No
of filing with the appropriate state agency. Include coplies of any amendments to your articles and
be sure they alsc show state filing certlfication.

2 Are you alimited liability company (LLC)? If "Yes," attach a copy of your arficles of crganization showing [ Yes il No
certification of filing with the appropriate state agency, Also, If you adepted an operating agresment, attach
a oopy. Include coples of any amendments to your articles and be sure they show state filing certlflcation.
Refer to the Instructions for circumstances when an LLC should not file Its own exemption apphcation.

3 Are you an unincorporated assoclation? If "Yes,” attach a copy of your articles of assoclation, [ Yes il No
constitution, or other similar organizing document that is dated and Includes at least two signatures.
Include signad and dated coples of any amendments.

4a Are you & trust? If “Yes," attach a signed and dated copy of your trust agreement. Include signed [ ves No
and dated coples of any amendments.

b Have you been funded? If "No," explain how you ars formed without anything of value placed in trust. [ ves [ Ne
5 Have you adopted bylaws? If “Yes,” attach a current copy showing date of adoption. f “No,” explain  [J] Yes [] Mo
how your officers,-directors,; or trustess ‘are gelected.

il Required Provisions in Your Organizing Document

The following questions are designed to ehsure that when you flle this application, your organizing document contalns the required provislons
to mest the organizational test under sectlon 501{c)(3). Unless you can chack the boxes in bath lines 1 and 2, your organlzing document
does not mest the organizational test, DO NOT file this application until you have amended your organizing doecument, Submit your
original and amendad organizing documents (showing stete filing certification if you are a corporation or an LLC) with your application.

1 Section 501{c)(3) requires that your organizing document state your exempt purpose(s), such as charltable, i
religious, educational, and/or eoientific purposes. Check the box to confirm that your organizing document
mests this requirement. Describe specifically where your organizing document mests this requirement, such as
a reference fo a particular artlcle or section In your organizing document. Refer to the instructions for exempt
purpose fanguage. Logation of Purpose Clause {Page, Article, and Paragraph): Section 3

2a Seotlon 501(c)(3) requires that upan dissolution of your organization, your remalning assets must be used exolusively
for exempt purposes, such as charitable, rellgious, educational, and/or sclentific purposes. Check the box on line 2a to
conflm that your organizing document meets this requirement by express provislon for the distribution of assets upon
dissolution, if you rely on state law for your dissolutlon provislon, do not check tha box on line 2a and go to fine 2e.

2b If you checked the box on line 2a, speclfy the Iocaglor{ of your dissolution clause (Page, Arilcle, and Paragraph).
Do not complata line 26 If you checked box 2a, Section’d

2c Ses the Instructions for information about the operation of state law In your particular state. Check this box If O
you rely on operation of state law for your dissolution provision and indicate the stafe:

W Narrative Description of Your Activities

Using an attachment, describe your past, pressnt, and planned activities in a narrative. If you belleve that you have already provided some of
this information in response to other parts of this application, you may summarize that information here and refer to the speciflc parts of the
application for supporting details, You may also attach representative copies of newsletters, brochures, or similar documents for supporting
detalls 10 this narrative, Remember that If this application is approved, it will be open for public inspection. Therefore, your narrative
description of activities should bs thoraugh and acourate. Refer to the Instructions for infarmation that must be included in your description,

Compensation and Other Financlal Arrangements With Your Officers, Directors, Trusiees,
Employees, and Independent Confractors

1a Llst the names, fitles, and mafling addresses of all of your officers, directors, and trustees, For each person listed, state their
fotal annual compensation, or proposed compensation, for all services to the crganization, whether as an officer, employee, or
ather position. Use actual figures, if avaliable, Enter "none” if no compensation Is or will be pafd. If additional space Is needed,
attach a separate sheet. Refer to the Instructions for infarmation on what to Include as compensation.

Compangailon amount

Name . Tithe Malling address {annual actual or estimated)
3031 Dollar Mark SteC | .

Charles R Larson President Proscolt. AZ 88305 NONE
239 South Corlez

Jerry Carver Secretary Prescoft, AZ 86303 NONE

Farm 1023 (Rev. 6-2006)

326



Form 1023 {Rev. 6-2008) Name: Bradshaw Mountain Spirit Boosters, Inc. g 26— 3572780 Page 3

GCompensaiion and Other Financial Arrangements With Your Officers, Directors, Trustees,
Employees, and Indegendent Contractors (Continuad)

b List the names, fities, and matling addresses of each of your five highest compensated employess who receive or will
recelve compensation of more than $50,000 per year. Use the actual figurs, If avalinbls, Refer to the inetructions for
information on what to Include as compensation. Do not include officers, directors, of frustees fisted in line 1a.

: Qompensation amount
Name Title Mailing address {annual actual or estimated]

NONE [ LT

¢ List the names, names of businesses, and maliing addresses of your flve highest compensated independent contractors
that recelve or will recelve compensation of more than $50,000 per year, Use the aciual figurs, if availablie. Refer to the
nstructions for information on what {0 include as compensation.

Gompanaatlon amount
Neme Title Malling address {annual actual or e:timatad)

NONE A P

The foliowing “Yes" or "No" guestions relate to past, present, or planned reletianships, {ransactions, or agreemants with your officers,
directors, trustess, highest compensated employees, and highest compensstad Independent contractors listed in lines 1a, 1b, and 1o.

2a Are any of your offlcers, divectors, o trustees related to each other through family or business 3 Yes i/l no
velationships? If “Yes,” identlfy the Individuals and explain the relationship.
b Do you have 8 business relationship with any of your officers, directors, o trustees other than [ Yes [ No

through thelr position as an officer, director, or trustee? If “Yes," dentify the individuals and describe
the business relationship with each of your officers, directors, or trustees.

¢ Are any of your officers, cflrectors, o trustees related to your highest compensated employaes OF L] Yes /1 No
highest compensated independent contractors fisted on lines ik or 1o through family or business
relatlonships? If "Yes," Identify the indlviduals and explain the relationship.

aa For each of your officers, directors, trustess, highest compensated employees, and highest
compensated independent contractors llsted on lines 1a, 1b, or 1c, attach a list showing thelr name,
qualifications, average hours worked, and duties.

b Do any of your offlcers, directors, trustees, highest compensated employees, and highest 1 Yes No
compenssated independent contractora listad on lines 1a, 1b, or 1o receive compensatlon from any ’
other organizations, whether tax exempt or taxable, that are related to you through common
control? If "Yes,” Identify the individuals, explain the relationship hetwean you and the other
organlzation, and describe the compenaation arrangement.

4 In establishing the compensation for your officers, diractors, trustess, highest compensated
employees, and highest compensated independent contractors listed on lines 1a, 1b, and 1o, the
followling practices are recommended, although they are not required to obtalin exemption. Answer
wyag" to ail the practlces you Usa.

a Do you or wili the Individuals that approve compensation arrangements follow & conflict of interest policy? 3 Yes i No
b Do you or will you approve compensation arangements in advance of paylng compansation? [ Yes No
¢ Do you or will you document in writing the date and terms of approved compensation arrangements? O Yes No

gorm 023 (Fev. 6-2008)

327



Form 1028 (Fev. 6-2008) Name: Bradshaw Mountain Spirit Baosters, Ine. gn: 26 _ 3572780 Page 4

Compensation and Other Financial Arrangementis With Your Officers, Directors, Trustees,
Employees, and independent Contractors (Continued)

d Do you or will you record In writing the declsion mads by each Individual who decided or voted on 3 Yss No
compensation arrangsments?

@ Do you or will you approve compensation arrangsments based on Information akout compensation pald by [ Yes ¥ No
similarly sltuated taxable or tax-axempt organizations for simllar services, current compensation surveys
compiled by independent firms, or actual wrltten offars from shmilarly situated organlzations? Refer 1o the
instructions for Part V, lines 1a, b, and 1c, for Information oh what to include as compensation.

f Do you or will you record in writing both the Information on which you relied to base your dsoision J Yes Mo
and fts source?

g If you answersed "No" to any item on lines 4a through 41, describe how you set compensaiion that is
reasonable for your officars, directors, trusteas, highest com‘laansated amployees, and highest
compensated independent contractors listed In Part V, lines 1a, 1b, and 1c.

Sa Have you adopted a conflict of interest policy conslstant with the sample conflict of interest policy £l Yes
in Appendix A to the Instructions? If “Yes," provide a copy of the policy and explain how the palicy
has been adopted, such as by resolution of your governing board. If “No,"” anawar lines 5b and 5c.

¥l No

b What prosedures will you follow to agsure that peraons who have a canfilot of interest will not have
Influence over you for setfing their own compensation?

¢ What procadures will you follow to assure that persons who have & conflict of Interest will not have
influence over you regarding business deals with themselvas?

Note: A conflict of Interast policy Is recommended theugh it Is not required to obtaln exemption,
Hospitals, see Schedule C, Section |, Ine 14.

8a Do you or will you compensate any of yaur officars, diractors, trustess, highest compensated employees, O Yes 2 No
and highest compensated independent contractors listed in lines 1a, 1b, or 1 throtigh non-fixad
payments, such as discretionary bonuses or revenue-based payments? If "Yes," describe all non-fixed
compensatlon arrangemants, Including how the amounts are determined, who is eliglble for such
arrangaments, whether you place a Ifmitation on total compsnsation, and how you determine or wilf
determine that you pay no more than reasonable compaensation for servioss. Refer to the Instructions for
Part V, llnes 1a, 1b, and 1c, for information on what to Include as compensation.

b Do you or wilt you compensate any of your employees, other than your officers, diractors, frustees, '} Yes No
or gour five highest compensated employees who receive or wilt recelve compensation of more than
$60,000 per year, through non-fixed payiments, such as discrationary bonuses or revenue-based
payments? If "Yes,” describe all non-fixed compensation arrangsmants, Including how the amounts
are or will bs determined, who Is or will be ellgible for such arrangements, whether you place ar will
place & limitation on total compensation, and how lgcru determine or will determine that you pay no
more than reasopable compensation for services. Refer to the instructions for Part V, lines 1a, 1b,
and e, for Information on what to Inciude as compensation.

fa Do you or will you purchase any goods, services, or asssts from any of your officers, dirsciors, Yes [ No
trustees, highest compensated employees, or highest compensaied Indépendent contractars listed in
fines Ta, 1b, or 1c7 If “Yes,” describe any such purchase that you made or Intend to make, from
whom you make or will make such purchases, how the terms are or will be.negotiated at arm’s
length, and explaln how you determine or will determine that you pay no more than fair market
value. Attach coples of any writtan coniracts or other agreements refating to such purchases.

b Do you or will you seli any goods, services, ot assets to any of your officers, directors, trustess, Yes 3 ne
hlghest compensated employsees, or highest compensated Independent coniractors listed in lines 1a,
1b, or 1c? If “Yes," describe any such sales that you made or Intend o make, to whom you make or
will make such sales, how the terms are or will be negotiated at arm’s length, and explain how you
determine or will determine you are or will be pald at least falr market value. Attach coples of any
written. contracts or othet agreements relating to such sales.

8a Do you or wlli yolj have any leases, contracts, loans, or other agrasments with your officers, directors, [] Yes 7} No
trustess, highest compensated employees, or highest compensated independent confractors listed in
lines 1, 1b, or 1e? If "Yes,” provide the information requested in fines Bb through Bf,

Deseribe any written or oral amangements that you made or intend o make,

Identify with whom you have or will have such arrangements,

Explaln how the terms are or will be negotiated at arm's length.

Explain how you determine you pay no more than falr market value or you are pald at lsast falr market valua,
Aftach coples of any signed leasas, contracts, loans, or other agreements relating to such arrangements,

-0 OO

8a Do you or will you have any leases, contracts, loans, or other agreements with any organization In [ ves 7l No
which any of your officers, directors, or trustess are also officers, directors, or trusteas, ar in which
any individual officer, director, or frustee owns mores than a 35% Interest? If “Yes,"” provide the
information requested in lines 9b through 9f.

Form 1023 Rev. 6-2008)

328




Form 023 (Rev. 5-2008) . Name: Bradshaw Mountaia Spirit Boosters, Inc, s EN: 2635727680  Page &5

" Compensation and Other Financial Arrangements With Your Officers, Directors, Trustees,
- Employees, and Indepgndent Contractors (Continued) ' :

b Describe any wiitten or orat arrangaments you made or intend to make.

¢ |dentify with whom you have or wili have such arrangernents.

d Explaln how the terms are or will be negotiated at arm's length.

& Explaln how you determine or will determine you pay no more than falr market value or that you are
pald et loast falr market value. - ‘ :

f Attach a copy of a'n_y' signad leases, coniragts, loans, or other agresments relating to such artangements.

Your.Members and Other In_dividuals and Organizations That Receive Bonafits From You .

The following “Yes” or “No” questions relats to gootls, services, and funds you provide to individuals and organizations as p
of your activitles. Your answers should pertain to past, present, and planned activitiés. (See Instructions.) . . .

ja In oamylng out your exempt pUrposes, do you provide goods, services, or funds to individuals? f B Yes [ No
“Yas,” describe each program that provides goods, services, o funds to Individuals. - :

b In carrying out your exemipt purposes, do you provida goods, services, of funds to organizations? If O Yes HNo
yes," desarlbe each progiam that provides goods, services, or funds fo organizations. L

2 Do any of your programs limit the provislon of goods, services, or funds ta a specific Individual or ]l ves [ No.
group of specific individuals? For example, anawer “Yes,” If goods, services, or funds are provided
-onty for a particular individual, your members, individuals who work for a particular employer, of
graduaies of a partioular achool, If "Yes," explain the (Imitation and how realplents are selected for

each program.

3 Do any individuals who receive goods, services, or funds through your programs have a family or A vyes [ No
business relationship with any officer, director, tHustes, or with any of your highest compensated
employess or highest compensated Independent contractors llsted In Part V, lines 1a, 1b, and 1c? if
“Yes" explain how these related individuals ars sligibia for goods, gervices, of funds.

d i_Your History :
The fo_llowlﬂg:\’es” or "No” guestlons relate to your history. {Sea Inetructions.)

1 Are you & successor to another organization? Answer “Yes," if you have taken or will take over the O ves I No
activities of another organization; you teok over 2504 or more of the falr market value of the het
assets of another organization; or you were established upon the converslon of an organlzation from
for-profit to non-profit status. if “Yes,” complete Schedule G.

"2 Are you submitting this application more than 27 months after the end of the month I whichyou =~ [0 Yes No
were legally formed? If “Yes," complete Scheduls E. o o .

']'I'; Your Speciﬁc Activities

h following “Yes" or “No" questions relate io specific activites that you may conduct. Check the approptiate box, Your
answers should pertain fo past, preseit, and planned activities. {Ses Instructlons.) :

1 Do you suppart or oppose candidates in political campalgns In any way? If “Yes,” explain. [1ves ¥lNo

2a Do you attempt 1o infiuence lepislation? If "Yes,” explain how you attempt to influence Isglslation O Yes No
and complete line 2b. If "No,” go to line 3a. ' -

b Heve you mads or are you making an slaction to have your legislative activlties meastred by [ Yes [l No
expenditurgs by filing Form 57687 If "Yes,” attach a copy of the Form 5768 that was already filed or .
attach a completed Form 5768 that you are filing with this application. if "No," describe whether your )
attemipts {o Influence legislation are a aubstantial part of your activilies. include the fime and money
spent on your attempts to Influsnce legislation as compared to your total actlvities. ‘

3a Do you or will you operate bingo or gaming activities? If “Yes,” desorlbe who conducts them, and 1 Yes No
iist all revenue recelved or expected to be raceived and axpenses pald or expected o be pald In -
operating these activitios. Revenus and expenses should be provided for the time periods specifled
in Part IX, Financial Data. S o ‘

b Do you or wii you enter into confracts or otfar agreements with individuals or organizations to ] Yes No
sonduct bingo ar gaming for you? If “Yes," describs any writien or oral arrangements that you mada .
or Intend to make, Identify with whom you have or will have such arangemants, explain how the
tarms-are or will ba negoilated af arm’s length, and explain how you determine or will determine you
pay no more than fair market value or you will be paid at least fair market vaiue. Attach copies or
any written contracts or other agresmants relating fo such arrangemsnts.

¢ Llst the states and local jurisdictions, Including Indlan Reservations, in which you conduct or will
gonduct gaming of bingo.

Form 1023 (Rev. 6-2008)

328




' ' Short Form | OMB No. 1545-4150
o 390- /4 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax 2013

Under saciion 501{c), 527, or 4847(a)(1} of the Internal Revenue Cods (except private foundations)
' Open to Public

Inspection

& Do not anter Social Security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
Department of the Tragsury '

Internal Revenua Sanilis ' Information about Forn 980-EZ and its instructions is at www.lrs.gavlfonhéso.

A For the 2013 calendar year, of tax year beginning ‘ , 3013, and ending ' C 20 B

B Ghackil applicable: C Name of organization : D Employer Identiflcatton number

[ Address changa BRADSHAW MOUNTAIN SPIRIT BOOSTERS INC _ . 26-3572780

D Nama chaige Number and street (ar P.O. box, if mall [s hot delivered 1o street address) Room/suite | E 'Talapﬁana mimber

% il 4200-N BONITA WAY - - - (928) 7139385

[ Amendad retum City of town, state or provincs, Gountry, and ZIP or forelgn postal code F Group Exemption

] Asplostonpanding __|PRESCOTT VALLEY, AZ 86314 Mumber b

G Accounting Method: Cash || Accrual  Other (spaclfy} P ' H Chack > [¥]if the organization is hot

| Wehslte: > ‘ ‘ ) required to attach Schedule B

J Tax-exempt stati,fs]check only onej ~ 501{c)(3) I soi(eit Y 4 [insert no,) [ 4g47ia)(l) or [Clsaz (Form 980, 890-EZ, or 880-PF).

K Form of organidation; L) Corporation [ Trust ClAssoclation [ Other

L Add lines 5b, 6g, and 7b, to line 9 to determine gross racelpts. If gross receipts ara $208,000 or mors, of If tolal agsets

{Part Il, colurmn (B slow) ave $500,000 or mors, file Form 880 Instead of Foom980-82 . . . . . . . . . . L 1,027.60
Re!enue. Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets or Fund Balances (see the Instructions for Part )

Chéck If the organlzation used Schedule O to respond to any question inthis Partl . . . . . -

1 Contributions, gifts, grants, and similar amounts recalved . . . . . . . e 1 3,027.00
2 Program semvice revenue including government fees and contracts . . . . . . . . - 2
3 Membershipdues andassessments . . . . L o s o - e s e s 3
4 Investmentincome . . . . .+ - . s .. 4
5a Gross amount from sale of assets other than nventory 58
b Lessycost or other basis and sales expensas . . .« . . |LBb
¢ Galn br (loss) from sale of assets other fhan Inventory (Subtract line §b from line ba) .
¢ Gaming and fundralsing events :
a Gross Income from gaming (attach Schedule G if greater than
8 $15.00)...................[33|
§ b Gross incame from fundralsing events {not including § of contributions
§ from fuqdraislng avents reported on line 1) (attach Schadule G if the
sur bf such gross Income and contributions exceeds $15,000) . . 6h
¢ Less{ direct expenses from gamling and fundralsing events . . . 6c 7
d” Net thcome or (loss) from gaming and fundralsing events (add lines 8a and 6b and subtract [
N T T LN
7a Grosk sales of inventory, less returns and allowances -. . . . . 7a 4
b Lessicostofgoodssold . . . . . . o e e 7b
¢ Grosp profit or (loss) from sales of inventory (Subtract line 7b from line 7a) .
@  Othel revenue {describe in Schedule O} . e
9 Total revenue. Add lines i, 2, 3, 4, §c, 6d,7c,and8 . . . . e e o e e b 3,027.00
70 Granks and similar amounts paid {list In Schedule O) ‘
11  Bendiits paid to or for members e
g2 Salatles, other compensation, and smployee benslits . o e e
2148 Profgssional fees and other payments to independent contractors . . . . .
g. 14 Qocypancy, rent, utilities, and malntenance .
15  Printlng, publications, postage, and shipping . .
16  Other expenses (describe in Schadule 0) . . . . -.. e 3,272.13
17  Tota} expenses. Add lines 10 through 16 . e P 3,272.13
@ 18 Excass of (deficlt) for the year (Subtract line 47 fromline® . . . . . . .o o o " (245.13)
@119 Net ssets or fund balances at beginning of year {from line 27, colurn (A)) (must agree with
2 end-of-year figure reporied on prior year's return) O 2,154,582
%120 Othdr changes in net assets or fund balances {explain in Schedute O} . .o
2 | 24 Net assets or fund balances at end of year, Combina lines 18 through 20 . . . . . - b 1,909.39
For Papsrwork Reduction Act Notice, see the sapatate instructions. Gat. No. 108421 Form 390-BZ (2013

330




Page 2

Forrn 990-EZ (2013) ’
. BaLance Sheots (soe the instructions for Part ll)
Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any question in this Parthi . T B
L {A Beginning of y_earml (BY End of year
22 Cagh, savings, and nvestments . % . - .+ 2,154.52| 22 1,909.39
23 lLand ang buildings . T 23
24  Other askets {describe in Schedute ©) . .+« -« 24
26 ‘Totalaspets . . . - - : > o 0T 2,154.52/28 1,909.39
26  Totat lishililes {describe in Schedule O} JE e I A 1?8
27 Net assets or fund balances (line 27 of column {B) must agrae with lins 21) . 2,154.52| 27 1,909.39
Statement of Program Service Accomplishments (see the instructions for Part 11} Expanses

Chisck if the organization u

sad Schedule O to raspond to any duestion in this Part 1]

What Is the orgﬁmization's primary exempt purpose’

Describe the 0 qanization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program senvices,

{Required for seclion

- 501 (c)(3) and 50{cH4}
_organizations and saction
4947(a)(1) frusts; ppifonat

as measurad by expenses. In a clear and concise manner, describe the services provided, the number of | for others}
persons benefited, and other relevant information for esoh pragram title.
28 SEESCH DULE O
(Grants$ } If this amount includes foreign grants, check here . w [} |28a 3,272.13
20 )
(Grants $ ) I this amount includes foreign grants, check here . » [] |29a
30
(Grants $ ) If this amount includes foreign grants, check here . p [] |30a
31 Other program services {desciibe In Schedule®) . . . o oo ool N
{Grarts $). ) If this amount includes foreign grants, check here . p [] |31a
32 Total program sarvice expenses (add lines 28a through 314) . . . . ., B a2

(st each one even if not compensate

G—sg the instrugtions for Part IV}

List of Officers, Directors, Trustees, and Key Employees
Check If the organization used Schedule O to respond to any question in this Part IV .
) - b) Average ?g:egr?::tﬁf\ canitfllbﬂl?::;l ::Ja:rar:“fé go (s} Estimated amaunt o
{a) Name and titl houra per Week  \ieorms W?ZH 0eE-MISC)]  benefit plans, aﬁd ’ other compensation
devotadto positian  |'ue ot pale, anter «0-) | deferred compensation
HEATHER RIG 5.PRESIDENT/DIRECTOR AS NEEDED
5640 WESTERN BLVDPRESCOTT VALLEY,AZ 86314 0 4] 0
JUDY MOYER-VICE PRESIDENTJ‘DIRECTOR AS NEEDED
6044 N REATADR PRESCOTT VALLEY,AZ 86314 0 0 0
SONYA SPOHN -TREA$URERIDIRECTOR AS NEEDED
9616 CATALINA DR, PRESCOTT VALLEY,AZ 86314 0 0 0

Form 990-EZ {2013)




Form 890-EZ {2013) '
EEETAT - Otifer Information (Note the Scheduls A and personal benefit coniract statement requirements in the

Page 3

instructions for Part V) Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any guestion in this Part v CJ

33

34

35a

36

37a

38a

39

40a

4
42a

a o

45a
45h

Did the

detalied [desctiption of each activity in Schedule © . . . .

rganization engage in any significant activity not previousty reported to the IRS? If "Yes,” provide a

P

Were any significant changas made to the organizing or governing documents? If “Yes," attach & conformed
copy of the amended documents if they reflect a change to the: organization's hame. Otherwise, explain the
change gn Schedule O (see instructions)

Did the

rganization have unrelated business gross Income of $1,000 or more during the year from business

activities {such as those reported on lines 2, &, and 7a, among othersy? . . . . . .+ . .

It "Yes,"

ib fine 35a, has the organization filad a Form 880-T far the yaar? If "No,” provide an explanation In Schedule O

Was thelorganization a section 507 (c)(4), 501(c){5), or B01{c)(B) organization subject to section 6033(e) notlce,
reporting, and proxy tax requirements during the year? if "ygs,” complete Schedule G, Part HI .

Did the prganization undergo a fiquidation, digsolutioh, termination, or significant disposition of net assets
during the year? If "Yes,” complete applicable parts of Schedule N e e e e e
Enter armjount of political expenditures, direct ar indirect, as described In the instructions B> ] 37a |

Did the organization file Form 1420-POL for thisyear? . . . .

Did the

any such loans mada in a prior year and still outstanding at the and of the tax year coverad by this return?

If "Yes,

Sactlon 501{c)(7) organizations. Enter:
Inltiatlor] fees and capital contributions included online @ . e e e i
Gross rdceipts, included on fine 8, for public use of club facllities . . . 39 j

" complete Schedule L, Part Il and enter the total amount invelved . . . . |38k

brganization borrow from, or make any loans to, any officer, director, trustee, ot key employee or were i

Ssction [501(c}(3) organizations. Enter amount of tax Imposed on the organization during the year under:
geotion fo11 b : section 4812 W ; section 49565 ¥

Section[501{c)(3) and 501{c)4) organizations, Did the organization engage in any section 4958 excess benefit
transaction during the year, or did It engage in an excess benefit transaction in a prior year that has not been
reported on any of its prior Forms 980 or 900-EZ? If “Yes," complete Schedule L, Partl, . . . . .

Segtion| 501{c)(3) and 601(c){4) organizations. Enter amount of tax imposed on

4955,8nd 4958 . . . . . . P <

Sactio

relmburssed by the organization . . . .

organithiOn managers or disqualifled parsons during the year undet sections 4912,

501(c)(3} and 501{c)4) organizations. Enter amopunt of tax on line 40c
s .. .

All orgdnizations. At any time during the tax year, was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter
transaclion? If "Yes," complete Form 8886-T . T S

List the|states with which a copy of this return is filed B

Yes| No

33 v

34 v

35a lu/
35h

86c v

j v

v

. :

The organization's bocks are in care of b SONYA SPOHN Telephona no. ¥ (928) 925-8137
Located at B 9616 € CATALINA DR, PRESCOTT VALLEY, AZ ZIP+4 b 86314
At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in or a signature or other authority over Yas] No
a financial acegunt in a foreign country (such as a bank account, secutlties account, or other financial account)? 42h v

If “Yes,|' enter the name of the foreign country: P

See thd instructions for exceptions and filing requirements for Form TD F 20-22.1, Report of Forelgn Bank
and Firjancial Accounts.

At any fime during the calendar year, did the organization maintain an office outside the U.8.7 .

If "Yes,[" entar the name of the forsign country: |

Sectlor] 4847(a)(1) nonexampt charitable trusts filing Form 980-EZ in lieu of Form 1041-~Chack hers

and enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the tax year . . . . . B [ 43 l
Did the organization maintain any donor adviged funds during the year? If "Yes,” Form 990 must be

compl

ted instead of Form 980-E2

Did thé organization operate one or more hospital facilities during the year? If "Yas," Form 990 must be

comnplated instead of Form 980-EZ2 . .. . . .

Did the organization receive any payments for Indoor tanning services during the year? . C e e
if "Yes' to line 44c, has the organization filed a Form 720 to report these payments? ff "No," provide an

explan

tion in Schedule@ . . . . . . Lo

Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b){13)7

Did the crganization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controfllad entity within the ;

meaning of section 512(0)(13)? If "Yes," Form 090 and Schedule R may nesd to be completed instead of
Form 980-EZ (see instructions) . T T

44d

45b

332

form 990-EZ (2013




page 4

Form S80-EZ (2013)

46 Didtheo

to candidatas for pubtic office? If myes," complete Schedule G, Part byow o e e

rganizaﬂon gngage, directly or indlrectly, in political campaign activities on wehalf of or in oppositlen 1z

i se

tion 501 (c){3} organizations only

d complete the tables for lines

All kection 501 (c)(3) organizations must answer questions 47-49h and 52, an
50 fand 51,
Chack if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any question in this Part Vi, . . - O
Yes| Mo
47 Did the prganization engage in lobbying activities or have a section 501(h) election in affect during the tax
yaar? If 'Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il T a7 v
45 lsthe organization a school as described in-sectlon T70(BH 1AM ? If "Yas," complete Schedule E 48 Ll
49a Didthed rg_ani_zat'ion make any iransfers to an exampt non-charitable relatad organization? . 49a v
b 1f "Yes,”|was the ralated organization a section 527 organization? . . . . . ooc ot o 0 - 49b v
50 Complete this table for the organization's five highest compensated smployees (other than offlcers, diractors, trustees and key
smployees) who sach raceived more fhan 100,000 of compensation from the organization. If thers is none, enter “None.”
{d) Health benefits,
(b} Aval Reportabl "
T P — e | o Jeontbuime s o) O o

Jevotad to position {Forms W-2/1089-MISC)

compensation

. P

 Total number of other employees paid over $100,000

Complefe this table for the organization's

51
$100,000 of compensatlon from the organization. i there is none,

enter “None."

five highast compensated independent gontractors who each recelved more than

{a) Nakna and business address of each Independent contractar {b} Type of service

-

{c) Compeneation

d Total nimber of other Independent contractors @ach racelving over $100,000 B

Did the|organization complete Schedule A7 Note. All section 501{c)3)

62
nonexenpt charitable trusts must attach a completed Schedule A .

organizations and 4947{a){1)

B [7Yes []MNo

Under penaliles. oflperjury, | daclare that | have axaminad this return, Including aceompanylng schedules and statements,

and to the best of my knowledga and batief, it is
omplete, Daclaration of preparer {other than oflicer} ls based on afl Information af which preparer has any knowledge.

true, correct, and

|

Sign Signature of officer & Data
Here SONYA SPOHN-TREASURER '
Tyne or prink name and litle -
Paid Print/Type praparer’s name Preparar's signature Date Check i u PTIN
Preparer BONNIE PINKERT . selt-employed!  POQ98056Y
Use Only flrm’s name & BONNIE'S BOOKKEEPING SERVICE Eirm's EIN b 27-3247289
oovs address b 13366 E COWBOY WAY, PRESCOYT VALLEY, AZ B6315 Phane no. (928) 775-9522
May the RS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions LB Yes L) No
: Form 990-EZ (2013}

333




OME No. 1545-0047
e

Public Charity Status and Public Support

SOHEDULE A
£orm 990 or 990LEZ
¢ 9 ) Complete if the organization is a section §01(c)(3) organization or a section 2@ 1 3
4047{2)(1) nonexampt charitable trust.
Department of the Tregsury - p Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public ]
b Information about Schadule A (Form 890 or 980-EZ} and s Instrugtions

Intarnal Ravanue Service

is at www.irs.gov/form950, Inspection

Mame of the arganl
BRADSHAW MO

atian : Employer identiftcation number
NTAIN SPIRIT BOOSTERS INC 26-3572780

Re

son for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions,

h

-
L

The organizatio
[ A chur
[}A seha
[ A hosy
(] A med

0

-

haspltal's name, clty,
An ordanization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a gavernmental unit describad in

&

sectio

-

[ A federal, state,
] An organization

is nat a private foundation because It is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)
h, convention of churches, Of association of churches described in saction 170(b}{1)(AMD.

ol described In section 170{L){HANR). {Aitach Schedule E}
{tal or a cooperatlye hospital service organization described in section 170{b)(1HAY).
cal research organization operated in gonjunction with a hospital described in section

170{b){1)(A)(iii). Enter the
anhd state:

170(b)($)(A)V). (Complete Part Il.)

or local government or governmental unit described In section 170{b)(1){A}v).

that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public

descriped in section 170{p){1)A) (v}, (Complete Part 1.}

SUPpO

10
11

Anor
Llan o

putpdses of one or more publlely supported organizations

ganization organized

acquiged by the organization after June 30, 19765. See section 508(a}(2). (Complete Part 1LY
anization organized and operated exclusively for the benafit of, to perform

[1'A cormmunity trust described in section 170(b}{1)(A)vi). (Complete Part il.)

An ordanization that normally receives: (1) more
receipys from activities related to ils axempt

than 33'/2% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
functions—subject to certaln exceptions, and (2) no more than 33+/5% of its
from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses

and operated exclusively to test for pubtic safety. See gaction 508{a)(4).
the functions of, or to carry cut the
described In section 508(a)(1) or section 508(a)(2)- See saction

508(a)(3). Check the box that describes the type of supporting arganization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

' Typel
& [ By chiecking this box,

p O] Typell ¢ [J Type ll-Functionally integrated
1 certify that the organization Is not controlled directly or

d [ Type ll-Non-functionally Integrated
indirectly by one or more disgualified persons

otherlthan foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations describsd in section 509()(1)

or sedtion 509(a)(2).
f If thel crganization recelved a wiitten determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Typs U, or Type il supporting
orgaizatlon,chackthisbox...............................
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepied any gift or contribution from any of the
following persons?
{i) Alperson who directly orindirectly controls, aither alone or together with persons described in (i} and Yes | Ne
(i) bafow, the governing bady of the supported organization? . s e . PN gl
{I) Alfamily member of a person described In {ij above? . .. 114(il} )
(i) A{35% controfled entity of a person described in () or () above? . 11g(il)
h Provthe the following information about the supported organlzation(s).
{il Nama of supported {1y EIN {lil} Type of ofganization | {Iv1s the arganlzation | {v) Did you nolify vij Is the (vil} Amount of monetary
organization {described onlines -8 | 0 col. (I} tisted In yaur |  the organization in organization in col. support
above or IRC section governing document? col. {1} of your {} craanized in the
{sea Instructions}} support? u.s.?
. Yes No Yes No Yes No
(A)
{B)
© ‘
(D)
(E)
Total S i
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, sea the Instructions for Cat, Mo, 11285F Schadule A {Form 880 or 800-EZ) 2013
Form 890 or 940-EZ. '
334




Schedule A (Form 950 or 890-EZ) 2013 Page 2

~Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections T70(0}(1}{A}iv) and 170{R)(1 A}V
(Complete only If you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part L or If the organization failed to qualify under
Patt 1, if the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part lIl.)

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year |(or fiscal year beginning in) » {a} 2009 {b) 2010 {c) 2011 {d) 2012 {e) 2013 (f) Total
1 Gifts, [grants, contributions,  and
membership fees received. (Do not
include &iny "unusual grants.”) .
2 Tax venues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf
3 The vaue of setvices of facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge .
4  Total, Addfines 1through3. . . .
8 The pottion of total contributions by |
each | person {other than a
governmental unit ot  publicly
supported organization} ingiuded on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
ghown an fine 11, calumn (f .
6 Publes pport. Subtract line 5 from fine 4.
Section B, Total Support

7
8

10

"
12
13

Calendar y‘ea‘i‘tqr fiscal year beginning in) | {a) 2009 {b) 2010 {c) 2011 {d) 2012 {e) 2013 {f) Total

Armounts from iine 4 . . . . .
Gross ihcome from interest, dividends,
payments recelvad on securities loans,
rents, rgyaities and income from similar
sources . . - A Co.

Net indome from unrelated business
activitlel, whather or not the busihess
Is ragulatly caried on .

Other ihcoma. Do not include gain or
loss frdm the sale of capltal assets
(Explain| In PartV.) . A

Total support, Add lines 7 through 10 SRy e S
Gross r calpts from ralated activities, etc. (see instructlons) . . . o oo 0 0t 12
First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a se

organiz iion, cheok this bax and stop hore . . . -+ » - °

ction 501{c){3)
R

Section C. Ccnmgutation of Public Support Percentage

14
15
16a

18

Public dupport percentage for 2013 {line 6, column {f) divided by tine 11, column ) . . . - 14 Yo

Pubiic qupport percantage from 2012 Schedule A, Partil, lnetd . . . . o0 - e 15 %

33/% support test—2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33Y3% or more, check this

box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizatlon . . . .

33'3% |[support test—2012, If the arganization did not check a box on fine 13 or 16a, and line 5 ls 33'»% or more,

chack this box and stop here. The organization quallites as a publicly supported organization . . . . - - - - O
10%-fdots-and-circumstances test—2013, If the organization did not chack a box on line 13, 18a, or 160, and line 14 is

10% arj more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, chack this box and stop here. Explain in

Part [V how the organization meets the "{acts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly suppotted
organizgtion . !>
40%-fdcts-and-circumstances test—2012. Iif the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the “acts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explainjin Par IV how the organization meets the “facts-and-clrcumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a pubiicly
suppoadorganization.........-........,.............D
Private foundation. If the arganization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 178, or 17b, check this hox and see
instructions

0
» 0

Schedule A (Form 950 or 880-E2) 2013

335




Schadue A (Form 060 or 990-E2) 2013

Page 3

Sy

port Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a}(?)
(Gcﬂmp!ete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organizatlon failed to qualify under Part II.
If the organization fails to quglify under the tests listed below,

please complete Part Il.)

Saction A. Pu

lic Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) b

1

2

Ta

c
8

Glits, grants, contributions, and membership fees
recaived. (Do not include any *yrwstal grants.”}
@ross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or |services performed, or facilities
furnished Jn any activily that s related to the
organizatipn’s tax-sxempt purpose .

Gross recgipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or husiness under section 513
Tax rovenues levied for  the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or exgended on its behalf

The value of services or facilities
fumished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge .

Total. Add lines 1 through6. . . .
Amounts included on fines 1, 2, and 3
recelved from disqualified persons

ihcluded on lines 2 and 3
recalved | from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% affthe amount on line 13 for the year

Addlneb 7Faand7b . . .
Public
line 6.)

Amounts

(a) 2009

{b) 2010 {c) 2011 {d) 2012

(e} 2013

if) Total

15,951.87 13,036.73

3,027.00

32,015.60

15.951.87 13,036.73

3.027.00

32,015.60

upport (Subtract line 7c from [

Section B. Tqtal Support

32,015.60

Calendar year |(or fiscal year beginning in)

g
10a

11

12

123

14

Amounts from line 6 .o
Gross. Ihcome from interest, dividends,
paymaents recelvad on securities loans, rents,
royaitles nd income from similar sources .

Unrelated business taxable income (less
section | 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1873 .

Add lings 10a and 10b .

Net Indome fram unrelated business
activitied not Included in [ine 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly carried on

Other Ifgome. Do net Includa gain or,
loss frgm the sale of capital assets
ExplaikinPartiv)y. . . . . - -

Total support. {Add lines 9, 10¢, 11,
andi2] . . - .

First five years. If the Form 980 is for the organizat

{a) 2009

) 2010 | {c) 2011 {d) 2012

(e} 2013

) Total

ion's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a saction 501 (c)(3)

> 0

organization, check this box and stop here Ve e e e
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public jupport percentage for 2013 {line 8, column () divided by ling 13, column )] 16 %
16  Public gupport pércentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part i, ine 18 . . . . . . . . - 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investnient income percentage for 2013 {line 106, column (f) divided by line 18, column {f)) . 17 %
18  Investment income percentage from 2012 Scheduie A, Part ll, ling 17 . O e £ %
19a 33'2% support tests-—2013. If the organization did not check the box on ling 14, and line 156 is more than 331s%, and line
17 is not more than 331a%, chack this box and stop hera, The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization » ]
b 33145% bupport tests—2012, If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is mare than 831n%, and

line 18 is not more than 33's%, check this box and stop here, The
3p  Private foundation. 1f the organization did not check & box on ling 14, 19a,

organization qualifies as a publicly supporte
or 19b, check this box and see instructions % []

d organization B []

[

Sohedule A (Form 890 or 880-E2) 2013

336




page 4

Schedule’A Form 89

[Part 1V IIED
Pal

0 or 090-E2§ 2013

plemental Information. Provide the explan
I, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional informatlon.

ations require

By Part W, e 10; Part I, ine 17a or 17b; and

(See instructions).

NOT APPLIGABL

Schedula A (Form 990 or £90-EZ) 2013




SCHEDULE O ' Suppiemental Information to Form 980 or 99C-EZ | OMB No. 1545-0047

{Form 990.or 980-EZ} Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 920 or 980-EZ or ta provide any additional information.

b Attach to Form 980 or 890-EZ. pen to Public

Depaniment of the Trgasury

Internal Risvenuie Service B~ Information about Schedule O {Form 690 or 980-EZ) and ts Instructions 1s at wuww.irs.goviforms50. EERRETETR o]}
Name of the organization ) Employer [dentification numbar
BRADSHAW MQUNTAIN SPIRIT BOOSTERS INC 26-3572780

FORM 990-EZ, PART 1, LINE 16 - OTHER EXPENSES

} INSURANCE = 275.00 UMPIRE FEES = 100.00
; OUIG OUT REPAIRS = 54,70 SUPPLIES = 1,074.11
UNIFORMS = 1,276.30 AWARDS = 102.02

AGCOUNTING SERVICES = 390.00
TOTAL OTHER EXPENSE = 3,272.13
FORM 990-E2, RART 111 - ORGANIZATION'S PRIMARY EXEMPT PURPOSE
TG $UPPORT THE BASERALL ATHLETIC DEPARTMENT THROUGH FUNDRAISING DURING THE REGULAR
BASEBALL SEASON
FORM 990-EZ, PART 111, LINE 28 - STATEMENT OF PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS
T0 HELP WITH FINANCIAL SUPPORT TO ALLEVIATE COSTS £OR EACH ATHLETIC PARTICIPANT DURING

THE REGULAR BASEBALL SEASON

For Paperwork [Reducticn Act Motice, see the Instructions for Form 880 or 900-EZ. Cut, No. 51066K Schedule © {Form 980 or 880-EZ} (2013)

338




Bears Baseball Budget for Year 2013-2014

Available Funds $2207.00

Ihcome _
Concessions $ 1400.00
Banners $ 700.00
Home Run Derby $ 595.00
Fundralsing $ 1200.00
Apparel Sales $ 350.00
Donations $ 260.00

- TOTAL: $ 4505.00
Expenses
Concessions $ 885.00
Banquet $ 550.00
Sr. Night $ 270.00
Bookkeeping $ 400.00
Banners $ 100.00
Team (Equip, App, etc)  $ 2260.00

TOTAL: $ 4465.00

End Amount  $2167.00

339



BONNIE’S BOOKKEEPING SERVICE ,
SPECIALIZING IN QUICKBOOKS SOFTWARE APPLICATIONS

BRADSHAW NMOUNTAIN SPIRIT BOOSTERS, INC
FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING

JUNE 30, 2014

248



10:5§ AM.

07/21114
Cash Basis

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Country Bank

Total Checking/Savings
Total Current Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABLLITIES & EQUITY
Equity
Fund Balance @ 12/31/2012
Net income .

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

341

Bradshaw Mountain Spirit Boosters Inc

Balance Sheet
As of June 30, 2014

Jun 30, 14

1,935.89

1,935.89
1,935.8%

1,935.89

1,809.38
26.50

1,935.89

1,936.89

Page 1



Bradshaw Mountain Spirit Boosters inc

7 Cash Basis

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Program income
Apparel Sales
Concession Sales
Fundraisers

Total Program Income

Total iIncome

Expense
Business Expenses
Business Registration Fees

Total Business Expenses

Contract Services
Accounting Fees
Insurance

Total Contract Services

Operations
Banguet Gift Cards
Banduet Supplies
Concession Supplies
Equipment
Home Run Derby
Senior Day/Night
Sportsware

Total Operations
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Income Statement

April through June 2014
Apr14 NMay 14 Jun 14 TOTAL
150.00 0.00 0.00 150.00
380.00 425.00 215.00 1,020.00
478.31 1,224.50 0.00 1,700.81
1,006.31 1,649.50 215.00 2,870.81
1,006.31 1,649.50 215.00 2,870,81
0.00 10.00 0.00 10.00
0.00 10,00 0.00 10.00
285.00 0.00 0.00 285.00
0.00 100.00 0.00 100.00
285.00 100.00 0.00 385.00
0.00 441.75 0.00 441.75
0.00 100.00 0.00 100.00
227.48 330.80 37.47 595.75
66.46 0.00 0.00 66.46
85.00 0.00 0.00 85.00
43.29 227.99 0.00 271.28
0.00 1,542.86 0.00 1,542.86
422.23 2,643.40 37.47 3,103.10
707.23 2,753.40 37.47 3,498.10
299.08 -1,103.90 177.53 -627.29
299.08 -1,103.90 177.53 -827.29

342

Page 1



10:44 AM
07121114

Bradshaw Mountain Spirit Boosters Inc

Reconciliation Summary
Country Bank, Period Ending 06/30/2014

Jun 30, 14
Beginning Balance 1,886.35
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 2 items 26546
Deposits and Credits - 2 items 215.00
Total Cleared Transactions -50.46
Cleared Balance 1,935.89
Register Balance as of 06/30/2014 1,935.89
Ending Balance 1,935.80

343

Page 1



10:44 AM
072114

Bradshaw Mountain Spirit Boosters Inc

Reconciliation Detail

Country Bank, Period Ending 06/30/2014

Tyhe Date Num

Name

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 2 items
Check 05/13/2014 1015

Check 06/27/2014 POS ...

Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits - 2 items
Deposit 06/02/2014
Deposit 06/12/2014

Total Deposits and Credits
Total Cleared Transactions
Cléared Balance
Register Balance as of 06/30/2014 -

Ending Balance

Shannon Bunchick
Walmart

Concession Sales
Concession Sales

344

Cir

>

Amount Balance
1,986.35
-227.99 -227.99
-37.47 -265.46
-265.46 -265.46
75.00 75.00
140.00 216.00
215.00 215.00
-50.46 -50.46
-50.46 1,935.89
-50.46 1,935.89
-50.46 1,935.89

Page 1



S
a4
o nm.;:.ﬁﬁ
e R AR
R
TSR

&

R
.-'g_.‘\!;.lg,

S INDICATES BRERK IN SEQUENCE

i f 5 B B 5 3
ns-aboit eledtranla ransters - 506 reverse sid
sra about vour bill - aee reverse side



{ L
R y
Yy
i BLE AT

AT

abiout your elacteonlo !ransfer?‘
side

! S
bertodrcticieiite

zﬂf"’;%\ By

.
'»B"

FER

ARl

e
: .k"»h«%e; i
A

> @",f? J)t.j.i

d
Tea

SR

P

i
YR

in é:ése_ of errare ar questguhs
iri case of errors or questions about yo!

ur bilt -

See reverse




107 B, WILLIS. STREET » PHESGOr
PH, 928-443-95065 + FAX B28-445-0643

6/2/2014 $75.00 o 6/1—21-201’-4 $140.00

cips DEPOSIT TICKET, ' DEPOST-TICKEY
i £ ze o ,ﬁm‘;‘é@_ 5

75 ¢0 || zﬁstxﬂu zﬁlﬂQx

TS5 00 i ST > Jd4 o oo
. § Lessoass
¥ amawmu m&mumu
. il H
% 7529 | $ 1jo.00 |
122105995 05101907 o3 2A2EADEININ DSMORTEM 03

6/9/2014 1.015__ _$22-7.99

347



BONNIE’S BOOKKEEPING SERVICE
SPECIALIZING IN QUICKBOOKS SOFTWARE APPLICATIONS

BRADSHAW MOUNTAIN SPIRIT BOOSTERS, INC
FINANCIAL STATEMENT
CHECK REGISTER
GENERAL LEDGER
BANK RECONCILIATIONS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING

JUNE 30, 2014

348



10:59 AM

07/21114
Cash Basis

Bradshaw Mountain Spirit Boosters Inc

Balance Sheet
As of June 30, 2014

Jun 30, 14
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Country Bank 1,935.89
Total Checking/Savings 1,935.89
Total Current Assets 1,035.89
TOTAL ASSETS 1,935.89
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity .
Fund Balance @ 12/31/2012 1,908.39
Nef Income 26.50
Total Equity 1,935.89

TOTAL LIABILITIES 8& EQUITY 1,936.89

3438

Page 1



Bradshaw Mountain Spirit Boosters Inc
Income Statement

Cash Basis April through June 2014
Apr 14 May 14 Jun 14 TOTAL
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Program Income
Apparel Sales - 150,00 0.00 0.00 150.00
Concession Sales 380.00 425.00 215.00 1,020.00
Fundraisers 476.31 1,224.50 0.00 1,700.81
Total Program income 1,006.31 1,649.50 215.00 2,870.81
Total Income 1,006.31 1,649.50 215.00 2,870.81
Expense
Business Expenses
Business Registration Fees 0.00 10.00 0.00 10.00
Total Business Expenses 0.00 10.00 0.00 10.00
Contract Services .
Accounting Fees 285.00 0.00 0.00 285.00
Insurance 0.00 100.00 0.00 100.00
Total Contract Services 285.00 100.00 0.00 385.00
Operations '
Banquet Gift Cards 0.00 441.75 0.00 441.75
Banquet Supplies 0.00 100.00 0.00 100.00
Concession Supplies 227.48 330.80 37.47 595.75
Equipment 66.46 0.00 0.00 66.46
Home Run Derby 85.00 0.00 0.00 85.00
Senior Day/Night 43.29 227,99 0.00 271.28
Sportsware 0.00 1,542.86 0.00 1,542.86
Total Operations 422.23 2.643.40 ) 3747 3,103.10
Total Expense 707.23 2,753.40 3747 3,498.10
Net Ordinary Income 299.08 -1,103.90 177.53 -627.20
Net Income 299.08 -1,103.80 177.63 -627.29

350

Page 1



11:01 AN Bradshaw Mountain Spirit Boosters Inc
072114 YTD Income Statement Detail
Cash Basis January through June 2014
Type Date Num Name Memo Pald Amount Balance
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Program Incoms
Appare! Sales
Invoice 02126/2014 23 Concession Sales T-8hirt & Sweetshirl Sales 205.00 205.00
Invoice 04/03/2014 26 Banners Banner Sales 150.00 355.00
Total Apparel Sales 356.00 355.00
Concession Sales
Inveice 03M 32014 24 Concession Sales Concessions & Appare] Sales 950,00 450.00
Invoice 0312672014 25 Contession Sales Concessions & Apparel Sales 282.00 1,232.00
Invoice 04/0312014 27 Concession Sales Concessions & Apparel Sales 240.00 1,472.00
Invoice 0471812014 28 Concassion Sales Concessions & Apparel Salos 140.00 1,612.00
Invoice 05/06/2014 k1l Concassion Sales Concession Sales 295.00 1,907.00
Invoice 0s5/07/2014 33 Concassion Sales Concession Sales 130.00 2,037.00
Deposi 0602/12014 Concession Sales Deposit 75.00 2,112.00
Deposit 06/12/2014 Concession Sales Deposit 140.00 2,252.00
Total Concession Sales 2,252.00 2,262.00
Fundralsers
Invoice 0411812014 29 Fundraiser Fundraiser Events (Ghipotie) 416.31 416.31
Invaice 0411812014 30 Fundraiser Fundraiser Evenls (Connecticn Cards) 60.00 476.31
Invoice 06/06812014 32 Fundraiser Fundraiser Events (Car Raffle Sales} 728.50 1,205.81
nvoice 05/20/2014 34 Heme Run Derby Home Run Derby Event 495.00 1,700.81
Total Fundraisers 1,700.81 1,700.81
Total Program Income 4,307.81 4,307.81
Total Income 4,307.81 4,307.81
Expense
Buslness Expensss
Busliness Reglstration Fees
Check 05/21/2014 POS Debit Arizona Corp Commissions Annual Report Fees 10.00 10.00
Total Business Registration Fees 10.00 10.00
Total Business Expanses 10.00 10.00
Contract Services
Accounting Fess
Bill 01/31/2014 Bonnie's Bookkeeping Service Accounting Sarvices {40 2013 Services) 35.00 35.00
Bill 04H1412014 1016 Bonmie's Bookkeeping Service Accounting Services (2013 90EZ-Inv#1016 260,00 285.00
Chack 04118/2014 1013 Bonnia's Bookkesping Service 1Q 2014 Financials 36.00 320.00
Tolal Accounting Fees 320.00 320.00
Insurance
Check 052512044 1620 Northwast Valley BAseball League  Summer Ball Insurance 100.00 100.00
‘Total Insurance 100.00 100.60
Total Conlract Services 420.00 420,00
Operations
Awards
Bil 021242014 Certificales Coaching Certificates 35.00 35.00
Total Awards . 35.00 35.00
Banquet Gifit Cards
Check 05/19/2014 P08 Dabit Walmart End of Year Banguet (Coaches Gilt) 9.75 9.75
Check 05/20/12014 POS Dehit Buffalo Witd Wings End of Year Banquet {Coaches Gilt} 400.00 408.75
Check 05/2412014 POS Debit Lynn's Nails & Spa End of Year Banguet Gift 3z2.00 441,75
Total Banquet Gift Cards 441.75 441.75
Banquet Supplies
Check Q51872014 1017 Randy Clifford Reimb:Banguet Supplies 100.00 100.0C
Chack 05/19/2014 1018 Cash This ¢k was re-deposited 360.00 460.00
Daposit 05/20/2014 1018 Campion Dinner Expanse (never happaned) re-deposit ... -360.00 100.00
Toial Banquet Supplies 100.00 400.00
Concesslon Supplies
Bilt 0212612014 Concessions Concession Supplies-Sam's Club 204.87 204.87
Bill 03K312014 Concassions Goneession Supplies-Sam's Gluk 56.54 261.41
Bill 03/13/2014 Concessions Cencession Supplies-Wal Mart 22.85 284.26
Bil 03/27/20t4 Concesslons Goncasslon Suppliss-Walmart 43.18 327.44
Bill 04/02/2014 Concessions Concassion Supplies-Sam's Club 50.69 378.13
Bill 0410772014 Walmart Concession Supplies 28.08 406.21
Bill 0450712014 Sam's Club Concession Supplies 80.81 4B7.02
Bilt 04116/2014 Sam's Clud Concession Supplies 67.90 554.92
Check 052712014 PGS Dobit Sam's Club Concession Supplies 303.02 857.94
Chack 05/29/2014 POS Debit Sam's Club Concassion Supplies 27.78 885.72
Check 0612772014 POS Debit Walmart Concession Supplies 37.47 923,19
Total Concession Supplies 923.19 923.19
Equipment
Bilt 0411512014 Heather Riggs Reimb: Stereo System 66.46 86.46
Total Equipment £6.46 66.46

Page 1

351



11:01 AM Bradshaw Mountain Spirit Boosters Inc
0712114 YTD Income Statement Detail
Cash Basis January through June 2014
Type Date Num Name Memo Pald Amount Balance
Home Run Derby
Bill 041112014 Culvers Gift Card:Home Run Derby 20.00 20.00
Bill 04/1412014 Picture Show Gift Card:Home Run Detby 20.00 40.00
Bill 041412014 Buffala Wild Wings Gift Card:Homa Run Derby 20.00 60.00
Bill 041412014 Markins Theater Gift Card:Home Run Derby 25.00 8500
Total Homa Run Decby 85.00 85.00
Sentor Day/Night
Bill 04172014 Hobby Lobby Senior Night 17.29 17.29
Bill 041772014 Dick's Ctothing & Sporting SR Night Gifl 26.00 43.29
Check Q511312014 1015 Shannon Bunchick SR Night Gifls 227.99 271.28
Total Senior Day/Night 271.28 271.28
Sportsware .
Chack 05/16/2014 1016 The Sporis Zone Iwvi1188-Team Hats 278.86 278.86
Check 0519712014 1019 The Sports Zone Inwi#1191-Team Bals & Shirls 1,264.00 1.542.85
Total Sporisware 1,642.86 1,542.86
Team 8Banners
Bill 0343172014 Bannars-V Purchase Banners 97.81 97.81
Total Team Banners 97.81 97.81
Training
Bill 03/10/2014 CPRIFirst Ald CPRiJFist Aid Classes for Coaches 125.00 12500
Total Training 125.00 125.00
Unifarms
Bill 0210712014 Heliretls Helmets-Dick's Ciothing & Sporting 162.96 162.96
Total Uniforms i62.96 162.86
Total Operalions 3,861.3¢ 385131
Total Expense 4,281.31 4,281.31
Nel Ordinary Income 26.50 26.50
Net Income 26,50 28.50

Page 2

352




} @bed

siseg Uysed
YUIEILO

68°GEE'L 62229 viol
68°GE6') 62229 sueg Aqunod (€01

68'GE6°L iyie- saijddng uoISsadUoD pewiepr  9ed SOd P10E/22/90 ¥oeud
9e'elB’L 000rL ysodaq S8|Rg UCISSaVU0D FLOZRZ /S0 ysodaq
9e'€E8’l 00'SL usodad $5]eg UOISSaoUDD ¥108/20/90 ysodag
9£'85/ 'L 8L'l2- so|ddng uoISSSOU0D gno sweg  uged SOd ¥102/6Z/50 3¥28YD
¥1'98L°1 zo'eos- sanddng uciSSa0U0D amo swes 193 SOd y1.0Z/42/50 ¥oauo
91'680°C 007001~ aoueInsu| jeg Jswung anbea [eqesyg ASIEA 1SaMUNON 0Z0t $1L0Z/SZIS0 ¥osyd
91 68L'C 00gE 9 enbueg J8aA j0 pu3 edg ¥ SiieN SUuA7 11920 SOd #102/12/50 pa=lle)
91'1Z2'T 00'0L- saa4 poday fenuuy suolssiuwon dio euozZuy 31980 SO ¥102/12150 ¥y
9L’ LE2'2 00 00%- (W19 seyzeon) Jenbueg Jea, jo puz sBuIp PIAA ClBY¥Ng 1033 SOd ¥102/02/50 yosyD
91'1£9'2 " 00’552 usodaq #102/02/G0 usodeqg
IR-TIN 00'¥9T - SPIYS B Sjeg Wea| -1 6L LA BU0Z SHods Syl 6101 ¥L0Z/6 /50 p=Clie]
91°0p0'e 00°09¢- pojisodap-au Sem Yo SiL useo 810l ¥10Z/61/S0 HoayD
91°00¥'c Gl6 (3o sayoeon) Jenbueg Jes A Jo pul LEWEM 11990 SOd #102/61/50 HosuD
L&'60Y'E 00°001- salddng jenbueg:quiay paogo Apuey 101 P102/81/50 99U
16°605°C 98'8.2- S|EH Wea|-881 [#AU suoz spodg syl 9L0L PLOZ/SL/SD %o8yn
22°88/'C 66°L22- swo WHIN ¥S ¥oung UoULBYS 5101 ¥102/ELS0 ¥3yo
94'910' 000} ysodaq ¥102/£0/50 ysodaq
9/'988'¢ 05¢20') ysodag ¥10Z/90/50 usodaQ
97298’ 00'5¢- selueul F10Z DI aouuag Buideaxpioog saiuuog €10 #10Z/8L170 pisrcllle]
9T L68'T 1919 psodag ¥102/28 L0 usedaq
56°082'2 6T L1~ WbiN Joluag Aggon Aqaol  KGeQ $Od PLOZILLF0 »oauD- Jud |9
(A TAA 00"92- e WBIN WS Suipodg g Bunjop S #4990 SOd PLOZILLIPO }oayD- Juid g
YZ¥EET 06'L9 sanddng uoissaduc) gnip swes  Haed SOd YL0Z/9L/70 o8y uid (g
¥1268°C oF 99~ walshg calRIgquisy sBBry 18yeal ZL0 $LOZ/S LY 39auD- juid g
09'85¢'C 00°0Z- Kgraq uny SWoH:pied YD moyg ainpld 1990 SOd PLOZHLIVO M} W g
09'8.¥'C 00'5Z- Agia@ uny SWOH:p/ED YO Jeiesy) supped  ¥9ad SOd P10Z/71iP0 ¥BUD- kild HE
09'€05'C 00'02- AglaQ uny SWOH:P/ED VIO sBuip PIAA OlBHNG %930 SOd PLOZIPLIVO HosUD- WA g
09'€25'2 00°02- Aqag uny awoH:peD YD siIsAng  198Q SOd 7102/ L0 3}o3YD- Wid iiid
09°EPS'Z 00°052- 910 1#MI-(ZI066 £10Z) Seomag Suunoaoy aameg Buideayyoog saiuuog LLOY YIL0Z/LLIV0 33U id [ig
09'€64°C 80'8¢- saiddng uoISSaoUCD HeWwBpy 92 SO ¥10Z/20/%0 3o3YD- Jud (Iig
291282 1808 sal|ddng uoIssSadUoD anip swes  ¥9ed SoOd PLOZIL0IF0 oD~ Jid i
6 206'Z 00°06€ ysodaq $LOZ/S0MP0 usedag
67Z15'T 6905 qniD s,weg-saiddng ueIssaouoy SUOISSE0UOD) fed3 ¥LOZ/20/70 Ho8UD- Jd g
21°€95°T sueg Anunos

aouefjeqg junowy pied owap wen wnN aeq adAL
¥LOZ ‘0L sunf JO SY
[re3aq 1938169y %99YyD

auj sie}soog Jidg UIBJUNON meyspelg

WY LO° 1)

353




Bradshaw Mouﬁtain Spirit Boosters inc

11:02 AM
07121114 General Ledger
Cash Basls As of June 30, 2014
Type Date Num Name Memo Paid Amount Balance
Country Bank ' 1,909.39
Bill Pmt -Check  01/31/2014 1005 Bonnie's Bookkeeping Service Accounling Services (4Q 2013 Services) -35.00 1,874.39
Bill Pmt -Chack  02/07/2014 EPay Helmets Helmels Purchased for Team-Dick's Clothing & Sporting -i62.96 1,711.43
Bill Pmt -Check  02/24/2014 1008 Cettificates Coaching Cenfficates -36.00 1,676.43
Deposit 0272512014 Doposit 205.00 1,881.43
Bill Pmt -Check 0272872014 EPay Concessions Goncession Supplies-Sam's Club -204.87 1,676.56
Bill Pmt -Check  03/03/2014 EPay Concessions Congassion Supplies-S8am's Club -56,54 1,620.02
Bill Pmt -Check  03/10/2014 1007 CPRiFirst Aid CPR/Fist Aid Classes for Coaches -125.00 1,495.02
Deposit 0311312014 Deposit 950.00 2,445.02
Bill Pmt -Check ~ 03/13/2014 EPay Concessions Concession Supplies-Wal Mart -22.85 242217
Deposit 03/26/2014 Daposit 282.00 2,704.17
Bill Pmt -Check  03/27/2014 EPay Concessions Concession Supplies-Wal Mart -43.18 2,660.99
Bill Pmt -Check  03/31/2014 010 Banners-V Purchase Bannars -97.81 2,563.18
Bill Pmt -Check  04/02/2014  EPay Goncessions Concession Supplies-Sem's Club -50.69 2,512.49
Daposit 04/03/2014 Daposit 390.00 2,902.49
Bill Pmt -Check  04/07/2014 POS Debit  Sam's Club Concession Supplies -80.81 2,621.68
Bill Pmt -Check  04/07/2014 POS Debit  Walmart Concession Supplias -28.08 2,793.60
Bill Pmt -Check  04/11/2014 1011 Bormie's Bookkeeping Service Accounting Services (2013 980EZ}-Inv#1016 -250.00 2,543,60
Bill Pmt -Check  04/11/2014 POS Debit  Culvers Gift Card:Home Run Derby -20.00 2,523.60
Bill Pmt -Check  04/14/2014 POS Debit  Buffalo Witd Wings Gift Card:Home Run Darby -20.00 2,503.60
Bill Pmt -Check 041142014 POS Debit  Harkins Theater Gift Gard:Home Run Derby -25.00 2,478.80
Bill Pmt -Check ~ 04/14/2014 POS Debit  Piclure Show Gift Card:Home Run Derby ~20.00 2,458,860
Bill Pmt -Check  04/15/2014 1012 Heather Riggs Reimb:Sterea System 66.46 2,392.14
Bill Pmt -Check 041672014 POS Debit  Sam's Club Cencession Supplies £57.20 2,324.24
Bill Pmt -Check  04/17/2014 POS Debit  Dick's Clothing & Sporting SR Night Gift -26.00 2,298.24
Bilt Pmt -Check  04/17/2014 POS5S Debit  Hobby Lobby Senior Night -17.29 2,250.95
Deposit 04/18/2014 Deposit B816.31 2,897.26
Check 0411812014 1013 Bonnie's Bookkesping Service 1Q 2014 Financials -35.00 2,862.26
Deposit 05/06/2014 Deposit 1,024.50 3,888.76
Deposit OBI0T12014 Deposil 130.00 4,016.76
Check 051132014 1015 Shannon Bunchick SR Night Gifts 227,99 378877
Check 05/156/2014 1016 The Sports Zone Invé1168-Team Hats. -278.66 3,509.91
Check 05/18/2014 1017 Randy Clifford Reimb:Banquat Supplies ~100.00 3,400.91
Check 051912014 POS Debit  Walmart End of Year Banquet (Coaches Gift} 078 3,400.16
Check 0511912014 1018 Cash This ck was re-deposited -360.00 3,040.16
Check 05/12/2014 1019 The Sports Zone w1 191-Team Bats & Shirls -1,264.00 1,776.16
Deposit 05/20/2014 Deposit 855.00 2,631,116
Check 05/20/2014 POS Debit  Buffalo Wild Wings End of Year Banguet {Ceaches Gift) -400.00 2,231.16
Check 0512142014 POS Debit  Arizona Corp Commissions Annua! Report Fees -10.00 222116
Check 0512142014 POS Bebit  Lynn's Nails & Spa End of Year Banquet Gift -32.00 2,180.16
Chack 05/2512014 1020 Northwast Valley BAseball League Summer Ball lhsurance -100.00 2,089.16
Check 05/2712014 POS Bebit  Sam's Club Concassion Supplies -303.02 1,786.14
Check 06/2012014 POS Dbt Sam's Club Concassion Supplies -27.78 1,768.36
Deposit 06/02/2014 Concession Sales Dieposit 75.00 1,833.36
Deposit 0611242014 Concassion Sales Deposit 140.00 1,973.36
Chack 08127/2014 POS Debit  Walmart Concession Supplies «37.47 1,935.89
Total Counlry Bank 26.50 1,935.89
Accounts Receivabie 0.00
Payment 0212512014 Concession Sales 20%.00 205.00
Payment 0212612014 Concassion Sales -205.00 0.00
Payment 031312014 Concession Sales 950.00 950.00
Payment 03/13/2014 Concession Sales -950.00 0.00
Payment 03/26/2014 Concession Salas -282.00 -282.00
Payment 03/26/2014 Concassion Sales 262.00 0.00
Payment 0410372014 Bannars -160.00 -150.00
Payment 04/03/2014 Banners 160.00 0.00
Payment 04/03/2014 Concassion Sales -240.00 -240.00
Payment 04/03/2014 Concaession Sales 240.00 0.00
Payment 04182014 Concession Sales -140.00 -140.00
Paymant 04118/2014 Concassion Sales 140.00 0.00
Payment Q41812014 Fundraiser -416.31 ~416.31
Payment 04/18/2014 Furdraiser 416.31 0.00
Payment 0471872014 Fundraiser 60,00 80.00
Payment 04i18/2014 Fundraiser -50.00 0.00
Payment 05/06/2014 Concession Sates «2085.00 -265.00
Paymant 05/06/2014 Concession Salas 295.00 0.00
Payment 05/06/2014 Fundraiser 729.50 720.50
Payment 0510612014 Fundraiser -729.50 0.00
Paymeant 05/07/2014 Concession Sales -130.00 -130.00
Paymant 05/0712014 Concossion Sales 130.00 0.00
Payment 0512012014 Home Run Dergy 495.00 495.00
Payment 05/20/2014 Home Run Derby -485.00 0.00
Total Accounts Recsivable 0.00 0.00
Page 1

354



11:02 AM Bradshaw Mountain Spirit Boosters Inc
072114 General Ledger
Gash Basis As of June 30, 2014
Type Date Num Name Memo Paid Amount Balance
Undeposited Funds 0.00
Payment 02/25/2014 Concassicn Sales 205.00 . 205.00
Deposit 0242512014 Cancession Sales Deposit -205.00 0.00
Payment 03/i3/2014 Concession Sales 950.00 950,00
Deposil 031132014 Concassion Sales Deposit -950.00 0.00
Payment 03/26/2014 Concassion Sales 282.00 282.00
Deposit 03/26/2014 Concassion Sales Deposit -282.00 0.00
Payment 04/03/2014 Bannars 50.00 150.00
Payment 04/0312014 Concession Sales 240.00 380.00
Deposit 04/03{2014 Banners Daposit -150.00 240.00
Depaosit 04/03/2014 Cancesslon Sales Daposit -240,00 0,00
Payment 04118/2014 Concession Sales 140,00 140.00
Payment 04r18/2014 Fundraiser 416.31 556.31
Payment 0418/2014 Fundraises 60.00 616.31
Daposit 04/48/2014 Concassion Sales Deposit -140.00 476.31
Ceposit 04/18/2014 Fundraiser Deposit -416.31 60.00
Depaosil 04/18/2014 Fundraiser Daposit -60.00 0.00
Payment 0510612014 Concession Sales 205.00 295.00
Payment 050672014 Fundraiser 729.50 1,024.50
Deposit 05/06/2014 Concassion Seles Deposit -295.00 729.50
Deposit 05106/2014 Fundraiser Deposit -729.50 0.00
Paymant 06/07/2014 Concesslon Sales 130.C0 130.00
Deposit 05072014 Concession Sales Deposit -130.00 0.00
Payment 05/20/2014 Home Run Derby 495.00 495.00
Deposit 0520/2014 Home Run Derby Deposit -495.00 0.00
Total Undeposited Funds 0.00 0.00
Accounts Payable 0.00
Bill Pmt -Check  01131/2014 1005 Bonnie’s Bookkeeping Service Accounting Services (40 2013 Services) 35.00 35.00
Bill PrL-Check  01/31/2014 1005 Bonnie's Bookkaaping Service Accounting Services (4Q 2013 Services) -35.00 0.00
Bill Pmt -Check  02/07/2014 EPay Helmets Helmels Purchased for Team-Dick's Clothing & Sporling -162.96 -162.96
Bili Pmt -Check  02/07/2014 EPay Helmets Heimels Purchased for Team-Dick's Clothing & Sporting 162,86 0.00
BiSl Pmt-Check  02/24/2014 1008 Certificates Coaching Certificates 35.00 35.00
Bill Pmt -Check 02242014 1008 Cenlificates Coaching Certificatas -35.00 0.00
gill Pmt -Chack  02/26/2014 EPay Goncassions Concession Supplies-5am's Club 204.87 204.87
Bill Pmt -Check  02/26/2014 EPay Concessions Concession Supplies-Sam's Club -204.87 0.00
Bill Pmt -Check  03/03/2014 EPay Cancessiens Concession Supplies-Sam's Club -56.54 -56.54
Bill Prni -Chagk  03/03/2014 EPay Concessions Concession Suppliss-Sam's Club 56.54 0.00
Bill Pmt -Check  03/10/2014 1007 CPR/First Aid CPRIFist Aid Classes for Coaches -125.00 -125.00
Bill Pmt -Check  03/10/2014 1007 CPR/First Aid CPR/Fist Aid Classes for Coaches 125.00 0.00
Bill Pmt -Check  03/13/2014 EPay Concessions Concession Supplies-Wal Mart 22.85 22.85
Bill Pmt -Check  03/13/2014 EPay Concessions Concessicn Supplies-Wal Mant -22.85 Q.00
Bill Pmt -Check  03/27/2014 EPay Concassions Concession Supplies-Wal Mart 43.48 43.18
Bill Pt -Check  03/27/2014 EPay Concessions Concession Suppties-Wal Mart -43.18 0.00
Bill Pt -Check 031312014 1010 Banners-V Purchase Banners -97.81 -97.81
Bill Pt -Chack ~ 03/31/2014 1010 Bannars- Purchase Banners 97.81 0.00
Bilk Pmt -Check ~ 04/02/2014 EPay Concessions Concession Supplies-SBam's Club 50.69 50.69
Bill Pmf -Check  (4/02/2014 EPay Concessions Goncassion Supplies-Sam's Glub -50.69 000
Bill Pmt -Check  04/07/2014 POS Debit  Sam's Club Cancession Supplies -B0.81 -80.81
Bill Pmt -Check  04/07/2014 POS Debit  Sam's Club Concession Supplies 80.81 0.00
Bill Pmt -Chack  04/07/2014 POS Debit  Walmar Conceasion Supplies 28.08 28.08
Bill Pmt -Check 0410772014 POS Debit  Waimart Concession Supplies -28.08 0.00
Bill Pmi -Check 0471112014 1011 Bonnie's Bookkeeping Service Accounting Sesvices {2013 900EZ)-Invi1016 250.00 250.00
Bill Pmt -Check 047112014 1014 Bennle's Bookkesping Service Accounting Sarvices {2013 990E2)Anm#1016 -250.00 0.00
Bill Pmt -Check 0411112014 POS Debit  Culvers Gift Cerd:Homa Run Darby 20.00 20.00
Bill Pint -Check  04r11/2014 PGS Debit  Culvers Gift Card:Home Run Derby -20,00 0.00
Bili Pmt -Check  04/14/2014 POS Debit  Bulfalo yild Wings Gift GCard:Home Run Decby 20.00 20.00
Bill Pmt -Chack  04/14{2014 POS Debit  Buffalo Wild Wings Gift Card:Home Run Derby -20.00 0.00
Bill Pmt-Check  04/14/2014 POS Debit  Harkins Theater Gifl Card:Home Run Darby 25,00 25.00
Bifl Prat -Check  04/14/2014 POS Debit  Harkins Theater Gift Card:Home Run Derby -25.00 0.00
Bill Pmt -Gheck  04/14/2014 POS Debit  Plcture Show Gilt Card:Home Run Darby -20.00 -20.60
Bif Pmt -Check  04/14/2014 POS Debit  Piclure Show Gift Card;Home Run Derby 20.00 (.00
Bill Pmt -Check 0471512014 012 Heather Riggs Reimb;Stereo System -£86.46 -66.46
Bill Pmt -Check  04/15/2014 1012 Heather Rigas Reimb:Sterao Systom 66.46 0.00
Bill Pmt -Check  04116/2014 POS Debit  Sam's Club Concassion Supplies 67.90 67.90
Bill Pmt -Check  0416/2014 POS Debit  Sam's Club Concession Supplies -67.90 0.00
Bill Pt -Check  04/47/2014 POS Debit  Dick's Clothing & Sporting SR Night Gift 26.00 26.00
Bill Pmt ~Check  G4/17/2014 POS Debit  Dick's Clothing & Sporting SR Night Gift -26.00 0.00
Bifl Pt -Check ~ 04/17/2014 POS Dekit  Hobby Lotby Senjor Night 17.29 17.29
Bill Pt -Gheck  04117/2014 POS Debit  Hobby Lobby Sanior Night -17.29 0.00
Total Accounts Payable 0.00 0.00
Fund Balance @ 12/31/2012 -1,909.39
Totat Fund Balance @ 12/31/2012 -1,808.39
frogram Income 0.00
Apparel Sales 0.00
Inyoice 0212512014 23 Concession Salas T-Shirt & Sweatshint Sales -205.00 -205.00
Invoice 04/03/2014 28 Banners Bannar Sales -150.00 -355.00
Total Apparel Sales -355.00 -355.00
Page 2

355



11:02 AM Bradshaw Mountain Spirit Boosters Inc
07121114 General Ledger
Cash Basis As of June 30, 2014
Type Date Num Name Memo Paid Amount Balance
Concesslon Sales 0.00
Invoice 0313214 24 Concession Sales Concaessions & Apparel Sales -§50.00 -950,00
Invoice 03/28/2014 25 Concession Sales Concessions & Apparel Sales -282.00 -1,232.00
Invoice 04/03/2014 27 Concession Sales Concessions & Apparel Sales -240.00 -1,472.00
Invoice G4/18/2014 26 Concassion Sales Concessions & Apparel Sales -140.00 -1,612.00
Invoice 05/06/2014 k] Concession Sales Concession Sales -295.00 -1.907.00
Invoice 050712014 33 Concessicn Sales Concession Sales -130.00 -2,037.00
Deposit 0610212014 Concession Sales Deposil -75.00 -2,112.00
Deposit 06/1212014 Concessicn Sales Deposit -140.00 -2,252.00
Tolal Concession Sales -2,252.00 -2,252.00
Fundraisers 0.00
Invaice Q411812014 29 Fundraiser Fundraiser Events (Chipotle) -416.31 -418.31
Invaice . 0411812014 30 Fundraiser Fundraiser Events (Conneclion Cards) -60.00 -476.31
Invaice 051068/2014 32 Fundraiser Fundraiser Evenls {Car Raffle Sales) -729.50 -1,205.81
Invcice 05202014 34 Home Run Derby Home Run Derby Event 495,00 -1,700.84
Total Fundraisers -1,700.81 -1,700.81
Tolal Program Income -4,307.81 -4,307.81
Business Expenses 0.00
Business Registration fees .00
Check 05/29/2014 POS Debit  Arizona Corp Commissions Annual Report Feas 10.00 10.00
Total Business Registration Fees 10.00 10.00
Total Busingss Expenses 10.00 10.00
Contract Services 0.00
Accounting Feos 0.00
Bilk 01/31/2014 Bonnie's Bookkeeping Service Accounting Services (4Q 2013 Services) 35.00 35.00
Bili 04111/2014 1016 Bennie's Bookkaoping Service Accounting Services (2013 980EZ)-lnvit1016 250,00 285.00
Check 04i18/2014 1013 RBonnie's Bookkeeping Service 44 2014 Finenclals 35.00 32000
Total Accounting Fees 320,00 320.00
insurance 0.00
Check 05/25/2014 1020 Norlhwest Valley BAssaball League Summer Ball Insurance 100.00 100.00
Total Insurance 100.00 100.0D
Total Conlract Services 420,00 420.00
Operations 0.00
Awards .00
Bill 0212412014 Certificales Coaching Cerlificates 35.00 35.00
Total Awards 35.00 35.00
Banquet GIft Cards 0.00
Check 05192014 POS Debit  Walmart End of Year Benquel {Coaches Gift} 975 975
Check 05/20i2014 POS Debit  Buffalo Wild Wings End of Year Banquel (Coaches Gift} 400.00 400.75
Check 05/21/12014 POS Debit  Lynn's Nails & Spa End of Year Banquel Gift 32.00 441.75
Total Banquet Gifi Cards 441.75 441.75
Banguet Supplies 000
Check 05/18/2014 1017 Randy Clifforg Reimb:Banguet Supplies 100.00 100.00
Check 05/19{2014 1048 Cash This ¢k was re-daposited 360.00 460.00
Deposil 05/202014 1018 Camplon Dinner Expense {never happenad) ra-degosil ck ... -360.00 100.00
Total Banquet Supplies 100.00 100.00
Concesslon Supplles 0.00
Bill 0212612014 Concessicns Concession Supplies-Sam's Club 204.87 20487
Bill 03/03/2014 Concossicns Concassion Supplles-Sam's Club 56.54 261.41
Bill 03/13/2014 Concessions Concession Supplies-Wal Mart 22.85 284.28
8ill 0312712014 Concesslans Concession Supplies-Walmart 43.18 327.44
Bill 04/02/2014 Caoncesslans Concession Supplies-Sam's Club 50.69 378.13
Bill Q410712014 Walmart Concessicn Supplies 28.08 406.21
Bill 0410712014 Sam's Club Concasslon Supplies 80.81 4187.02
Bi§ 041612014 Sam's Club Concession Supplies 67.90 §564.92
Check 0512712014 POS Debit  Sam's Club Concession Supplies 303.02 857,94
Check 0512812014 POS Debit  Sam's Club Concassion Supplies 2778 885.72°
Check 062712014 POS Dehit  Walmart Concession Supplies 37.47 923.19
Total Concession Supplies 923.19 923.19
Equipment 0.0
Bill D41156/2014 Heaiher Riggs Reimb: Stereo Syslem 66.46 66.46
Total Equipment 66.46 66.45
Home Run Derby 0.00
aill 04/11/2014 Culvers Gift Card:Home Run Derby 20.00 20.00
Bill 04/14/2014 Piclure Show Gift Card:Hore Run Derby 20.00 40.00
Bill 04114/2014 Buffalc Wild Wings Gift Card:Home Run Darby 20.00 60.00
Bill 041472014 Harkins Theater Gift Card:Home Run Darby 25.00 85.00
Total Home Run Desby 85.00 85.00
Senior Day/Night 0.00
il 0411772014 Hobby Lobby Senior Night 17.29 17.20
Bill 04172014 Dick's Clothing & Sporting SR Night Gift 26.00 43.29
Check 051372014 1015 Shannon Bunchick SR Night Gifts 227.99 271.28
Total Senior Day/Night 271.28 271.28
Page 3

356




11:02 AN
07121114
Cash Basis
Type Date Num
Sporfsware
Chack 05/15{2014 e
Check 051912014 1019

Total Sportsware

‘Team Banners
Bill 03/31/2014

Total Team Bannars

Tralning

Bill 0371042014
Total Tralning
Uniforms

Bill 02/07/2014

Tetal Unforms
Total Opsralions

TOTAL

Bradshaw Mountain Spirit Boosters Inc

Name

General Lediger
As of June 30, 2014

Msmo

The Sports Zone
The Sports Zone

Banners-V

CPRfFirst pid

Helmets

Invit1188-Team Flals
Invi#1191-Team Bats & Shirls

Purchase Banners
CPR/Fist Aid Classes for Coaches

Helmets-Dick's Clothing & Sporling

357

Paid Amount Balance
0.00
276,86 278.86
1,284.00 1,542.86
1,542.86 1,542.86
0.00
97.81 97.81
a97.81 97.81
0.00
125.00 125.00
125.00 125.00
0.00
162.96 162.96
162.96 162.96
3,861.31 3,851.31
0.00 0.00
Page 4






HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

T0: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board  ltem # kol od
FROM: AMHS Boys Basketball PBC Reading
DATE: September 9, 2014 Discusé
SUBJECT: Action
Basketball Booster Club
Consent )(

OBIJECTIVE: Goal # in‘creas parental involvement,

SUPPORTING DATA:

Governing board Policy KJA states “The superintendent shall develop procedures as

necessary for the annual approval of parent support and booster organizations.

A procedute is in place by which Parent Organizations are to be recognized by the Board.
This recognition allow the District’s liability insurance carrier, The Arizona Risk
Retention Trust, to cover the organization’s school related activities.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

The Parent Organization from Bradshaw
Board recognition at this time.

Mountain High School has applied for the

It is recommended that the governing Board
Move to recognize the Parent Organization for Bradshaw Mountain High School for

the school year  2014-15

Approved for transmittal to the Governing B

Questions should be directed

R LA

Dr. Paul H. Stanton, Superintendent

to: Kort Miner 759-4105

358



o .

APPLICATION FOR GOVERNING BOARD APPROVAL
HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT’S PARENT SUPPORT ORGANIZATIONS

Name of Organization B[!‘ Hj BQ¥ 5 %skd-_ball P@C smaajjm H'.S

Related Student Organization or Club Taxpayer LD, No, 45~ 1007720
( if epplicable)

Nome: VDO LA H‘U'VH/CY

/

Office Held: \! \J p '

Address: 0 BW 25 6‘? [
Fscott Valley AB B3/

phonets: _ 128-237-0845

Emall: Paﬂggg g! umh @ MSh L0

ts taking offlce; __ 1O / 13 Date taking office: l()/ 'z

Name: &Q'MQ“E HU‘H‘H&’\/ Name: e&g“ [Py “T-i}f Ia\r‘

Office Held: I ywigure Office Held: 68;; yee 5‘] Iﬁ‘

Address;  _ PO %@73 2569/ Address:
Presestt \blyy AZ-86312  Puescalt\hlley AP BE314
Phone(s); 9z26-237-0 84-6 Phone(s): 28~ 420~ 1269

gma: _Cabdlo calb\eons met Emmail: sand @vaheo.com

 Principal's Approval: Signature _ b7 ]

Date taking office: __{O I ig Date taking office; 1013
FOR ADDITIONAL OFFICERS, PLEASE ADD A SEPARATE, ATTACHED SHEET.

O Formal Non-Profit  Please Attach:

1) Artiales of Incorporation 5) Last Plscal yoar [.R.S. Form 990 Annual Report
2) Current operating by-laws 6) Most recen! treasurer's financial report
~ 3) Last fiscal year AZ CC Annual Report 7) Most recent hank statement
4) LIS, Detormination Lelter '
Informal Non-Profit Please Attach:

1) Curvent opesating by-laws

2) Mostrecent trensurer®s financial report

3) Most cecent bank statement
Bank account established? X Yos [JNo  Twosignetures are required
By-laws reviewed annually? 0] Yes (I No  Budget plan must be In place

Wt v Segson
Member mestings held how often? Mlombly Quvivg 220, eutive meotings held how often? _ Dawe

As officers, we hareby agree to abide by the Bp-laws of our organization and follow the district’s Guidelines for
Operation and Financial Responsibillty while we strive to Improve our children's educational appormunities where

support Is needed,

- OO e sl
Signature Date Signature 7 ~) " Date
Signature Dats

Dale: @"“ t&i ~{ ‘TJ

353



, %

mIRSDEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
. TNTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
CINCINNATI OH  45999-0023

pate of this notice: 03~24-2011

Employer Tdentification Number:
48-1007720

Form: 88-¢

pumber of this notice: CP 575 E

BRADSHAW MOUNTAIN HIGH SCHOOL BOYS

BASKETBALL PARENT BOOSTER CLUB = '

11430 E HARLEY DR For assistance you may ¢all us at:
PRESCOTT VLY, AZ 86315 1-800-829-4933

IF YOU WRITE, ATTACH THE
STUB AT THE END OF THIS NCTICE.

WE ASSIGNED YOU AN EMPLOYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER

Thank you for applying for an Employer Identification wurber (EIN). We assigned you
BIN 45-1007720. This BIN will identify you, your pusiness accounts, tax returns, and
documents, even if you have no employees. Please keep this notice in your permanent
racords.

When filing tax documents, payments, and related correspondence, it is very important
that you use your EIN and complete name and address exactly as shown above. AUy variation
may cauge a delay in processing, result in incorrect information in youx aceount, or evern
cause you to be assigned more than one EIN. 1f the information is not correct as shown
above, please make the correction using the attached tear off stub and return it to us.

Assigning an EIN does not grant tax-exempt status to non-profit organizations.
publication 557, Tax Exempt Status for Your Organization, has details on the
application process, as wall as information on returns you may need to file. To apply
for formal recognition of tax~exempt status, most organizations will need to complete
either Form 1023, Application for Recognition of Exemption Under Section 501(¢) {3) of
the Internal Revenue Code, or Form 1024, Application for Recognition of Exemption
Under Section 501(a}. Submit the completed form, all applicable attachments, and the
required user fee to: ‘

Im:ernai Revenue Service
PO Box 12192
Covington, KY 41012-0192

The Pensicn Protection Act of 2006 contains numerous changes to the tax law
provisions affecting tax-exempt organizations, including an annual electronic
notification requirement (Form 990-N) for organizations not regquired to file an annual
ir‘xformation yreturn (Form 990 or Form 990-EZ). additionally, if you are required to
file an annual information return, you may be raquirved to file it electronically.
Please refer to the Charities & Non-Profits page at www.irs.gov for the mest current
information on your f£iling requirements and on provigions of the Pension Protection
Aot of 2006 that wmay affect you.

To obtain tax forme and publications, including thoze referenced in this notice,

vigit our Web site at www.irs.gov. If you do not have ageess to the Internet, call
1-800-829-3676 (TTY/TDD 1-800-829-4059) or visit your local IRS office.

360



(IRS USE ONLY) 575E 03-24-2011 BRAD O 09399999999 8S8-4

IMPORTANT REMINDERS:

* HKeep a copy of this notice in your permanent records. This notice is issued only
one time and the IRS will not be able to generate a duplicate copy foxr you.

* Use this EIN and your name exactly as they appear at the top of this notice on all
your federal tax forms. -

* Refer to thig EIN on your tax-related correspondence and documents.
* provide future officers of your organization with a copy of this notice.

if you have questions about your EIN, you can cdll us at the phone mumber or write to
us at the address shown at the top of this notice. If you write, please tear off the stub
at the bottom of this notice and send it along with your letter. If you do not need to
write us, do not complete and return the stub, Thank you for your cooperation.

Keep this part for your records. CP 575 E (Rev., 7-2007)

o o S kB A e Pt e B o Sk B e e A A A S e T P ek L R R A AN R e e e TR G T Rt e e 2SS

Return this part with any corxrespondence
50 we may identify your account. Please , CP 575 E
correct any errors in your name or address.

9999999999

Your Telephone Number BRest Time to Call DATE OF THIS NOTICE: 03-24-2011
( ) - EMPLOYER IDENTTFICATION NUMBER: 45-1007720

FORM: 88-4 NORCD
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE BRADGHAW MOUNTAIN HIGH SCHQCL BOYS
CINCINNATI OH 45999-0023 BASKETBALL PARENT BOOSTER CLUB
ll‘IIIIIlllllllllIIIIII‘Il“lll“llllllIIII“lIIIIII 11430 E HARLEY DR

PREECOTT VLY, AZ 88315

361



BY-LAWS OF
Bradshaw Mountain High School |
(BMHS) Boys Basketball Parent Booster
Club, a NOT-FOR-PROFIT,
unincorporated volunteer organization

ARTICLE I ORGANIZATION

1. The name of the organization shall be Bradshaw Mountain High
School Boys Basketball Parent Booster Club.

2. The organization may at its pleasure by a vote of the
membership body change its name.

ARTICLE II PURPOSES

The following are the purposes for which this organization has
been organized: To raise funds for various events, activities and
equipment that support the BMHS boys basketball program. |

ARTICLE III MEMBERSHIP

Menibership in this organization shall be open to all parents of
BMHS boy’s basketball players, willing to uphold the policies and
subscribe to these bylaws, he/she shall be known as an enrollied

member of the Organization upon: /
a) The payment of waiver of dues as d termined by the
Executive Board.

b) Registration of name, address, telephone number and email
with the membership chairpetson.

362



ARTICLE IV MEETINGS

The annual membership meeting of this organization shall be held
on the last day of March each and every year except if such day is
a legal holiday, then and in that event, the Board of Directors shall
fix the day but it shall not be more than two weeks from the date
fixed by these By-Laws. |

The Secretary shall cause to be emailed/mailed to every member in
good standing at his/her address as it appears in the membership
roll book in this organization a notice telling the time and place of
such annual meeting.

Regular meetings of this organization shall be held within the State
of Arizona.

The presence of not less than 1/3 of the members shall constitute a
quorum and shall be necessary to conduct the business of this
organization; but a lesser percentage may adjourn the meeting for a
period of not more than 4 weeks from the date scheduled by these
By-Laws and the secretary shall cause a notice of this scheduled
meeting to be sent to all those members who were not present at
the meeting originally called. A quorum as herein before set forth
shail be required at any adjourned meeting.

Special meetings of this organization may be called by the
president when he/she deems it for the best interest of the
organization. Notices of such meeting shall be emailed/mailed to
all members at their addresses as they appear in the membership
roll book at least ten (10) days before the scheduled date set for
such special meeting. Such notice shall state the reasons that such
meeting has been called, the business to be transacted at such
meeting and by whom it was called. At the request of (10%)
percent of the members of the Board of Directors or (51%) percent
of the members of the organization, the president shall cause a

363



special meeting to be called but such request must be made in
writing at least ten (10) days before the requested scheduled date.

No other business but thatvspéciﬁed in the notice may be transacted
at such special meeting without the unanimous consent of all
present at such meeting.

Meetings shall be open t0 the public.

ARTICLE V VOTING

At all meetings, except for the election of officers and directors, all
votes shall be by voice. For election of officers, ballots shall be
provided and there shall not appear any place on such ballot that
might tend to indicate the person who cast such ballot.

At any regular or special meeting, if a' majority so requires, any
question may be voted upon in the manner and style provided for
election of officers and directors. At all votes by ballot the
chairman of such meeting shall, prior to the commencement of
balloting, appoint a committee of three who shall act as "Inspectors
of Election" and who shall, at the conclusion of such balloting,
certify in writing to the Chairman the results and the certified copy
shall be physically affixed in the minute book to the minutes of

that meeting.

No inspector of election shall be a candidate for office or shall be
personally interested in the question voted upon.

364



ARTICLE VI ORDER OF BUSINESS

1. Roll Call.12. Reading of the Minutes of the preceding
meeting.03. Reports of Committees.[4. Reports of Officers.35.
Ol1d and Unfinished Business.[6. New Business.007.
Adjournments.

ARTICLE VII BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The business of this organization shall be managed by a Board of
Directors consisting of no fewer than 2 and no more than 6
members, together with the officers of this organization. At least
one of the directors elected shall be a resident of the State of
Arizona and a citizen of the United States.

The directors to be chosen for the ensuing year shall be chosen at
the annual meeting of this organization in the same manner and
style as the officers of this organization and they shall serve for a
term of 1 year. Board of Director Positions will be voted on each
year at the annual meeting of this organization. Directors may
serve consecutive terms.

The Board of Directors shall have the control and management of
the affairs and business of this organization. Such Board of
Directors shall only act in the name of the organization when it
shall be regularly convened by its chairman after due notice to all
the directors of such meeting.

One third (1/3) of the members of the Board of Directors shall
constitute a quorum and the meetings of the Board of Directors
shall be held regularly on the last Wednesday of March.

Each director shall have one vote and such voting may not be done
by proxy.

365



The Boatd of Directors may make such rules and regulations
covering its meetings as it may in its discretion determing
necessary. '

Vacancies in the Board of Directors shall be filled by a vote of the
majority of the remaining members of the Board of Directors for
the balance of the year.

The President of the organization by virtue of his/her office shall
be Chairman of the Board of Directors.

The Board of Directors shall select from one of their members a
secretary.

A director may be removed when sufficient cause exists for such
removal. The Board of Directors may entertain charges against any
director. A director may be represented by counsel upon any
removal heating. The Board of Directors shall adopt such rules for
this hearing as it mayin its discretion consider necessary for the
best interests of the organization.

ARTICLE VIII OFFICERS
The initial ofﬁcérs of the organization shall be as follows:
President; Steve Hernandez
Vice President: bon Huntley
Secretary: Cecilia Taylor
Treasurer: Renee Guitteau

The President shall preside at all membership meetings. He/She
shall by virtue of his/her office be Chairman of the Board of

366



Directors. He/She shall present at each annual meeting of the
organization an annual report of the work of the organization.
He/She shall appoint all committees, temporary Or permanent.
He/She shall see all books, reports and certificates required by law
are properly kept or filed. He/She shall be one of the officers who
may sign the checks or drafts of the organization. He/She shall
have such powers as may be reasonably construed as belonging to
the chief executive of any organization.

The Vice President shall in the event of the absence or inability of
the President to exercise his/her office become acting president of
the organization with all the rights, privileges and powers as if
he/she had been the duly elected president.

The Secretary shall keep the minutes and records of the
organization in appropriate books. It shall be his/her duty to file
any certificate required by any statute, federal or state. He/She
-shall give and serve all notices to members of this organization.
He/She shall be the official custodian of the records and seal of this
organization. He/She may be one of the officers required to sign
the checks and drafts of the organization. He/ She shall present to
the membership at any meetings any communication addressed to
him/her as Secretary of the organization. He/She shall submit to
the Board of Directors any communications which shall be
addressed to him/her as Secretary of the organization. He/She shall
attend to all correspondence of the organization and shall exercise
al! duties incident to the office of Secretary.

The Treasurer shall have the care and custody of all monies
belonging to the organization and shall be solely responsible for
such monies or securities of the organization. He/She shall cause to
be deposited in a regular business bank or trust company as the
Board of Directors may from time to time determine and the
balance of the funds of the organization shall be deposited in a
savings bank except that the Board of Directors may cause such

367



funds to be invested in such investments as shall be legal for a non-
profit corporation in this state. He/She must be one of the officers
who shall sign checks or drafts of the organization. He/She shall
render at stated periods as the Board of Directors shall determine 2
written account of the finances of the organization and such report
shall be physically affixed to the minutes of the Board of Directors
of such meeting. He/She shall exercise all duties incident to the
office of Treasurer.

Officers shall by virtue of their office be members of the Board of
Directors.

No officer shall for reason of his/her office be entitled to receive
any salary or compensation, but nothing herein shall be construed
to prevent an ofticer or director for receiving any compensation
from the organization for duties other than as a director or officer.

ARTICLE X COMMITTEES

" All committees of this organization shall be appointed by the
Board of Directors and their term of office shall be for a period of
one year or less if sooner terminated by the action of the Board of

Directors.
Suggested Standing Committee Positions:
1. Home Game Chairman
2. Garage Sale Chairman
3. Varsity Chairman
4. Junior Varsity Chairman

5. Freshman Chairman

368



AMENDMENTS

To show continued fiscal responsibility, the Board of Directors has
voted on and approved to have an additional petty cash sub
account that will be accessible to the Head coach of Bradshaw
Mountain High School Boys Basketball team. This account will
be solely used to provide lodging, meals and other services needed
for tournament games. This account will provide a debit card to
use for purchases that will better track financial transactions. The
Head Coach will provide a tournament schedule to the Board of
Directors to be approved. This account will have funds transferred
to it prior to an approved tournament in an amount approved by the
Board of Directors. Once the tournament has concluded the
remaining funds (if any) will be transferred out of the account.

The Head Coach will be responsible for maintaining and
submitting all receipts associated with each tournament within 1
week of the tournament conclusion. The Board of Directors at any
time may cancel this amendment with a majority vote.

AMENDMENT APPROVED November 12, 2012

4 =
Pre%:;: Q

369




BMHS BOYS BASKETBALL PBC
P O BOX 27601
PRESCOTT VALLEY AZ 86312

ERVICE
' (802) 467-4081
1-800-671-1098

CARD SERVICES
1-800-611-5006

X:00 BUS SAVIN

Transaction Detall
Date Transaction

ENDING BALANCE

Transaction Amount Balance

Additional information about this account:

" ¥-T-D DIVIDENDS: $0.00
SUFEFIX:70 BUS CHECKING ADV
BEGINNING BALANCE $925.45
DEPOSITS $0.02
DRAFTS $0.00 TOTAL NUMBER DRAFTS CLEARED 0
MISC DEBITS $0.00
MAINT/SERVICE CHGS $0.00 YOUR AVG DAILY BALANCE WAS $925.45
- —ENBENG-BALANEE -~ - $925.47 - - YOUR LOW- MONTHLY -BALANCE -WAS—— - --$925.45 -
Transaction Detail
Transaction Amoun! Balance

Date Transaction

ENDING BALANCE

DEPOSITS
Date Transattion Transaction Amount Balance
U7731714  DIVIDEND 50.02 $925.47
TOTAL: $0.02
DAILY BALANCE SUMMARY
DATE BALANCE DATE BALANCE DATE BALANCE
07-01 $925.45 07-31 $925.47
Arfzona State Credit Union 370 Visit us on the wab at www,azstcu.org



" Goritinyed fronprevious page’

Additlonal information about this acc'ouht:

Y-T-D DIVIDENDS: $0.06

*******#*ﬁ'****’k*************w*******#********************#************

FOR 2014
% IRA YTD * OTHER YTD * TOTAL YTD * TOTAL YTD * TOTAL YTD * TOTAL Y7D
DIVIDENDS DIVIDENDS . . DIVIDENDS FED WHH STATE WHH -~ FORFEITURE

#* The balance used to compute interest is the unpaid balance each day after payments and creuits
to that balance have been subtracted and any additions to the balance have been made.

= - T 5000 0 3006 $0.06 “$0300° © -~ $6:00 - -~ $0.00

Arizona State Credit Union _ 371 Visit us on the web at www.azstcu.ord

326715F



372



R
3
= .
=- BEEI BMHSBOYS BASKETBALL PBC
= ﬂg -
T E5E PoOBOX27801
&= BB prescOTTVALLEY AZ86312

(602} 467-4081

1-800-671-1008

CARD SERVICES
1-800-611-5006

Trensaction Detall
Date Transaction

Teansaction Amount Balance

ENDING BALANCE $50.00
Additional information about thls account;
Y-T-D DIVIDENDS: $0.00
SUFFIX:70 BUS CHECKING ADV
BEGINNING BALANCE $4,989.41
DEPOSITS $0.12 :
DRAFTS $720.00 TOTAL NUMBER DRAFTS CLEARED 1
MISC DEBITS $0.00
MAINT/SERVICE CHGS $0.00 YOUR AVG DAILY BALANCE WAS $4,757.16
o " ENDING BALANCE- - - 84,269.5% YOUR LOW MONTHLY BALANCE WAS = —$4,269.41- - -
Transaction Detail K
Transaction Amount Balance

Date Transaction

ENDING BALANCE ,269.53
DEPOSITS
Date Transaction Transaction Amount Balance
07/31/14 DIVIDEND $0,12 $4,269.53
TOTAL: £0.12
DRAFTS
NQO. EFF DATE AMOUNT NO. EFF DATE AMOUNT NO. EFF DATE ANMOUNT
534 07-22 $720.00
TOTAL: $720.00

Arizona State Credit Union

373 Visit us on the web at www.azstcu.org



Conitinusd from previous page

DAILY BALANCE SUMMARY

DATE  BALANCE ' DATE  BALANCE DATE  BALANCE
07-01 $4,980.41 ' _07-22 $4,269.41 - 07-31 $4,269.53
Admonal information about this account:
Y-T-D DIVIDENDS: $0.88

. STATEMENT SUMMARY

***************#*******ﬂ'**#*i*'k‘k*ﬁ'#**#_'*'.**********************##l’******

FOR 2014
* TRA YTD ¥ OTHER YTD * TOTAL YTB * TOTAL YTD * TOTAL YTD ¥ TOTAL YTD

DIVIDENDS DIVIDENDS DIVIDENDS FED WHH STATE WHH FORFEITURE

$0.00 ' $0.88 $0.88 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

*# The balance used to compute interast s the unpaid balance each day after payments and credits
to that balance have been subtracted and any additions to the balance have been made.

Arizona State Credit Linfon 274 Visit us on the web at www.azsteu,org

326715F






HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board  Item # A 2

FROM: BMMS PTSO | Reading

DATE: September 9, 2014’ : Discuss

SUBJECT:  Approval of Parent Support Organization Action .
Consent X

ORIECTIVE: Goal # 3 — Increase Parent/Community Involvement
SUPPORTING DATA:

Governing Board Policy KJA states “The Superintendent shall develop procedures as
necessaty for the annual approval of parent suppott and booster organizations...”

A procedure is in place by which Parent/Teacher and Parent/Teacher/Staff Organizations
(PTO/PTSO) are to be recognized by the Board. This recognition allows the District’s
liability insurance carriet, The Arizona Risk Retention Trust, to cover the organizations
school related activities.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

The Parent Teacher Organization from Bradshaw Mountain Middle School has applied
for Board recognition at this time.

Presented in this packet are their official by-laws and information relating to their legal
and financial compliance.

It is recommended that the Governing Board approve the Parent Teacher Organization for
Bradshaw Mountain Middle School for the 2014-2015 school yeat.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: % 41] KA

Dr. Paul H. Stntoh, Supetintendent

Questions should be directed to: Jessica Bennel!

375



APPLICATION FOR GOVERNING BOARD APPROVAL
HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT*S PARENT SUPPORT ORGANIZATIONS

PTsD

Name of Organization

sshool_ PN D

Related Student Organization or Club

{ if applicable)

OFFICERS: a E 7

Name: ’

Office Held: M
address: 1281 E j)’\A/Vﬂ Sans
v ,

Phone(s); q;\fﬁ'w fole 5 q‘oa"‘

Email:

Date taking office:

Name:

Office Held: QMMA;_

Address: q 510 E mwulu(']ﬂ\)g/hmddrcss:
2

Phone(s): q;& < 7S q - l‘"‘q 00

Email;

Date taking office:

Taxpayer .D. No. 0?7"1'83 3% q ’

Name:

Office Held:

Address:

Phone(s):

Email:

Date taking office:

Name:

Office Held:

Phone(s):

Email:

Date taking office:

FOR ADDITIONAL OFFICERS, PLEASE ADD A SEPARATE, ATTACHED SHEET.

[] rormal Non-Profit  Please Attach:
1) Articles of Incorporation
2) Current operating by-laws
3) Last fisca! year AZ CC Annual Report
4) LR.S. Determination Lettor
Informal Non-Profit Please Attach:
1) Current operating by-laws
2) Most recent treasurer’s financiel report
3) Most recent bank statement

Bank account established? KYGS O No
By-laws reviewed annually? Yes (1 No
Member meetings held how often?

As officers, we hereby agree to abide by

Operation and Financial Responsibility while we sirive to

support is needed.

5) Last Fiscal year LR.S, Form 990 Annual Report
6) Most recent treasurer’s financial report
7) Most recent bank statement

Two signatures are required
Budget plan must be in place

Executive meetings held how often?

the By-laws of our organization and follow the district's Guidelines jor

improve our children’s educational opportunities where

Signature Date

/

Principal’s Approval: Signature

Signature

,
/

oK J -’8’,] ¢ -

376



BRADSHAW MOUNTAIN MIDDLE SCHOOL
SCHOOL IMPROVEMENT TEAM FOR EXCELLENCE
BYLAWS

SECTION A: NAME AND PURPOSE

Policy 1: Name of organiéation shall be known as the BMMS School Improvement Team for
Excellence (S.1.T.E.).

Policy 2: Recommendations from S.I.T.E. may be éerived from all stakeholders listed in Section
B/Policy 1.

Policy 3: The areas the team may address shall be:
a) Curriculum and Instructional Strategics
b) School Safety Issues
¢) Extra-curricular Activities
d) Student Discipline
¢) Parent/Educator Relations
f) Budget
g) Community Involvement

Policy 5: The duties of the team shall be:

a) To enhance the quality of decisions through active participation.

b) Assess the strengths and concerns of BMMS. '

¢) Establish sub-committees or special committees when needed.

d) Develop and coordinate plans of action for improving areas of concern and
maintaining areas of strength.

‘¢) Aid and guide administration, staff, and affected groups in implementing areas
of strength.

f) Check/monitor progress of action plans as necessary.

g) Make recommendations to the Governing Board/Administration regarding
actions on any of the above if deemed appropriate. -

h) Approve funding requests for General Fund Tax Credit account transactions.

SECTION B: MEMBERSHIP, TERMS AND ELECTIONS
Policy 1: S.LT.E, shall be composed of no fewer than five members per the following formula:
a) Three Building representatives (appointed by the principal)
b) One Building principal (non voting)
¢) Two parents
HUSD Governing Board members are invited to attend meetings.
Policy 2: The principal’s secretary, under the direction of the principal, will prepare, post, and

distribute the agenda 24 hours before the SITE meeting.-
Policy 3: The principal will preside over the meeting if a co-chair is not willing or available.

377



Policy 1:

Policy 2:

Policy 3:

Policy 4:

Policy 5:

Policy 6:

Policy 7:
Policy 8:

Policy 9:
Policy 10:

Policy 11:

Policy 1:

SECTION C: MEETINGS

The S.LT.E. will meet at least quarterly during the schoo! year. , S.LT.E. committees
may hold meetings as necessary to perform research and accomplish assigned tasks.

The BMMS S.I.T.E. Council will meet in the BMMS Library. A calendar of all
S.LT.E. meeting dates will be advertised through parent newsletters, faculty
announcements and connect ed phone calls,

S.LT.R. meetings will not exceed one hour and fifteen minutes without a two-thirds
majority vote to lengthen the meeting time.

A quorum of three S.LT.E. members must be present in order to call for a vote on any
item of business. A vote may be called via email if members need to transact business
between meetings. The president shall report the results of any email vote at the next
regular meeting for the record, including the names of those voting for and against the
motion.

All motions require a simple majority of the voting membership to pass. Incase of a
tie, motions will be referred back to the council for additional discussion followed by
vote. If unable to resolve the tie, the council may, upon two-thitds vote of the
attending members, allow the school administrator to cast the deciding vote.

By-laws may be amended at any regular meeting with a two-thirds vote of S.LT.E.
members. Notice of proposed amendments must be given at the meeting prior to the
meeting on amendment.

Minutes will be distributed to all S.LT.E. members.

Meetings will be scheduled by the chair or co-chair of the committee.

Meetings are open to all BMMS staff members, parents, community members, and
students. Only those designated as members have voting privileges,

Parliamentary authority shall be the latest edition of Robert’s Ruies of Order-except
as otherwise noted in these bylaws.

All actions of the S.L.T.E. are subject to the approval of the principal (ARS 15-351).

SECTION D: OFFICERS AND DUTIES

The co-chair duties will include, but are not limited to:

a) Develop and prioritize S.L.T.E. agendas utilizing S.I.T.E. members input.
b) Preside over meetings.

¢) Appoint sub-committees.

d) Act as a facilitator for team discussions.

378



Policy 2: The secretary’s duties will include, but are not limited to:

a) Record, maintain, and distribute minutes of each S.L.T.E. meeting

b) Keep records of attendance at each S.L.T.E. meeting.

¢) Maintain an archive of minutes and other pertinent matetials.

d) Ensure meeting notices are posted appropriately, and are well-publicized

379



Article 11 — Amendments

These guidelines may be amended at a general meeting of the Organization only by majority vote of the
Members in Good Standing present and voting, provided written notice has been given to the
membership at least (1} one week prior to the vote.

These by-laws were adopted by the vote of the Bradshaw Mountain Middle School/PTSO Executive Board on
‘August §, 2014, :

President

Vice-President

Undoz, Scalyer

Secretary U /4

388



Bragehaw Mountain Middle School PTSO_

2014-2016 ~

Deposit “Check Ending

Check # Vendor/Deposit Description Date Amount | Amount Balancs
$2,754.87
Beginning Balance 07/01/14 $2,764.97
407 |Jessica Benneit/School-Office Supplies 07119114 426.45 $2,328.62
Daposit - : 0712914 527.00 $2.866.52
Dlvld_and!EfE-scripts_ 07131114 0.02 $2,858.54

381




o mrich move than moitey

P.0. Box 7600 :
) Tl .
602-631-32 _
w EST soz.-gg:ja,gg - Fax 7/1/2014 - 7/31/2014 XXXXXXS 1
www.cuwest.org 800-621-0287 - Toll Free
602.631.3200 | 800.621.0287  www.cuwest.org Life Happens
Are you ready for it?

As our valued member, you are entitled to
speclal rates for your Insurance needs

“llIll"IIll.“lIlII“lIIIllIlIllllllIlIIIIIlIIII]lIIIIII"III including auto, home and property.
'?ggsoss"‘:sgqﬂ%jshgé}:&?o We now offer convenlent insurance
: ) Thre U
DEWEY A7 86327 s services through First Line Insurance

Sarvices, Inc.

Learn more online today at
www.cuwest.org

v .
: T SIS
i
rl \
d

R R I T T LT it ‘
,,s 4 3“ @& § J‘f ‘?J ?1» %msl i. FE Sx' ﬁs oy M, ;,i mmn Wﬁfﬂf
' wtthdrawals Endlng Balan i
- By
425 45

i &-' B
L _; . Pravlous aalance -
L ‘5.26

= _SAS CA§H cT'(Sufﬂx 09) AT __2,735,4 97

REGULAR SAV ACCT (Suffix 00)

o T . PREVIOUS BALANCE: - - $5.26;
Date Transaction Description Deposits Withdrawals Balance
BEGINNING BALANCE 5.26
ENDING BALANCE: $5.26

'_f "Join wner(s)_ DARLA;LINBERG - MARY. SUPERGAN ‘ .
g B SORE e_-:-f--7-¥--i--¥f---- Truthnln -Savings Informatlon --j%-~»r-3--4-f;-¥4-€f-- N LT
LT YTD Dlvtdends' e Ty

“ KASASA CASH ACCT (Suffix 09)

it " PREVIOUS BALANCE: - .- $2,754.97
Date Transaction Description Deposits Withdrawals Balance
BEGINNING BALANCE 2,754.97
07/22 SHARE DRAFT # 407 425.45 2,329.52
07/22 Deposit ' 527.00 2,856.52
07/31 DIVIDEND 0.02 2,856.54
ENDING BALANCE: $2,856.54
Check # Date Amount Chack # Date Amount Check # Date Amount
407 07/22 425.45 TOTAL: 425.45
L* Indlcates checks out of sequence. )

Page 01 of 02
382



8o vt prore than monsy § @

Credit Union R

| i wﬁ‘%&%ﬁégﬁs;n A3 R ey St 1 Trphad
. 7/1[2014 7/31/2014 HHXOOIKE1

WWW.Cuwest.org

GO2.631,3200 [ 928,778.7156 | 800.621.0207

"'ointowne 's)- DARLA LlNBERG -"MARY SUPERGAN _ , T e

B S S o S Truth—ln—SavIngs Tifgrm tlon B et s

- ,"The Annual Percentage Yleld Earned from 07}01[14 thrOUQh 07/31/14 1s 0 0088%.
e The dlvldend earhed for this statement’ peﬂud 802 N

S “NTD olvtdends ,19 T

.||

_2};-_7_54.9_? Z_j.— Endlng Balance S K

st © 425457 _‘-Number 'Checks Cleared
—t CDEbitE: i) S 000 Malnt!SeruiceChgs
| cigpsnigiete e |

RAYVTD *0THER 1D *TOTALYTD S TORALYT
\_I_[DENDS DIVIDENDS " DIVIDENDS ‘WITHHOLE
i "$0.00 S

Great Rate. Great Price. Great Protection.

Shopping for a new ride? Get Costco pricing with Credit Union West servicel
\We teamed up with Costco to provide you the best bundle for your auto buying needs.

Stop by a branch, apply 2417 online at www.cuwast.org or call 602.631.3290 or 800.621.0287 (outside Marlcopa County).

Page 02 of 02
383



Bradshaw Mountain Middle School PTSO
2013-2014
_ Depaosit Check Ending
Check #Vendor/Deposit Description Date Amount Amount Balance
$3,446.78
377 |Liz Rushton - Deposit for Quailwood - 7th - 0B8M313 |c 75.00 $3,371.78
Deposit 06/18/13 75.00 $3,446.78
878 _|Darla Lindberg - Bagels with Bennett 07/1013 |e 22.85 $3,423.93
E-Scripts-3 months 07/3113 Je 82.49 $3,506.42
379 _|Little Cesaers Pizza - NJHS 07/2913 |c 84.50 $3,441.92
380 {Mary Supergan - NJHS 07/20/13 lc 17.66 $3,424.36
381 jJegsica Bennett - Posters 07/30/13 e 318.03 $3,105.33
382 |T-Shirt Antics - Staff Shirts 08/0113 Jc 269.79 $2,835.54
E-Scripts 1.34 $2 836.88
384 |Mary Supergan - Hacky Sacks 08/06/13 |c - 160.00 §2.686.88
Deposit - Cookle Dough 00/06/13 4,577.75 $7,264.63
Reposit - Cookle Dough 08/06/13 §0.00 $7,324.83
Deposit - Cookie Dough 00/19/13 40.00 $7,364.63
E-geripts 09/24/13 |c 2,04 7,366.67
Deposit - Cookie Dough 10/17/13 3856.16 $7,751.83
386 [Mary Supergan - Re-imbursment for dance c 58.50 $7,693.33
387 [Olivas - Teacher Dinner 10/2613 |c 223.80 $7,469.563
388 |Great American Opportunity 10/26M3 |c 2,625.29 $4,844.24
E-scripts 11/0113 143 $4,846.67
|E-scripts 14/29/13 0.79 $4!846.46
385 |Darla Lindberg-Teacher Gift Cards/Candy 12/12113 200.00 $4,646 46
Deposit K 12/12/13 127.20 $4,773.66
383 |Az Corporation 11/30/13 75.00 .$4,698.66
389 _[Mary Supergan - Re-imbursment for dance 12/16/13 64.78 $4,833.88
390 {Verde Independent Newa 01/10/14 327.68 $4,306.20
391  |Scrubs for Lass-Jacket 01/14/14 26.00 $4,281.20
392 [Linda Ulrich - reimbursement for spelling bee 01/13/14 22.99 $4,268.21
Deposit_ 01/21/44 55.46 $4,313.67
393 |Rotary Teacher of the Year 02/10/14 34,00 $4,279.67
304 |T-Shirt Antics - Shirts 02/10/14 520.08 $3,768.69
385 |IRS 02110114 400.00 $3,359.59
398 |Stephen Nasser 03/06/14 160.00 $3,208.59
397 _[Mary Supergan - Re-imbursment for dance 03/07/14 57.00 $3,152.69
398 |Little Caesars - Pizza for Open House 0372014 163.02 $2,080.57
Deposit 03/21/14 50.00 $3,039.67
E-Scripts _ 0.42 $3,039.99
399 |All Star Sports 03/24/14 87.60 $2,962.39
400 iMary Supergan 04/28/14 78.85 $2,873.54
401 [VOID - $2,873.54
402 |Cystic Fibrosis Foundation 04/28/14 907.00 $1,986.54
403 _|Mary Supergan 05/056/14 169.13 $1,807.41
Deposit 05/12/14 907.00 $2,714.41
Deposit 05/19/14 230.40 $2,944.81

404 |Raskins 05M19/14 92.10 $2,862.71
4056 |BMMS/Yearbooks 08/22/14 50.00 $2,802.71
E-Scripts 0.54 _ $2,803.25
406 |Raskins 06/09/14 48.76 $2,754.49
E-Scripts 06/30/14 (.48 $2,754.97

384



||

|11

P.0. Box 7600

\
So urek more diai womey. -

Credit Union
602-631-3200 6/1/2014 - 6/30/2014 XXXKKX51

w E ST _ 602-631-3435 - Fax

www.cuwest, org 800-621-0287 - Toll Free

602.531.3200 | 8006210287  www.cuwest.org personal Financial Management

Has Never Been Easier

You have FREE access 1o MoheyDesktop
through Online Banking. MoneyDesktop is

|IlllII“llIl““l_ll'IiIIllIIIIlIllII‘II'II‘III'IlIIlIlIl“ll| an on“ne monev management tOO' that
?ggg?ﬁ&ﬂ%’&%}ﬁg&sc empowers you to take control of your
DEWEY AZ 86327 s finances and simplify your life.
a2 Learn more online today at
www.cuwest.org

Statement Summary

f i '§ %ﬁlﬁé )Fﬁ "'E&_ 9} uf 0 "l?, ‘
on: \' g " it £
-' Deposlts Wlt_hdrawals Endln"“ B a
R SRS (X [ I
L. 0876 ¢ - 2 754 97_,_-,

REGULAR SAV ACCT {(Suffix 00)

e S CRRTE * PREVIOUS BALANCE:- . "$8,26 -
Date Transactlon Description Deposits Withdrawals " Balance
BEGINNING BALANCE : 5.26
ENDING BALANCE: $5.20
:"7—Jolnt0wner(s) 'DARLA LINBERG MARY SUPERGAN R b '
- AT LT mememesmmnamesedosns Truth In Savings Informatlon -é-'-a---—n--f-_---_'-'--
e e T Dividends: = !

KASASA CASH ACCT (Suffix 09)

S $2,883:25

e [ _ Pmav:ous BALANCE- i
Data Transaction Description ' Daposits WIthdrawals Balance
BEGINNING BALANCE 2,853.25
06/04 Direct Deposlt 0.15 2,853.40
Electronic Scrip Rebate
06/12 SHARE DRAFT # 405 50.00 2,803.40
06/12 SHARE DRAFT # 406 : 48.76 2,754.64
06/26 Direct Deposit . 0.31 2,754.95
Elactronlc Scrip Rebate _
06/30 DIVIDEND 0.02 2,754,97
L ENDING BALANCE: %2,754.97
. e

Page 01 of 02
385



HImE

' Baginnin

1Mis¢ Debts

So il mors than moncy,

Credit Union-’) e T, ;
' WE s 6/1/2014 - 6/30/2014 XXXXXX51
www.cuwest.org-
§02.631.3200}926.778.7156] BI0.621.0287
' = _ )
Check # Date Amount Check # Date Amount Check # Date Amount
405 06[12 50.00 406 06/12 - 48,76 TOTAL: 08.76

¥ Indicates chacks out of sequence.

s ol

 Depogits/plv/Cradits - -

OTAL YTD - % TOTALYTD % TOTALYTD
IVIDENDS . WITHHOLDING. PENALTIES

¥ OTHER YTD -
“DIVIDENDS':

- DIVIDENDS -

As part of our internal audit procedures, the Supervisory Committee is requesting that you review this
statement carefully, and notify the committee directly, in writing, of any discrepancies with your account,
Please include your name and membership number. This address is NOT for receipt of transactions.
Address your notification to: CU West Supervisory Committee, PO Box 8182, Glendale, AZ 85312

Page 02 of 02
386



